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AGENDA

STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD
Friday, January 24, 2014 — 10:00 a.m.
Virginia Housing Center
4224 Cox Road
Glen Allen, Virginia

Roll Call (Tab 1)
Approval of September 20, 2013 Minutes (Tab 2)
Public Comment
Approval of Final Order (Tab 3)
In Re: Appeal of Keith Kurtz
Appeal No. 13-2

Appeal Hearing (Tab 4)

In Re: Appeal of Rave Soccer, LLC
Appeal No. 13-5

Appeal Hearing (Tab 5)

In Re: Appeal of Stark Jones, LL.C
Appeal No. 13-6

Secretary’s Report (TAB 6)
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STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

J. Robert Allen, CBO

Building Inspections Dept.
Henrico Co. Gov't Center

2nd Floor

Post Office Box 90775

4301 East Parham Road
Henrico, Virginia 23273-07753
H (804) 330-9637
all56@co.henrico.va.us
(VBCOA)

Matthew Amold

1640 Trap Road
Vienna, VA 22182

W (703) 801-4337
mda1618@gmail.com
{Virginia Society of AlA)

W. Keith Brower, Jr.
39320 Rickard Road
Lovettsville, Virginia 20180
W. 703-777-0333
keith.brower@loudoun.gov
(Commonwealth at large)

Vince Butler

5750 White Flint Court
Manassas, Virginia 20112
Cell phone (703) 928-4550
vbutler@bbcbuilders.com
{Home Builders Association)

J. Daniel Crigler

935 Good Hope Church Road
Aroda, Virginia 22709

W (540) 948-6230

Cell phone: (540) 718-5602
(Va. Assoc. of PHCC)
[de@ldassociatesine.com

Updated December 2013

James R. Dawson

11122 Chester Garden Cir.
Chester, VA 23831

W (804) 717-6838
DawsonJ@chesterfield.gov
(Va. Fire Chiefs Assoc.)

John H. Epperson, PE
4701 Feldspar Quay
Chesapeake, Va. 23321
W (804) 254-6679

Cell (757) 615-4066
ihepe@yahoo.com

(Va. Soc. of Professional
Engineers)

Joseph A. Kessler, Il

1033 Locust Avenue
Charlottesville, Virginia 22901
W (434) 220-0862

Cell: (434) 962-0044)
jay@kesslermail.com

{(Assoc. General Contractors)

John A. Knepper, Jr.
Trumbo Electric

Post Office Box 1
Broadway, Virginia 22815
W (540) 896-7095 Ext. 115
jak@trumboelectric.com

(Electrical Contractor)

James N. Lowe

1351 Orphanage Road
Danville, Virginia 24540

W (434) 836-6777

H (434) 724-4465

Cell phone: (434) 251-9940
(Va. Assoc. of PHCC)

Eric Mays

12905 Chaparral Drive
Woodbridge, Virginia 22192
W (703) 792-6873
emays@pwcgov.org
(VBCOA)

Joanne D. Monday

Wilton Capitol Mgmt. Srvs.
P. O. Box 29628
Richmond, Virginia 23242
2520-A Gaskins Road
Richmond, Virginia 23238
H (804) 750-2272

W (804) 290-0808

Cell phone: (804) 212-4434
imonday@wiltoncms.com
(Va. Bldg. Owners and Mgrs.)

Patricia 5. O’'Bannon
County Administrator's Office

Henrico Co. Gov't Center, 3rd Fl.

Post Office Box 27032
4301 East Parham Road
Richmond, Virginia 23273
W (804) 501-4208
pob@patobannon.com
(Commonwealth at large)

R. Schaefer Oglesby
Qglesby Management Group,
Inc.

2309 Heron Hill Place
Lynchburg, Virginia 24503

W (434) 385-5938

H (434) 384-6616

Cell: (434) 258-6616
ssodlesby@comcast.net
{National Apartment Assoc.)

James M. Flaherty

Assistant Attorney General
Financial Law and Government
Support Section

Office of the Attorney General
900 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

W (804) 371-2381

Fax: (804) 786-1991
iflaherty@oag.state.va.us
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DRAFT MINUTES

STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

MEETING
September 20, 2013
GLEN ALLEN, VIRGINIA
Members Present Members Absent
Mr. J. Robert Allen, Chairman Mr. Matthew Arnold
Mr. R. Schaefer Oglesby, Vice-Chairman Mr. W. Keith Brower, Jr.
Mr. Vince Butler Mr. Eric Mays

Mr. J. Daniel Crigler

Mr. James R. Dawson
Mzr. John H. Epperson
Mr. Joseph A. Kessler, 111
Mr. John A. Knepper, Jr.
Mr. James N. Lowe

Ms. Patricia S. O’Bannon

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

Public Comment

Ms. Joanne D. Monday

The meeting of the State Building Code Technical Review Board
{Review Board) was called to order by the Chairman at approximately
10:00 a.m.

The attendance was established by Mr. Vernon W. Hodge, Secretary,
and constituted a quorum. Mr. Hodge introduced a newly appointed
Review Board member representing the Home Builders Association
of Virginia, Mr. Vince Butler, and Mr. Butler spoke briefly
concerning his background and interest in Board matters. He was
welcomed to the Board by the Chairman and other Board members.
Mr. Steven Jack, Assistant Attorney General in the Office of the
Attorney General, was present and serving as the Board’s legal
counsel.

After consideration, Mr. Oglesby moved to approve the minutes of
the May 17, 2013 meeting as presented in the Review Board
members’ agenda package. The motion was seconded by Mr, Lowe
and passed unanimously with Messrs. Butler, Crigler, Dawson and
Epperson abstaining from the vote.

The Chairman opened the floor for public comment. The Secretary
reported that no one was preregistered. The Chairman closed the
public comment period.



State Building Code Technical Review Board
September 20, 2013 Minutes - Page Two

Final Orders

New Business

Appeal of Fairfax County; Appeal No. 12-7:

A post-hearing submittal from Mr. Guglielmi was distributed to the
Review Board members prior to consideration of the final order.
With no action being taken on the post-hearing submittal, after
consideration of the final order, Mr. Lowe moved to approve the final
order as presented in the Review Board members’ agenda package.
The motion was seconded by Kessler. A vote was taken and the
motion passed with Mr. Oglesby voting in opposition and Messrs.
Butler, Crigler, Dawson and Epperson abstaining from the vote,

Appeal of STNP, LLC: Appeal No, 12-1:

Mr. Hodge informed the Review Board members that after the agenda
package had been distributed, the parties had come to an agreement.
A consent order to dispense with the appeal from the parties was
distributed to the Review Board members. After consideration, Mr.
Kessler moved to accept the consent order. The motion was seconded
by Mr. Oglesby and passed unanimously.

Appeal of Keith Kurtz: Appeal No. 13-2:

A hearing convened with the Chairman serving as the presiding
officer. The appeal concerned the construction of a home for Keith
and Carol Kurtz at 4087 35th Street North in Arlington County by R-
1 Construction, LL.C (Metropolitan).

The following persons were sworn in and given an opportunity to
present testimony:

Keith Kurtz

Brian W. Smith, consultant for Mr. Kurtz

Emad Elmagraby, for the County building official’s office
Charles D. Vernon, for the County building official’s office
Paula Eubank, for the County building official’s office
Byron Ramirez, for R-1 Construction



State Building Code Technical Review Board
September 20, 2013 Minutes - Page Three

New Business

Secretary’s Report

Appeal of Keith Kurtz; Appeal No. 13-2 {continued):

Also present were:

Robert K. Richardson, Esq., legal counsel for Mr. Kurtz
James R. Hart, Esq., legal counsel for R-1 Construction

The following exhibit was submitted by Mr. Kurtz to supplement the
documents in the Review Board members’ agenda package:

Exhibit A — Diagram of missing beam

After testimony concluded concerning whether the porch beams did
not meet the requirements of the International Residential Code for
protection against decay, the Chairman closed the hearing for
deliberation of the issue. After consideration, Mr. Lowe moved to
overturn the decision of the Arlington County building department
and rule that the beams needed to be of pressure-treated wood. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Dawson and passed unanimously.

After a brief recess requested by the parties, the Chairman reopened
the hearing. The parties then confirmed that agreement had been
reached concerning the remaining issues in the appeal and the
resolution of each issue was delineated for the record. There being no
need for further action, the hearing was closed.

Mr. Hodge provided information concerning the updating of the
Department’s building and fire regulations, including the date of an
upcoming public hearing, a summary of a meeting of a sub-
workgroup concerning the definition of nightclub and an overview of
the approved proposed regulations, including actions taken on
proposals for recommended changes submitted to the Board of
Housing and Community Development by the Review Board. Ms.
Cindy Davis, Associate Director in the Department’s Division of
Building and Fire Regulation, spoke briefly concerning the use of
electronic formats for Review Board agenda packages. There was
general consensus that without providing computers or electronic
tablets for members at meetings, traditional agenda packages would
still be necessary.



State Building Code Technical Review Board
September 20, 2013 Minutes - Page Four

Adjournment There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by
motion of Mr. Lowe at approximately 2:00 p.m.

Approved: January 24, 2014

Chairman, State Building Code Technical Review Board

Secretary, State Building Code Technical Review Board



VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD (REVIEW BOARD)

IN RE: Appeal of Keith Kurtz
Appeal No. 13-2

Hearing Date: September 20, 2013

DECISION OF THE REVIEW BOARD

I. PROCEDURAL BACKGRQOUND

The State Building Code Technical Review Board (Review
Board) is a Governor-appointed board established to rule on
disputes arising from application of regulations of the
Department of Housing and Community Development. See §§ 36-108
and 36-114 of the Code of Virginia. The Review Bocard's
proceedings are governed by the Virginia Administrative Process

Act. See § 36-114 of the Code of Virginia.

I1. CASE HISTORY

After construction of their home at 4087 35th Street North,
in Arlington County, in 2010, Keith and Carol Kurtz contacted
the Arlington County Inspection Services Division (ISD}, the
local government agency responsible for enforcement of the

Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC), identifying



alleged violations. During 2011, ISD personnel met with the
Kurtzes and the builder of the home, R-1 Construction, LLC and
issued a USBC notice of wviolation for a number of deficiencies
and determined that the remaining alleged violations identified
by the Kurtzes either were not violations of the USBC, or that
more information was necessary to make a decision concerning
them.

The Kurtzes filed an appeal, as provided for by the USBRC,
for the alleged wviclations not cited by ISD. The appeal was
heard by the Arlingteon County Local Board of Building Code
Appeals (Arlington County board) in April of 2012 and ISD's
decisions were upheld. The Kurtzes further appealed to the
Review Board.

In processing the appeal to the Review Board, Review Board
staff conducted an informal fact-finding conference to attempt
to clarify the issues before the Review Board. At the
conference, the Kurtzes agreed to work with ISD to provide
additional information so that ISD could make determinations {(or
new determinations) on the remaining issues in dispute and that
any new decisions made by ISD could be appealed. The Kurtzes
further agreed that the appeal to the Review Board would be moot
when ISD made the new determinations.

In December of 2012, ISD issued an additional notice of

violation. The Kurtzes again appealed to the Axrlington County



board to have the board hear those issues that ISD did not cite
as USBC violations. The Arlington County board heard the
Kurtzes’' second appeal in March of 2013 and ruled to uphold
ISD’'s decisions. The Kurtzes further appealed to the Review
Board.

Review Board staff conducted an informal fact-finding
conference for the new appeal by the Kurtzes, prepared the
record and scheduled a hearing before the Review Board.

The hearing before the Review Board was attended by the
Kurtzes and their legal counsel, representatives of ISD and
representatives of R-1 Contracting, LLC and its legal counsel.

After the Review Board heard and ruled on the first issue
identified for resolution, the parties asked for a brief recess
and subsequently informed the Review Board that the remainder of
the appeal had been resolved. The resolution was summarized by
the parties as follows:

1) Hangers would be installed to resolve the bearing
issues on the porch beams.

2) A repair plan for the porch posts by Moore
Architects, PC would be followed.

3) The rear porch outer corner column would be
modified to match a recommendation by JGK Structural
Engineers, P.C. :

4} All the load path issues remaining would be
reinspected by ISD and new decigions made if
necessary. '




The remainder of the issues in the appeal were withdrawn by

the Kurtzes.
ITI. FINDINGS OF THE REVIEW BOARD

Regarding the Kurtzes’ appeal of ISD’s decision that the
laminated veneer lumber (LVL) used as support for the porch
floor complied with USBC requirements for protection from decay,
the Review Board findg as follows:

The Kurtzes’ home was constructed under the USBC in effect
on May 1, 2008, known as the 2006 edition, as the 2006 editions
of the International Codes are incorporated into the USBC for
the technical requirements for construction. In this case, the
2006 International Residential Code (IRC) is applicable.
Section R319.1 of the 2006 IRC states in pertinent part:

R319.1 Location required. Protection from decay shall
be provided in the following locations by the use of
naturally durable wood or wood that is preservative
treated in accordance with AWPA Ul for the species,

product, preservative and end use. Preservatives shall
be listed in Section 4 of AWPA Ul.

(6) Wood structural members supporting moisture-
permeable floors or roofs that are exposed to the
weather, such as concrete or masonry slabs, unless
separated from such floors or roofs by an impervious
moisture barrier.

The porch in question is open-sided with a rcef. The LVLs
in question are located under a tongue and groove wooden floor

The testimony and evidence presented substantiated that wind-

4



driven rain falls on the wooden floor and penetrates the floor
reaching the LVLs. There is no impervious barrier moisture
between the porch flooring and the LVLs. The testimony and
evidénce presented confirmed that the LVLg are not made of
naturally durable wood or preservative-treated wood. Therefore,
the LVLs do not comply with Section R319.1(6) of the IRC and are

accordingly in violation of the USBC.
IV. FINAL ORDER

The appeal having been given due regard, and for the
reasons set out herein, the Review Board orders the decision of
ISD that the LVLs are in compliance with the USBC and the
decision of the Arlington County board upholding the decision of

ISD to be, and hereby are, overturned.

Chairman, State Technical Review Board

Date Entered

As provided by Rule 2A:2 of the Supreme Court of Virginia,
you have thirty (30) days from the date of service (the date you
actually received this decision or the date it was mailed to

you, whichever occurred first) within which to appeal this

i 11




decision by filing a Notice of Appeal with Vernon W. Hodge,

Secretary of the Review Board.
is served on you by mail, three

period.

In the event that this decision

(3) days are added to that
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IN RE: Appeal of Rave Soccer, LLC
Appeal No. 13-5
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VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: Appeal of Rave Soccer Complex, LLC
Appeal No. 13-5

REVIEW BOARD STAFF DOCUMENT

Suggesied Statement of Case History and Pertinent Facts

1. In April of 2010, under the authority for the enforcement of the Virginia Uniform
Statewide Building Code (USBC), the City of Virginia Beach Department of Permits and
Inspections (City USBC department) issued a building permit for the construction of a metal
building, approximately 33,000 square feet in area, to be used as an indoor soccer facility (the
building in question will be simply referred to hereinafter as “the building™). The building is
located at 2949 Shipps Corner Road and the owner is Rave Soccer Complex, LCC (Rave). The
permit was issued under the 2006 edition of the USBC.

2. Construction of the building proceeded through 2010. Prior to the completion of
the building, it was discovered that the site plan on file with the City of Virginia Beach planning
and zoning department did not accurately reflect the location of the building and other
improvements on the site, so another site plan review was necessary. The City USBC
department permitted Rave to continue construction of the building while in the process of
obtaining an approved site plan; however, in March of 2011, in conducting a final inspection of
the building, the City USBC department notified those involved in the construction of the

building that inspections would no longer be conducted until site plan approval was obtained.

e



3. In January of 2013, the City USBC department discovered that an addition was
being constructed to the building without obtaining a USBC permit and in investigating and
corresponding with Rave concerning the addition, it was also discovered that the building was
being used and that the required sprinkler system had not been installed.

4, In discussions between Rave and the City USBC department and fire department,
an agreement was reached to provide a fire watch during use of the building for a 90 day period
to allow for time to find a resolution to the sprinkler system issue.

5. By correspondence dated May 14, 2013, Rave, through and by the architect for
the building, submitted a modification request under the USBC to omit the sprinkler system from
the court areas in the building based on an exception in 2006 edition of the International Building
Code (IBC), the nationally recognized model building code which is incorporated by reference
into the 2006 edition of the USBC, and to provide a limited sprinkler system around the
perimeter of the inside of the building, to include the ingress and egress areas.

6. The City USBC department responded in a letter dated May 22, 2013, concluding
that the modification could not be approved for a number of reasons, including that to achieve
the 33,000 square foot area of the building under the IBC, a sprinkler system was necessary
throughout the building, and the exception in the IBC being relied upon by Rave as the basis for
the modification request could only be used if the area of the building did not depeﬁd on the
increase in area permitted by providing a sprinkler system throughout the building.

7. Rave then submitted an appeal of the City USBC department’s denial of the
modification request to the City of Virginia Beach Board of Building Code Appeals, New
Construction Division (City USBC appeals board), which heard the appeal in July of 2013 and

ruled to uphold the City USBC department’s decision.

()
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8. Rave further appealed to the Review Board and Review Board staff conducted an
informal fact-finding conference by teleconference in October of 2013 with representatives of
the City USBC department, legal counsel for the City of Virginia Beach and legal counsel for
Rave. This Review Board staff document resulted from review of the documents submitted and
discussions at the informal fact-finding conference. The staff document will be distributed to the
partieé and opportunity given for the submittal of additional documents, corrections, objections
or additions to the staff document and the submittal of wriften arguments. After such

opportunity, a hearing will be scheduled before the Review Board.

Suggested Issue for Resolution by the Review Board

L. Whether to overturn the decisions of the City USBC department and City USBC
appeals board and approve the modification request submitted to the City USBC department by

Rave.

| T
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BASIC DOCUMENTS



1
Permit Copy
City- of Virginia Beach

~ | VBgov.com
il § . q ) e ‘ LY
PERMITS ANDIWEPECTIONS' — \Q\A;{ QM m q, -~ (L . O
EnassdRtt o ' WORKCTPALTENSER
FAXUSTI 2B 5777 ! 2405 COURTIGHSL D
VIRGINIA BEACH, VIAGINIA 23456,8029
March 31,2010
Kelly J. Olt

1676 Church Point Lane

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23455

Subject: Shipps Corner Soécer Complex

Dear Ms, Olt

Revised building plans for the above were reviewed and approved.this date. This approval does not aljow
:_t‘og‘(:opfonnan;;e' to the code ordinances applicable to.these plans, Final approval is subject to field
ispections. The contractor shall keep one set of approved plans at the building site available at ali

reasonable times during construction.

This ‘building is classified under Use Group A-3, and shall be constructed of nof less than Type IIB
construction.

If there are any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at (757) 385-4211.

Sincerely;

Curtis A. Muller
Plans Examiter 1T
c; Fire Marshals Office ’

The plans are in bin# 93

J=
Qo



BUILDING PERMIT
CITY OF VIRGINIA BEACH
’ _ PERMITS AND.INSPECTIGNS .
2405 COURTHOLISE DRIVE » HOGM 100 FINAL:.
VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGHIA 23456:5039
(757) 3B5-BOSG « FAX. (757) 385-5777
www.YBgov.comibtlldingpermits
S {757).386-4 YO {45968 INSPECTOR
15A ORION ASSOCIATES INC ISSUE DATE 04/02/18¢
. PERMIT NO 201005135B0

ISSUED TO: . .
PHONE : 5757; 558-£400
FAX : 7577 558-1009

y TH VD ’
CHESAPEARXKE VA 23323-1501
EMAIL: ORIONEMATL®AQOL.COM
OWNER: _ L
RAVE, SOCCER COMPLEX LLC
PHONE & {757) 544-4107

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF LOT:

ADDR;:; 2549 SHIPPS CORNER RD GPIN:14953733290000

GRID H1Q0
LOT NO

DISTR?C%: BEACH SUBDIVISION: ACREAGE -
USE AS: INDOOR SOCCER BUILDING

VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION 350, 000

COMMERCTAL USBC 2006 UPON COMPLETION OCPY NUMBER OF UNITS 1

USEGRF _  DESCRIPTION SQ FT
A3  AMUSEMENT/REC BLDG 33000

PLANS APPROVED BY: CURTIS MULLER

CNSTR TYPES:2B BIN: 93
FLOORS: 1 o | SPECTAL: Y
SEWER: 000000000 WATER: 000000000

ZONING: AG2 ‘ - . FR: 50 SIDE: 20 REAR: 20 _
SITE PLANS APPROVED BY: DSC _ 0oo004G.

FEMA: X500 ACUIZ: APZ2 SOIL: TOMOTLEY
WATERSHED: CHESAPEAKE ERU: 1.0 7 g
DSCH: H10-605 _ Co REOQ: Y

REGLSTERED LAND DISTURBER : Y

BUILDING FEES: 2,705.00: | _ | 4

SUB TOTAL: 2,705.00 LEVY: 54.10. 2.00%

TOTAL: 2,759.10 RECEIPT NUMBER: 2010005489
ISSUED BY: SCOTT STEEN
o @R A5 T Gt O
. A DR O S oAS] Con de,
-5/\"![\;&\ S\ QQSW-,\"“; W Sige € O Gondince 815070 dee.
3 4110 Swo osts by 290, Hon LOMEE

SASIO APPI%M- ~ Bt PO, R w‘"

o LT - D T YT s 7 ﬂ?’-..
T ees pof (0P
Zﬁdh- HovP fmﬁ&wlrﬁ .

ROTICE: 1 undersiang this Permil is granted ONLY 167 the work:shown th the pians ‘and deseribed in‘the application filed for this consttaciion, Any falsiflcation, flsrepre-
sentation oy misleading information YOIDS this permik. | hereby Certify Wat Lem the owmer or-that | have authoriiy-on behalf of the owner io make the foregoing application,
thiat the-informétion contaliing In'the application [ corféct, and that the copstruction will conformrid the regufations In-the Building Code, Zoning Ordinance.-and other City
Ordinances Including all City specifications and standards pertaining to work in any public Aght-of-way and erosion and setiment cohtrdlrequirements; t hireby acknowiedge
ang agrew that In the‘event the Clty must take-conservatipn measures as 4 result obmy Taflure to abatevilations of the erosion st sedimentconitrat requirémants, alter progur
nafice,| shalt pay for all costs and expenses ofsuch measures, Furfermors, | hereby agree-to indemnity and hold The City, its agents, employees and officer hatmiess fram
and against-any aiid ali claims;'tosses or sxpensgs, of Whatever netute, that may. arise from any work conducied in any public right-of-way. *

CF.TIFIC‘-ATE-OF USE AND CCGUPANCY is required prior to use of this struchume

‘J '1’\ i (A PHONE: M\q . : 16\@ ’ 29

SIGNATURE OF OWNER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT
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City of Virginia Beach W S ¢
P by sigha.
‘é’iig,“‘.x.mn C | 19/

Virginia Beach Fire Department Fire Watch Réquirements

Busiitess Name: \’Z}Wﬁ‘? ‘ gﬁ:ﬁ"c c"fL CC«‘P«’C’&:”\ Incident Number___ N | :
Busin_eé,s Address: g_a{ qu S HY 1"?2 £o L& WAV \2@1’3@1‘5 \/A 0 Yllw > V(Ha Z 24 g'[;f
Inspestor Notified: A geny | Date . Time.

Reason for Fire Watch; _ VY ﬁ“&*s«?%ﬁx?‘ s _F“T’*’?ﬂ\f}&#& &u' LD s C)@’z‘gq ErEN. n

The réquired fire protéction equipment for this premises, was deterntined to be inoperable; Normally, this
_yeould prompt & requirement to evacuate the building; kowever, as an alternative you may establish a fire
watch until the fire protection equipment/system is retimed to full service, -

If you agree to establish a fire watch, the following criterion shall be émployed:

» A responsible adult must routinely make rounds of the structure, at thirty (30) sminute intervals, to;
observe.any conditions that may cause a fire, A log shall be kept with date, time and responsible
person mizking the rounds. C |

» If a fite is discovered or suspected; iminediately notify the Virginia Beach Fire Department by
digling 911} notify all résidents and /or person(s) in the immediate vieinity, and recommend
evacuation of the premises, '

> The responsible person assigned the task of “fire watch™ shall not perform any other duties while

performing the duties of a “fire watch” fi.e. sweep floors, empty trash, etc),

The City ‘of Virginia Beach Emergency Communications Center (757-385-5000) shall be notified whien

the fire protecfion equipment/system is;‘ fully Qpétational‘ #nd back in service. A. ﬁ're_w“att:h is not
officially discontinued until confirmid by a representative of the Fire Marshal’s Office.

These requirements were exp:_lainqdj to the responsible person by the fire.offictaty
| Fire' Official / Date / Ti‘mgf
I agree to establish a fire watch according to the critefia’herein set forth. T affirm T am the reésponsible

party for the premises identified and will hold the Cify of Virginia Beach, Virginia harmless for any
damages incurred from-the enactment of this agreerdent. ’ '

A fire-watch permit fee of $25.00 is required after forty-eight (48) hiowrs or by the first business day after
the faihire of a fire protection system and is.required every seven (7) dai(sf_ther,eafte' '

e

£+ % Fi

‘ L .
Responsible Party (Print Name) S?-ﬁ:ff . O7) { Signature

Date 5};’%}, 12 ety Responsible Party Phione Number ?-(:@‘ - 5 C.,rj é'{ - LH 01‘ .
o S AT - b2t - Yge¥
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Cheri B. Hainer
w

From: ‘ Cheri B, Hainer

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 4:28 PM

To: RAVE Holding LLC; Karen Lasley; Beverly K, Wilson

Co "Anita McCorkle” 'Eric Garner': wanevar@yahoo com; Ron Frirk; Karen Prochifo: Curtis A,
Muller; David W. Corey; Michael B. Mcintyre

Subject: RE: RAVE SC addition

Mr. Qzic,

As stated in our meeting 1/22/13, the need for a sprinkler system for this facility was a requirerient of construction per
the 2006 Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC) Sectiofis. 503. 1,506.3 and 503.2.1.3. Per Table 503, an A-3.
use group classification constructed of Type 2B construction methods is fimited to 9,500 square feet in total area, Per
Section 506.3, a 300% increase inarea is ‘permitted when “the building is equipped throughout with an automatic
sprinkler systerm”. 9500 x 300% = 28,500 + 9500 = 38,000 sq ft allowable building area — your building is

33,000. A!though Section 903.2:1.3 has an exception not to Install sprinklers over participant sports areas, that
exception is not applicable in this circumstance per Section 506.3. The code commentary for this section reiteratas “
note that if the exception is claimed and sprinkiers are omitted from the sport area, the building would not be
considered completely sprinkléred in accordance with Section 903.3.1,1 for purposes of allowing construction
alternatives; such as height and area incredses”. Therefore, the permit would never-have been issusd if it was not
understood that a sprinkler system was a requirement of construction and occupancy.

Moreover, baset on information from the RAVE website, the building s not only being used for soccer but also other
sports such as lacrosse and volleyball — which have very different Fisid/court sizes and configurations, which would raise
Issues as to any-exemption for playing fields. From your webpage, In 2010 indoor clay figlds were constiucted to accomodate

athletes during winter months and inclement weather, In addition fo soccer, RAVE began to host softball and baseball. In 2041, clay
surface was replaced with multi-sport shock-absorbing flooring system. Eiitsal became.one of the major sports played in this facility.

From pictures on the website you can see there are fio longer dirt floors, and that partition netting fias been added,
increasing the fire load. also notice from the pictures that some sort of HVAC units have been added and there are o
pernits for this work. Your website sdvertises 250 parking spaces but |.count less than 100 hard surface, marked,
appropnateiy sized spaces in camplianice with the Zoning Ordinance. The approved site and installation of construction
(such as parking lot) have been dn outstanding issue since 3/09/11.

As'we discussed in our 1/22/13 meeting, if you felt the sprifikler system was not a requirements and/or his been
waived, you had two optiois — provide documentation of a modification indicating it was waived by this office.or appeal
the decision that the sprinklers are requited. Per Section 118, the timeframe for an appeal has expired. Furthermore,
five sprinkier companies do not make the deterrmination whether- sprinklers are required.

| believe you were notified by the Fire Marshall’s Office thatthe fire watch was not supposed to be for the construction
started without permits but rather the entire building, as a temporary protection measure until sprinklers. could ba
installed. Thefire watch expires 4/22/13, and unless progress is made to address this i issue; the fire watch will not be
extended and thus occupancy of the facility will not be allowed,



P & | staff are available to assist with the installation of an approved site plan, and the permitting of all outstanding
construction violations.

Cheri Bright Huiner CBO

Permits and Inspections Administrator
Planning/Permits & Inspections

2405 Courthouse Drive, Building 2, Reom 100
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456

757.385.4211 757.385.5777 {fax)

From: RAVE Holding LLC [mailto:ozic@verizon.net]

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 3:29 PM

To: Karen Lasley

Cr: "Anita McCorkle'; 'Eric Garner'; vianevar@yahoo.com; Ron Frink; Karen Prochilo; Cheri B, Hainer
Subject; RE: RAVE SC addition




City of Virginia Beach

VBgov.com

PLAKNING DEPARTMENT/PERMITS & INSPECTIONS MUNICIPA
PHONE (757) 385-4211 BUILDING Z.Ih%EOMN.I;EG’:

FAX (757) 385-5777 2405 COURTHOUSE DRVE

VIRGINtA BEAGH, VA 23456-9040
May 22, 2013

Kelly ). Olt
1676 Church Point Lane
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456

Re: 2949 Shipps Corner Road / Shipps Corner Soccer Complex
Permit #201005135B0

Dear Ms. Olt:

In response to your May 14, 2013 letter, the Virginia Construction Code (VCC), Part 1 of the Virginia
Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC) Section 106.3 does afford the building official the authority to
grant modifications to the USBC “provided the spirit and intent of the code are observed and puhlic

- health, safety, and welfare are assured”. In making such a determination all available information,
including commentary and previous code editions, is to be considered so to better understand the

intent of the code provision.

There is an order of precedence that is applied to the design of any structure, such as designating the
“use group classification and type of construction. USBC Table 503 is the core of all design requirements
based on established risk/safety factors for the occupants. As noted, Use Group A-3 of Type 2B
construction has limited the allowed construction to 9600 square feet, uniess prescribed methods of
alternative protection as found in Section 506 are e%nployed. Per Section 506.3 of the 2006 USBC,
“where a building is equipped throughout with an automatic sprinkler system in accordance with
Section 903.3.1.1,the area limitation in Table 503 is permitted to be increased... 300% for buildings with
no more than one story above grade plane”. 9600 x 300% = 38,400 square feet. Itis extremely
important to note the building permit would not have been issued without assurances of compliance

with these provisians,

The exception for not providing complete sprinkler coverage in Section 903.2,1.3 specifically reads,
"Areas used exclusively as participant sport area”. Based on information available on the Rave Soccer
Complex and Virginia Rush Athletic Club websites, not ali 26,890 square feet is used as playing fields.
Directly from these webpages, “33,000 square feet indoor multi-sport facitity”, “33,000 Sq. ft. indoor
sport court field with the option to be divided into 3 smaller fields” and “In addition to soccer, RAVE
began to host softball and baseball”. Virginia Rush’s webpage indicates the Atlantic Wave Volleybali,
Saints Field Hockey, Legends Elite Softball and V3 Lacrosse all practice and play at this facility, in addition
to several summer sport camps for children ages 4 to 18. Research has found field sizes for the various
sports ranging from 30'x 60°, 60" x 60 infield, to 60" to 110/, with required sideline spaces between the

[
o



Ms. Olt
Page 2 ' R
May 22, 2013

fields. Depending on how many fields are employed based on what sports are being played, there could
be numerous large non-playing-field areas throughout the facility unprotected, occupied by players,.

coaches and spectators.

The additional items referenced as alternative protection measures, such as fire extinguishers and fire
hydrants are actually required in other provisions of the USBC and the Code of Virginia Beach in regards
to this facility, respectively. Moreover, the installation of the dividers needs to be explored more closely
as they could impede egress from certain areas of the building.

ft is my determination that the facility is not so unique that the requirement for sprinkling the entire
building is thus applicable and cannot be waived as; the building’s size was allowed based on the
requirements for the sprinkler system: there is the possibility of numerous occupied areas that are not
sports fields; a limited sprinkler system installed along on the exterior sides of the structure only is not
sufficient to assure the safe occupancy and egress of the public; and the fire hydrant that will be
installed is actually a requirement of the City of Virginia Beach and is not a voiuntary measure that
would make the safety of the structure more complete with its installation.

Therefore, notwithstanding the requirements of USBC Chapter 5, the modification request to éxempt
participant sports areas from the requirement to be equipped with an automatic sprinkler system
cannot be approved, It is my determination for the reasons stated above that your request for
modification does not provide that the spirit and intent of the code is observed and that public safety,
health, and welfare is assured.

Furthermore, a certificate of occupancy will not be issued until a site plan reflecting all improvements on
the site is approved and ali associated construction completed; outstanding permits for the out
buildings, bathroom addition and deck are obtained and final inspection approved; the building is
equipped, permitted, inspected and approved throughout with an automatic fire suppression system in
accordance with USBC Section 903,

You may appeal this decision according to the Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC), Section 119.5,
it requires a written letter of request of appeal to the local Building Code Board of Appeals within 30
calendar days of receipt of this letter.

Very truly yours,

Cheri B. Hainer, CBO
Permits and Inspections Administrator

c B. Kay Wilson, Associate City Attorney
James Ramsey, Fire Marshall
Ron Frink, Development Services Center
~Selim Ozic, Owner
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KELLY J. OLT
1676 Church Point Lane
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23455
757 639 8994
Date: 6/16/2013

Board of Building Code Appeals
Ms. Robin S. Morse
Planning/Permits and Inspections
2405 Courthouse Drive, Room 100
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456

Re: RAVE Soccer Complex
Rave Indoor Facility
Appeal to Board

Property Owner: RAVE Soccer Complex LLC
2949 Shipps Corner Road,
Virginia Beach VA 234565

Robin S. Morse,

The attached letter was submitted to the City of Virginia Beach in an effort to allow that
the Rave Indoor Facility Sprinkler System be limited to the area surrounding the sport
court based on code section 903.2.1.3, which allows an exception that exempts the
sport court area from the sprinkler requirement. The code does not specifically say that
the area and height increases would be negatively affected by the use of this code
section exception.

Ms. Hainer's response, also attached, is based on promotional information obtained
from a website which does not fully explain the sport court, the activities that occur, the
scheduling of activities nor any of the maintenance and operational agreements under
which Rave Indoor Facility currently operates. Furthermore, Ms. Hainer went on to
make assumptions based on the information obtained on the website with regard to field
playing areas and spectator allowances that are not accurate for this type of facility.

According to code section 903.2.1.3 the area of the sport court is exempt from the
sprinkler system. The sport court area shown in the drawings and currently installed
encompasses 26,890 S.F. of the 33,000 GSF building. There are no breaks in the sport
court area. The divider curtains do not allow room for spectators within the sport court
area when fully extended nor are non-players allowed on the courts per operational and
maintenance guidelines. There is no mention in the code about limits to the use of the
sport court area, how many sports can be played or not dividing the sport court area
with movable, semitransparent, curtains. The curtain meets code as described in the
attached lefter.



Rave Indoor Facility is unique in that the larger sport court with limited surrounding area
does not promote spectators whereas other area indoor facilities encourage spectators
to hang around.

Information in regard to other protection and code compliances supplied to Ms. Hainer
was an effort to show that Health, Safety and Welfare were taken into consideration and
that the owner was following the code with regard to Life Safety, not to insinuate, as she
did, that he was going above and beyond what was required.

We feel that Ms. Hainer’s faulty assumptions in regard to the uses within the facility and
the owners intent justify an appeal to the Board for an interpretation of the applicability
of the section 903.2.1.3 exception to allow the 33,000 S.F. Rave Indoor Facility with a
sprinkler system installed around the perimeter of the sport court area.

Respectfully,

% 9sa

License Number 11279
Ce: M. Selim Ozic



BOARD OF BUILDING CODE APPEALS,
. NEW CONSTRUCTION DIVISION
' RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Virginia Beach Board of Buildirig Code Appeals, New

" Construction Division 15 duly appointed to resolve disputes arising ot of thie
enforcement and mtexpretaﬁon of the Virginia Building Code (Virginia Uniform
Staﬁ&mde Building Cedt-:a,l Part L New Constmcf;aﬁm), and

WHEREAS, an'appﬁai has been ﬁle'd and brmght..-t@’thézattehﬁcn of the Board
by Keelly I, Ol for Rase Sosser, i rejzard o e denfalofia sindification for r&:SQImH§r
syster fora. sictige lovated 52949 Shipps Corner Road, Virginia Berch, Vitginia:

afércmﬁnu@neé appsaﬁl ‘and
WEHEREAS, the Board has filly defiberited this sotier,

THERERORE, bedt RESOLVED, ﬂr@@mﬂﬂ@ﬁmﬁeﬁ@f Reve Soster Conmlex,

LLC and ttie denia] of a modification for a sprinlder systom for the stucture losated at

2949 Shipys Cortier Road:

The ap,pﬁal 1:3 hereby N

~d$med and ﬂ:Le dec1sxon of the Bﬁﬂdmg Code Official is tpheld, OR )

-approved and the decision of the:Building Code Official is overturhed OR

B REAS & I&eamng hag bgen. held on Ny L E{ZFB to consider the:



-neither approved nor denied; but the decision of the Building Code Ofﬁcia;l is

modified as follows:

For the reasons set out below:

: l \ - aL o . o5 a : T A
Gy e, A O0R. 1% CROST QG TO e LX0ia VY 9128

Dates

Sipnatuke:

Upon receipt of this resolution, any person who was a party to the
appeal miay appeéal to the Stafe Review Board by sibmitting an
application to such Board within twenfy-oné {21) ealendar days upei
receipt by certificd mail of this resolution. Application forms are
available from the Office of the State Review Board, 600 East Main
Street; chhmond Virginia 23219, (804) 371-7150.



Building Code of Appeals Board Hearing
July 1, 2013 at 3:00 PM
Planning Conference Room

Board Members Present: W'ilrliam"“B‘i'!i” Ijavenbort, (Chairmen), Richard Hudson, -'Rick,

Savino, Chris Ettel
Applicants Present; Kelly J. Olt, AlA and Selim Ozic, Owner
Staff Members Present: Kay Wilson (City Attorney), Cheri B. Hainer (Building Code

Administrator), David Corey (Fire Protection Englneer) Chief James Ramsey (Flre
Marshall), Robin Morse (Recorder) : .

Mr. Davenport: Okay, we will call this meeting to order, with a quorum present for the .
board, and maybe we will just go around the room real fast and do some introductions.

| am Bill Davenport, Chairman of the Board of Building Code of Appeals and then we
have.

Mr. Hudson: Richard Hudson,

Mr. Savino: | am Rick Savino.

Mr. Ettel: Chris Ettel VB Homes.

Ms. Olt: | am Kelly Olt Archltect

Mr. Ozic: | am Sehm 02|c owner of the buudlng |

Mr. Davenport. Okay: | | .

Chief Rerﬁsey: James Ramsey, Fire _M‘arshall..

Ms. Wilson: | am Kay Wllson City Attorney l represent Mrs. Hamer

Mrs. Hainer: Cheri Halner I am the Bunldlng OfflClaI |

Mr. Mulier: Curtis Muller, Plans Examiner.

Mr. Corey: Dave Corey, Fire Protection Engineer.

Mr. Davenport: And Robin Morse, Secretary. | guess before we get started we make
sure we will have all of our documents in place for everybody to look at and just to let

you know that any photographs that we see, we will have to have prints of those.

Ms. Olt: Okay. It's a video.

]
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Mr. Davenport: Rick, are you okay with seeing the video? .

Mr. Savino: Yea, | would deferto Cheri and if they object to seeing the video, because
you are right, if this goes beyond here how are they going to present the case?

Mr. Davenport: Just for my sake of gettlng rntroduced to the pl’O]eCt is all. Rlchard how
about you? .

Mr. Hudson: | agree with Cheri, you can't put it in the file.

Mr. Savino: And | will say, just for | have played soccer and.| have been.in these
facilities, to me it is pretty clear as to what is going on there. I don't know that we
necessarily need any more than that unless if there is something important in the video
that would show.

Ms, Olt: No, no.

Mr. Ozic: Only the area off that you know no spectators cant be there is no space for
it.

Mr. Savino: Oh okay.

Mr. Ozic: And Ithlnkthat is very |mportant o see that N
Mr. Davenport No space for seatlng |
Ms. Oli: A close up. A close up of that.

Mr. Ozic: Nothing, it | just less than a 30 second video. It is not something too much to
how

Mr. Davenport: Can we watch it, let's just see it? They brought |t they went through
the trouble of putting it together, you guys, let’s just see it.

Ms. Wilson: Okay, we will still object, fine you have ruled.

Mr. Davenport Robln if you will,.

Ms. OIt Iapologrze |t skrps somethlng with medla playmg

Mr. Hudson Cherr ‘could they turn over the flash drive to put in the fi Ie’? |
Ms. Hainer: Not sure.

Ms. Olt: It seems to be running.

sl
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Ms. Olt: | am the architect for the project, | designed the building. Architecturally, there -

was a structural engineer, mechanical and electrical engineers that also designed the,
helped with the design of the bunldlng So it was.yea, mechanical, electrical, structural,
and | am the architect.

Mr. Davenport: Okay.

Ms. Olf: Of the project. So from the very beginning | have been on the prolect

Mr. Davenport So the perm|t was issued?.

Ms. Olt: Yes.

Mr. Davenport-: The building w.as:built"?

Ms. Olt: Yes.

Mr. Davenport: And then you were notified that it needed to be sprinklered.

Mr. Olt: Yes.

Mr. Ozic: But, -Well, originally |t was wait/ed, 1 honestly don't want to go into that. lt was
waived, and we occupied the building for three years, we played on that and two or
three years coming back, they say, listen, you need to sprinkler the building. But |
called, and looking at the circumstances, |-agree you know, we have to do something -
because you know so many: kids going in and out of there and then you know we have
to find a compromise. Whatever happened before is really invalid, nght now we have to
move forward, we have to resolve thls issue. o

Ms. Olt: A Certlflcate of

Mr. Davenport When were you notified that you had fo have tt spnnklered'?

Mr. Ozic: | was notlfled |f | am not mlstaken it has been almost maybe 8 months ago
| don't want to give you an accurate date, I : , .

Mr. Davenport: Before Chnstmas? o
Mr. Oiic: Yesl, yes.
Mr. Davenport: Yes, okay.

Ms. Olt: A Certificate of Occupancy, he went to do something else with the building and
found that a Certificate of Occupancy was not issued.

19
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Mr. Davenport: And this vvae_ the first one that was sdbrnitted. l-

Mrs. Hainer: This is the first plan that was subn'litted |

Mr. Davenport: This is the one where they got the srte plan permlt

Mrs. Hainer: nght | o .

Mr. Davenport: Okay.

Mrs. Hainer: 'I:hrs"ha‘s been approved the buﬂdmg permit. vvas ap.pr:oved. half of the
parking lot was put in, the fi elds were put in the fence put up They were granted .
occupancy of that : - L _ .

Mr. Davenport Okay

Mrs. Halner Then they went and had thelr Use Permlt amended and with that

submitted this site plan for the Use Permit because for this use, they had to go back to
City Councrl to have thelr condltions re-heard - :

Mr. Davenport And where does thls flt'?

Mrs: Hamer You can see nght there is the small buudlng nght there is the small -
building, so thls flts here in that comer. :

Mr. Davenport: Okay.

Mrs. Hainer: Okay. They obtained their permit.-

Mr. Davenport: So this angular property up here is the same one. -
Mrs. Halner Right.. = - . : SRR IR PO
Mr. Davenport Sameone’? B SR
Mrs. Halner Exactly, exactly

Mr. Davenport it appeared the windshield on acar.

Mrs. Halner: Right, exactly. |

Mr. Davenport: Okay.



Mr. Davenport: Oh, okay.

Mrs. Hainer: Which would give them an allowed, which wovld give then1, allow them to
go to 23,750. So, but that is still not large enough for what they need, so we looked at
the other whlch is automatlc

Mr Davenport What dld they need’?

Mrs. Hainer: 33,000.

Mr. Davenport: | am not frying to exclude you from, but.
Ms. Olt: Oh, no, no no.

Mr. Davenport We wu!l gtve you a chance to talk agam

Ms. Olt Iam wntmg down anythlng [ mlght " »

Mrs. Hamer So that s0.in order o 1ncrease |t more to get to the 33, 000 there is
another provision 506.3 which allows for Automatic.Sprinkler System Increase, .you get

a 300 percent.increase if you are 1-floor area for. not exceeding walls over 20 feet and | .
don't know how tall'they are or you get 200 percent if you are more than 1 story, you get
a 200 percent increase., So we figured out both ways there. If we give-them the:300 -
percent increase then they are at 38,000 which allows them to build it because the .
building is 33,000 square feet. If not; with justthe 200 percent.increase that takes them
to 28,500, but if you allow the frontage increase you are at 42, so you needed one or-
both of those to be ab!e to build the bundmg as requwed : S . :

Mr. Davenport Okay, so the two optlons they have to burld the burldlng as requrred is
to add the fire suppressmn system :

Mrs. Halner Yes
Mr. Davenport: Or?

Mrs. Hainer: Or the frontage increase, which they got. But they, the isstie is, and |
didn’t really look at the plans to make sure, | was just looking at the 200 percent
increase, one story gives you 300 percent increase, but you can't exceed 20 feet, they
count a one story as 20 feet and | don't know how tall the walls are. Are they 20 feet or
are they exceeding that? But in any case, if we use the 200 plus we do the 150, they
comply, okay?

Mr. Davenport: Okay, and how do you increase frontage?

Mrs. Hainer: They, the code assumes that you have 25% on a public vvay, a street
frontage. And if the other perimeter is at least a 20 foot clearance to another building or

.t
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Mr Davenport So, thrs is good that they can use the 20067
Mrs. Hainer: Right. Well, so they have. |
Mr. Davenport: Good for them, | mean.

Mrs. Hainer; They have asked to apply the exception to their building and only sprinkler
the perimeter and they have asked for this as a modification and | rejected that for
several reasons, one being we would never have issued the permit if we didn't, if the
ptans didn’t show that they were going to be sprinklered because in order to getall of
the increases; you need the sprinkler system in there. The second is, if you read the
last paragraph in that commentary part, it talks about the A-3: building and | gave you a
copy of all of the uses that are included in A-3. Because there is no set seating, there
are a lot of other activities that can take place in there.. We have had a similar request
for this modification for a tennis center that was built on Great Neck Road. They didn't
want to have fo sprinkler the tennis courts. | said is this all that is ever going to take.
place there, he said well no, we are going back to have our Use Permit amended so we
can have some tournaments and we will have seating in there. i said well that is going
to change it, and oh yea and we have a new year's eve party every year. Even though
that may. not be-your intent, you do lease it out:to'other people and it could be there :
Because there is ho spectator. seatlng there, the possibility:is other things can take -
place and that is why it'is very hard to enforce because this is clearly fér only the -
participant sport area.. We have only granted.this modificationwith this: exceptlon one
time and that was to Cape Henry Collegiate Schools:because they have an auditorium
that we made them sprinkler éverything but the basketball court and even though they
had 3 basketball courts that were for practice, they-only got the exemptton on the center
court because they could pull thebleacher seats out and you have got fo protect the:
seats, you have got to protect the people in there and can-exit. Even though they
wanted the whole thing, we only allowed the one final court that was in the middle.
There is also some attachment on what-is NFPA and about their requirements, and
when using an NFPA 13 system, everything has to be sprinklered unless there is an:
exception allowed under NFPA. And [ have Dave Corey, our Fire Protection Engineer
here that.can help answer any questions and of course, Chief Ramsey knows that as.
well. In the 13 system, there aren’t any areas, they want every nook and cranny done.
If you use'a 13 R which is a residential system, you don’t have to sprinkler the attics,
you don't have to sprinkler closets under a certain size, but it doesn't get you this
complete coverage. Also in the packet, | have given you the code section about the
modification and there is a note that says that we can use future amendments or future
codes. It used to read, and | don't know why it was changed that you could use any
professional journals, any publications, anything that was available to you that would .
help substantiate the information needed for modification. And for me, the commentary
is very critical because it tells me the intent of the code and what | am.enforcing. - The
last issue that | have is with the pictures, if you look closely at the pictures you can see
where there are some courts on the top one and there are some x's white space there.
You can see those; and it also similar in the site plan that you have that shows the
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says that you can't take the area increases, | am sorry, the sprinkler increases if you
use the exemption. So that is where we went, is the commentary is a document that
yes, the building official can use, the architects, the engineers, they all use this, and
sometimes, | didn't even see that in there until it was pointed out, but it is commentary
and it is for the interruption by the building official and | agree with that.

Mr. Davenport: Let me interrupt for a second, this is the commentary she is referring to.
Mrs. Hainer: Yes
Mr. Davenport ThIS hlghllghted

Mrs. Hainer: Yes, yes. You have on the other pages, the actual code section as it
reads in the code book.

Mr. Davenport:. Okay

Mrs. Hainer: And the other S|de is the commentary and also is the prowsnons and the
area increase, the 506.3 that says it has to be sprinklered throughout.

Mr. Davenport: Okay, | am sorry, go ahead.

Ms. Olt: The other thing about this striping, she is correct that this:is constant, the white
lines are moved that you see in these pictures, they are not permanent, they are moved,
they are moved around differently for whatever the use is, if they need a larger soccer, |
am sorry footsatl fi eld they are moved around constantly

Mr. Davenport What dld you caII it, footsall’? o
Ms. Olt: Footsall.

Mr. Ozic: This facility is for footsall, we spent a lot of money to include, to educate
ourselves, what is good for our kids, what can we bring in the area to increase, |
believe..... soccer..as a nation we can't compete against European grass area, you
know all of this, so we brought this idea in, that footsall. With the footsall in, we cannot
have spectator inside, the ball is approximately, it-is not a regular soccer ball, it is a very -
heavy ball, you cannot bring it higher, it is a heavy ball, therefore this sport that you see
here, you can only play footsall here, any-other sports although the Rush, who are our
current tenant, the lease the premises, they released some marketing. We stopped
them, it is on their website what they can do in this facility and what they.cannot do. -
The spectator cannot set on the side line here. | don’t know if you have played soccer
or footsall, you will see it, you will get hit by the ball. So the parents that brought.their
kids, they have to leave, they cannot go inside and sit and watch the game. This is just
training facility. It is designed for that and that is what, there is only one on the East-
coast, and there is one in New York, so when you have a situation like that, and then
you are going to sprinkler that, it is a 45 foot high eave, why do you want to sprinkler



Ms. Olt: Currently, he is currently in negotiations and discussions with Rush beeause of -

what they put on their website.

Mr. Ozic: And we give notice to them that they have o vacate the property if tney bri'ng
anybody in like that, the last problem we have with...we kicked them out of the

premises, he wanted to fight me over that.....we always compete our games over there -

. because this facility is our intention and we don’t make any money off of i, just keep in

mind, so you all know that. The only intention is to make sure we are competing in your -

work.....with all of the nations...that is all-we are trying to bring the professmn here try
to bring soccer, you know teach our kids th|s .

Mr. Davenport. Stnekly fo_otsall here?

Mr. Oznc Footsall pnmary

Ms. Olt: No only footsall

Mr. Davenport: Soccer is for outside?

Mr. Ozic: Soccer is outside.

Ms. dlt: Soeeer is outside andc nave to wear ...shoes

Mr. Ozic: You know what they do; if you right now, if you go.to the Rush website, the
kids two times a week they play outside and one time they have to come inside to play
footsall. The reason being is you never most of our kids don’t have dribbling skill, don’t
have you know holding the ball, passing, they don’'t have any of those so we put it out
and bring it so we can teach our kids on this court so they can, you know increase their
ability to keep up with other nations... We lost......we.need to have each otherto -
increase that: Now we coma here and bring some idea like.that and three years later -
ya'll said hey you have got to put a sprinkler system in there.” You know what, yea | will
do if, fine, let's put a minimum in there. We reaIIy dont need it, look at here, thls is 45
foot high bwldlngs e : ; “

Mr. Davenport Okay D|d you have’?

Ms. Olt: | do with the striping, it is, the court takes up over 26,000 square feet of the
33,000 square feet inside of the building. The area around, he is correct about the eave
height, | am sorry | don't know off of the top of my head; | had it written down at one - .
point. The eave height is 30 feet, on the outside, the eave height is 30 feet and | think
that puts it almost about 40, 36 to the eave, to the ridge line. The only thing in the
building is the sports court, there is nothing else currently attached to it, but he referred

to the construction that was stopped. He was trying to add restrooms. Although there -

are restrooms that are in the building next to it and it was agreed that that was sufficient
to accommodate being in there, the restrooms that are in the building next to it were



Ms. Olt: | was just getting concerned. My issue is that, the sports court is there, it takes
up that amount of room. The code does not say what, that you are limited to the use of
the sports court. | mlght I do have concerns. . .

Mr. Davenport Can you rephrase that, what did you just say’? Rephrase that ina
another way.- .. .

Ms. Olt: The code doesn't address what sperts you canplay on a sports court. The:
court area. When it talks about the exceptlon in only sprinklering the sides, there is no
discussion about what sport is played on there, it simply talks about the court area. |t
could be basketball, it could be anything. So | take issue with that about nothing else
being played in there. He has agreed that it should only be footsall, they have to wear
indoor shoes but the code doesn't address that you can’t play more than one sport.on -
the sports court. It only addresses the fact that the sport area, the court area is exempt
and the code, the official code doesn't actually say that you can’t have the sprinkler:
increase if you use that exemption. It is only appears in the commentary. So what we
are asking for is there is nothing else around us, there is no restaurant, there is no
spectator seating by A-3 occupancy. There is no spectator seating. The area on the
sides is actually smaller than, because when it was finally installed, | was going by my
plans, when the court actually was installed, it was a little wider, although he kept the
requirements around for egress. It was a little bit bigger, so it is not, it is even more
than 26,000 square feet. So what he is asking for is that given the eave height, he has
meant all of the other requirements of the egress, means of egress and everything-is
that he only would have to sprinkler the area around the court. That is what we are
asking. S :

Mr. Davenport: And that area is sprinkled.
Mrs. Hainer: No, not at all in the building.
Ms. Olt: He has ag,reeti t.h.at. |

Mr. Davenport: Oh. .

Ms. Olt: We agreed that it has to be sprinklered, but what we are asking for is that only
the area around the perimeter per the exception under 903.2 something like that, sorry |
don’t know these things off of the top of my head. That only the perimeter be
sprinklered for this building. Um by his agreements and whether or not Rush put things
on their site that he is currently dealing with them about, he had no control over what
they put on their site, on their website. He is trying to get that corrected because he is
trying to make sure that he meets all of the health, safety and welfare to meet the code
so he can get his CO so that he can be operational, he can be 100% operational. He
just wanted, just woulid like to, a review of the code fo allow the exception of the, only
around the outside.



Ms. Olt: Yes, the only area that | added on the, he, well | researched it to, but we have
got the area of the field that was needed, and then we looked at the area, the paths of
egress, then we get.around and to make sure that egress was accommodated, then we -
designed the structure to be outward of that to make sure that the structure wasn't
encroaching in the means of egress. .So the whole building was built specifically only to
be the bare minimum to fit that one regulation size footsall field. There was no extra
area, there was no, there is nothing else currently attached to it. There are doors in and
out, thatis if.

Mr. Ozic: If you go and search the website or if you go in...the website or if you go...
what is there is what they practice, that is what you see.....you see the playing.

Ms. Olt: That is soccer playing'
Mr. Ozsc I mean reallyl put my heart in thls

MF. Davenport Okay, you have conv:nced me. You have got me. Before we turn |t
over to you guys, you probably have some questions | guess, but the Fire Marshall,
maybe you would like to Just offer some:comment on what we have been told S0 far :

Chief Ramsey: Well, we came in, | guess back in January as well | Iet them have a fire
watch until he came in compllance Because there is over 12,000 square foot.

Mr. Davenport: You said a fire watch?

Chief Ramsey: A fire watch means while there is somebody in the building, you have to
have someone solely there to get people out in case of an event, a fire or something.
So it is a term, a fire watch. So he had a person, it was in lieu of his sprinkler system
until, because at the time he believed he had a waiver from the City, he, for hisCO -
okay. So we allowed him to kind of month by month to do the fire watch. Now, this
forum out here, it is true, it is flame retardant, we had it checked out, it doesn’'t mean it is
non-combustible though, okay. If you look af all of the curtains here, they are all
combustible, if you look around here where the bleachers are, that is all combustible; so
you do have combustibles in this place and you do have above the 12,000 square foot
and that is why we would put sprinklers. We come in, the Flre Marshalls S|de comes |n
on the mamtenance S|de of the code So once. s :

Mrs Halner Afterwe lssue the CO

Ch|ef Ramsey Aﬁer the CO after the spnnkler system is lnstalled we come in to be
sure that it is being maintained. When we found out about Mr..Ozic, what we-do is, with
buildings this size, you know if you sell it down the road, whatever reason, and churches
come in, they lease it out for money, flea markets, it is a multi-use purpose space to
generate income. Also, that is why we are. :
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purge our files every couple of years, we had to call to get the finals off of the first
building they had never been called for. We still don’t have an approved site plan. The
code says the reason and actually the 09 code says the reason an exception is no
longer available for A-3 is, which is what this building is, without approved, without
spectator seating is because so many people change the use. You know, it could be an
indoor gym one day and then it could be a church the next day and then it could-be an
art museum the next day. It needs to be completely sprinklered in order to meet the
requirements of the height's area limits that the permits are issued-for. And we would
never have issued the permit had we known they were asking for this exception. That
was the time to ask for it, not now, after it has been built and occupied for two years -
without a CO.

Mr. Davenport Where you through James’?

Chief Ramsey Yes

Mrs. Hainer: | didn’t mean to embark.

Chief Ramsey: That is pretty much our take on it as well. We do know that this is for.
Mr. Ozic, but he will sell it down the road and a church is going to move in, flea market,
so on and soforth and there won't be an exemption for that. More combustibles will be
put in there without a sprinkler system for a building above 12,000 square feet and.
Mr. Davenport: And it is too hard to try to put deed restrictions on that.

Mrs. Hainer: You can’'t do it.

Mr. Davenport: You guys.

Ms. Olt: May | ask you a questlon’?

Mr. Davenport Oh

Ms. Olt When you sald that the curtain was not non combusttb!e |t does meet the
flame spread. A ‘

Ms. Hainer: Itis Sttll not | non combustlble
Chief Ramsey Not non combustlble

Ms. Olt: What | am saying is that it does meet the flame spread requirements for
curtains.

Chief Ramsey: [t still.

Ms. Olt: Curtains, do have different?



Mr. Hudson: Water polo or something like that. -
Mr. Davenport: But how do you do that do you fill a pooI do you make them?

Mr. Savino: Is there an |rr|gat|on system that WI|| throw, If it is on the perlmeterthat wni
throw out 30 feet? Do they manufacture that type of?

Ms. Olt Dependmg on placement if lt is 6 to 8 feet, I mean that Spnnkler dependlng on
how high it is set above wil have a throw S0 typlcally

Mr. Savino: A manufacturer sets |t
Ms. Olt: 15 feet 14-foot | dont know apart
-~ Mr. 02|c ....it could go hlgher |t goes 35 feet into the court.

Ms. Oit: It still has a throw distance so if he puts it mid way of the concrete he still going
to get some throw onto the court 1tself I don’t know whlch system the sprlnkler does

Mr. Hudson But there is not a system manufactured where you could hold |t around
the perimeter that is throwing 50 feet. . : P

Ms: Olt: Oh, yes‘they are.

Ms. Hainer: Not that far. The average sprinkler head covers about 400 square feet is
all. And you know there is concern with those screens up now that you are going to
block peopie in and we are worried about getting them out. And if you have got all of
that travel distance with little kids in the middle, we want to make sure that they have
got, at least that spnnkler coverage to get them out of the buﬂdung \

Ms. Olt: We have two remote eX|ts that are in there per code to remote ADA accessuble
exits. . -

Mrs. Hainer: That means.

Ms. Olt: The screens that are there:only come up fo, on the left part of the screen, If you
look at you can tell, 1 think | said 8 feet and | was wrong, it only comes up:to about 3- .
feet. . The final part is anly | think about 3 feet high, the rest of it is on that screen, you
can see through it in the picturé. So no exits, to me, no exit signs are being blocked,
the exits are not, they are able to be seen, even when the screens are in position as it it
is plctured S : . . :

Mrs. Halner With the permtt in the plans |t shows that shows W|th the sprlnkler system
it increases the maximum travel distance and they have them marked here. That is
going to be reduced and all of the other exits are required if you reduce the sprinkler

<



Mr. Davenport: But the cause of the fire, there is nof anything really with this particular
use that would seem to be a threat, other than, | mean there is really nothing we can lay
our hands on, it is out of the ordinary, to be a threat.

Chief Ramsey: Well.

Mrs. Hatner A cigarette on""the floor, the screencould catch onl fire, it is not non-
combustible, it is fire resistant, it could take longer to burn, but it could burn. And then if
you have kids in there with their Jackets and stuff

Chief Ramsey: It has to be a threat any parent |t would have to be an arson threat, we
have 152 arsons per year or 13,000 structures..

Ms. Olt: | appreciate the concern for future use but-he is applylng for this use now.
That is. . :

Mr. Ozic: | can amend this. I 'would give this building to the City, right now. 1 built that
for footsall, so the kids would can play on that. | don't want to make this, bring this, you
know, bring in a flea market, what is that? Am | putting myself down that much'? IW|II
close it down and give it to the. City, here you can have it. \

Ms. Olt. And if he sells the property, and it becomes for somethlng e!se ‘wouldn't they
not have to apply for a change of use. .

Mrs. Hainer: No, not necessarily.

Mr. Davenport: That is.what | asked.

Mrs. Hainer: And thatis Where, vrrhy I presented'in the paperwork, all of the uses that
are allowed under an A-3, if any one of these uses went in, they would not need a
change. :

Mr. Davenport: Where is that?

Mrs. Halner That is right on the front page the second page in that

Ms. Oft: Not even the condltlons of the occupanoy permrt'7

Mrs. Hamer It may not need a CO. The Condltronal Use Permrt is applied to the
soccer field, Someone else could go in there without needing.

Mr. Ozic; Then let's put a condition on it.
Mrs. Hainer: You can’t do that.

Mr. Ozic: ltis all the City, itis......

i
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Mr. Davenport: Okay, well why don’t we take just a few minutes of discussion, and just
make sure we have got an understanding of everything and, if you guys could wait in
the hall.

Ms. Wilson: No, this is a public meeting, you have to deliberate front.

Mr. Davenport: We don't have.

Ms. Wilson: You can no longer speak to us. We are in dellberatlons you have to stay,
we get to all stay in the room. o :

Mr. Davenport And you get to Itsten to all of the.

Ms. Wllson We get to Ilsten but not speak o

Mr. Davenport: The disparaging things we say?

Ms. Wilson: Yes.

Mr. Ozic: | am used to it.

Ms. Olt: Yes, you can't rebuttal.

Mr. Dat/enpott: Chtis, any thoughts?

Mr. Ettel: Well, | mean |, just think you kind of summed it up and-in terms of this being

the code and all we can do is be here to help just get some clarification, but | think when
it comes to public safety like this, it is very difficult. If there is not a condition that this

can't be used for something else, then how do you police it,-how do you track that. As .
much as the good faith would be there to do that. | don't think we can take a chance on.

there being a fire that is not being properly spnnkled with klds in there I ]ust thlnk lt
needs to be sprinkled. iy

Mr. Davenport:. Yes, it seems a shame that the applicant, the original applicant may not
even be the owner of the building when that catastrophic fire occurs: Thatis what, |
don't understand why that, those covenants can’t be put on the property. Why that can't
be if this owner changes, even if they plan to maintain the same use, but the owner
changes that would be an opportunlty to step in and review this. -

 Ms. Wllson Chen has |ssued a modlflcatlon her modlf cation goes with the CQO, that
modification would continue.

Mrs. Hainer: We are not notified of change of ownership, change of fenant, change of
use.

i
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Mr. Savino:; | will second it.

Mr. Davenport: Is there any discussion before we. | guess the dlscusswn took place
before we. Okay, all in favor then.

Mr. Hudson: Aye.

Mr. Davenport: Aye. So the motion is carried, and the building will have to be
sprinklered. Fully sprinklered.

Ms. Wilson: Okay, and we have to do a resolution.
Mr. Davenport: She was qwck about that.

Ms. Wilson: And | wrll fi II it out for you how about that’? Whereas the Clty of Vlrglnla
Beach Board of Building Code Appeals, New Construction Division is duly appointed to -
resolve disputes arising out of the enforcement and interpretation of the Virginia
Building Code and Whereas an appeal has been filed and brought to the attention of
the Board by Kelly J. Olt for Rave Soccer, in regard to the denial of a modification for a
sprinkler system for a structure located at 2949 Shipps Corner Road, Virginia Beach, -
Virginia; and Whereas a hearing has been held on July 1, 2013 to consider the -
aforementioned appeal; and whereas, the Board has fully deliberated this matter. - -
Therefore, be it resolved that the matter of Rave Soccer Complex, LLC and the denial of
a modification for a sprinkler system for the structure located at 2049 Shipps Comer
Road, the appeal is hereby denied and the decision of the Building Code Official is
upheld. ‘That was the motion you all had. For the reasons set out below, so | need
reasons.

Mr. Davenport: Well, because the code is clear with regards to the burldmg size.
Because of the permltted uses wrthm the zonlng = ‘

Ms. Wilson: It is A-3 occupancy.

Mr. Davenport: Yes.:

Ms. Wilson: Okay, thank you.

Mr. Davenport And I guess the recon, what is another word for the reconflgurable’? I
am still a little concerned about the fact that it could go to a full size court and | know the
spectators aren’t allowed during footsall, but it is still possible that there could be that
because of the reconfiguration | guess, that struck me as something that might be a
problem. Did you guys catch that or

Ms. Hudson: | was more concemed about what it could be changed to.

Mr. Davenport: A-3 zoning what it permits.

1
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LEONARD C. TENGCO

~Admitted in Virginid and Washington DG

Via Federal Express — Next Day Delivery

Commonwealth of Virginia

Department of Housing and Community Development
Office of the State Technical Review Board

Main Street Centre

600 E. Main Street

Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re: Application for Administrative Appeal
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please find enclosed herewith an Application for ‘Appeal of the Decision
rendered by the Virginia Beach Board of Building Code Appeals. Please advise as to
your process for scheduling a hearing of this appeal. If there are any filings submitted
by the Building Official of the City of Virginia please advise as to the appropriate means
by which I would obtain a copy of same.

Thank you for your attention to this Appeal.

REBjr/arhm
cc: Selim Ozic, Rave Soccer Complex
Danny Speight

H:\AaM\Building Code Agreement\Rave Soccer Complex\State Review Board_Ltr 7-18-13.doc
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA.

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Technical Assistance Services Office (YASO) and Office of the State Technical Review Board
Main Street Centre, 600 E. Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Virginia 23219
Tel: (804) 371-7150, Fax: (804) 371-7092, Email: TASO@dhcd.virginia.gov

APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATATIVE APPEAL
Regulation Serving as Basis of Appeal (check one);
_X__ Uniform Statewide Building Code
Statewide Fire Prevention Code
Industrialized Building Safety Regulations
Amusement Device Regulations

Appealing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address):
R. Edward Bourdon, Jr., Counsel for Appellant ~ Rave Soccer Complex, LLC

281 Inependence Blvd., Pembroke One, 5th Floor 2949 Shipps Corner Road

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23462 ) Virginia Beach, VA 23453
757/499-8971 757/464-1115
Opposing Party Information (narne, address, telephone number and email address of all other parties):

Ms, Cheri B. Hainer, Building Code Administrator

Planning/Permits & Inspections
Building 2, Room 100, Municipal Center

Virginia Beach, Virginia 23456

Additional Information (to be submitted with this application)
' o Copy of enforcement decision being appealed
o Copy of record and decision of local government appeals board (if applicable and available)
o Statement of specific relief sought

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 1 8tHay of July . 2013 a completed copy of this application,

including the additional information required above, was sither mailed, hand delivered, emailed or sent by

facsimile to the Office of the State Technical Review Board and to all opposing parties listed.

Note: This application must be received by the Office of the State Technical Review Board within five
(5) working days of the date on the above certificate of service for that date to be considered as the
filing date of the appeal. If not received within five (5) working days, the date this application is
actually received by the Offige of the Review Board will be considered to be the filing date.

W Sodcer Complex; LLC
Signature of Applicant: _\ Cg &l

Name of Applicant: Mehmet Selim Ozic, Manager
' (please print or type) ‘

OB
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The Building Code Official, Ms. Hainer, has refused to recognize and grant the
exception provided under USB Code Section 903.2.1.3 to the otherwise applicable
requirement that the appellant’s entire building area be covered by a sprinkler system.
This is the issue presented by our appeal.

The Building Code Official in her Determination Letter to the appellant’s architect
(dated May 22, 2013 and attached) cites the following language in Section 903.2.1.3 as her
basis for denying applicability of the exception: “Areas used execlusively as participant
sport area.”

The Building Official contends and asserted to the Board of Code Appeals that the
appellant’s steel building constructed on a portion of a 21.33 acre parcel of Agriculturally
Zoned Property does not warrant or should not be entitled to the benefit of Section
903.2.1.3 because the appellant’s metal building erected solely for a recreational use, (a)
could somehow be used for another purpose; or (b) the participant sport areas in the
building could be reconfigured.

The existing building that is the subject of this appeal was built pursuant to a
Conditional Use Permit granted by Virginia Beach City Council for recreational use. The
Conditional Use Permit contains a number of specific restrictions including: #2. “... There
shall, however, be no events that would draw spectators. No bleachers or spectator seating
is permitted on the property.”; and #7. “The indoor soccer facility shall be developed in
substantial conformance with the submitted plan entitled ‘Conditional Use Exhibit for
Shipps Corner Complex #2949 Shipps Corner Road Virginia Beach Virginia’, prepared by
WPL...”.

Based upon the property’s agricultural zoning, the extremely limited “permitted
uses” under the provisions of the City’s Zoning Ordinance applicable to the property and
the “conditions” imposed by the Conditional Use Permit upon the property, use of the
appellant’s building for any purpose, other than indoor recreation with no events that
would draw spectators and no seating is precluded. One exception might be use of the
building as a “barn” which is permitted as an accessory structure to an agricultural use (i.e.
principal use) for which the USB Code would not apply. In short, there is no allowed use
of the appellant’s building that does not merit the exemption contained in Section
903.2.1.3.

The purpose for the USB Code requirement to have buildings sprinkled (.e.

fire/publi_c safety) and the reason for the exemption contained in Section 903.2.1.3 is

07
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obvious. The minimal public safety risk from a fire in the appellant’s metal building, with
its restricted use, is unassailable. In fact, the Virginia Beach Fire Marshall’s Office has
confirmed this to be true.

In addition, the appellant agreed to install a sprinkler system within the structure
that will cover the entire interior perimeter around the recreational/sports court area
including the points of ingress and egress to the building prior to the Code Official issuing
her Determination Letter of May 22, 2013.

Pursuant to Section 36-98 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, provisions of the
USBC “shall not supersede ... conditions imposed upon the grant of conditional use
permits”. To deny the clear applicability of the exception contained in Section 903.2.1.3 of
the Code to the appellant’s building, and thus require the entire building to be sprinkled, .
when, based upon the “conditions imposed” by the “grant of a conditional use permit” the
building can only be for non-spectator, indoor recreation, has the effect of superseding the
condition placed on the building’s use by the conditional use permit by refusing to

acknowledge and give effect to the legally binding restriction imposed.

H:\AM\Building Code Agreement\Rave Soccer Complex\Narrative.doc
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BEFORE THE
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

[N RE: Appeal of Rave Soccer Complex, LLC (Appeal No. 13-5)
CITY OF VIRGINIA BEACH STATEMENT

Case History and Pertinent Facts

1. The City of Virginia Beach (“City”) is satisfied with the Suggested
Statement of Case History and Pertinent Facts provided by the Review Board
Staff.

2. The City would suggest that the Issue for Resolution be amended
to read: Whether to overturn decisions of the City USBC department and City
USBC appeals board and approve the modification submitted to the City USBC
department by Rave that requested that the 33,000 square foot building
constructed at 2949 Shipps Corner Road in the City of Virginia Beach be allowed
to omit the sprinkler system from the court area and only provide a limited
sprinkler system around the interior perimeter of the structure.

Argument

1. The City’s USBC department and Building Official, Cheri Hainer,
(“Hainer”) have determined that the structure at 2949 Shipps Corner Road must
be sprinkled throughout the facility. All of the pariicipants in the Informal Fact-
Finding Conference agreed that a building of that size (33,000 square feet) must
be sprinkled.

2. Rave Soccer, LLC (“Rave”) requested a modification to this
requirement for the majority of the structure which is sports fields, acquiescing in
placing sprinklers only around the perimeter of the interior of the structure. They
based this request on the exception found in Section 903.2.1.3 of the USBC
(2006 Edition) for sports fields.

3. Hainer denied the modification request as she determined that the
request did not meet the requirements of Section 106.3 of the USBC that the
modification may be granted “provided the spirit and functional intent of the code
are observed and public health, welfare and safety are assured.” Hainer based
her decision on the totality of the situation, including, but not limited to, the
following:

a. The provisions of the USBC no longer allow the
exception available for omitting the sprinkler requirements.
The 2009 and 2012 IBC no longer allows for sports areas to
be exempted from sprinklers, because of the ease at which



such uses can change or the owner can inadvertently
change uses. The 2006 Code does still allow the use of the
exemption, but with the size of the structure, it cannot be
used automatically, a modification is required.

(1) There is a recent history of there being
inadverient uses that were requested—such as
different sports fields and parties. Even though
Rave is correct that the Conditional Use Permit
and the AICUZ restrictions would not allow such
uses, they were still requested.

(2) Legally there are few uses allowed on this
site, however, reality is that legality often does not
have a major part in the change of uses.

(3) Having to constantly police this facility to be
sure that they are not in violation, is not a viable
solution. Placing restrictions on the Certificate of
Occupancy will place a constant burden for
enforcement on the City.

(4) There have already been changes made to
the interior of the structure, including a floor and
net partitions that were not part of the plans and
will require further investigation and perhaps
changes in ingress and egress routes and
distances.

b. The plans submitted for this structure included the
sprinkler system. It is understood that the addition of
sprinklers at this time, after the structure has been
completed, is not ideal, and will require additional expense.
However, Rave knew aboui the process to request a
modification prior to the construction, as they asked for and
was granted a modification to the requirement for sound
attenuation.

C. The history of this site is not one of compliance. The
structure in question is being used without a Certificate of
Occupancy, although Hainer has allowed this to continue
with the Fire Watch until this process is complete. There are
still outstanding violations on the site for an unpermitted
deck, storage sheds, bathroom additions and the stormwater
facility. Such violations are not completely relevant to the
requirement to sprinkle the structure, but they do play into
whether Hainer can grant the modification, if she believes
that the spirit and intent of the Code will be compromised by
such a modification.

o



d. This is a massive structure to leave without adequate
sprinkler protection. Rave believes that the perimeter
sprinklers would provide protection, but Hainer has to give
this modification and it is her opinion that the entire structure
needs fo be sprinkled to comply with the spirit and intent of
the Code and provide public health, safety and welfare
assurances.

4. The USBC Appeals Board upheld the decision of Hainer to deny
the modification request, as they understood the possibility existed for the
change of use of this structure and they were also aware that the size of this
structure required it be fully sprinkled.

Therefore, the City and Ms. Hainer request that the Technical Review
Board uphold the decision of the Building Official and require the structure be
fully sprinkled.

o
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RAVE SOCCER FIELD

Building Codes —~in accordance with the 2006 {BC/USBC [attachinent A - code sections provided to
logat Bi:éﬁ} ‘

* Use Group A-3 and Construction Type 2B ~ designated on plans by RDP
-0 Use Group — A-3 rather than A-4 because no permanent spectator seating per
Conditional Use Perfnit (CUP)
' = Section 303.1 allows user flexibility within the A-3 use group
o Section 602.2 Construction Type 2B:~ Non-combustible UAprotected
¢ Table 503 - gives height and area limits. based on use group and type of construction
o A-3/281imits to 9,500 square feet per fidor, two stories
» Other code provisions affording additional life safety protection are available to allow
for buildings that exceed prescribed area limits
e Section 506.2 - Frontage increase
o Afterthe first 25%, if there s 20’ clear from building edge to property line or
public'way, there is a 2% increase for every 1% of open perimeter
o Maximum ihcrease 150%
o 9500 x 150% = 14,250 +9500 = 23,750 aliowed building area
o Questioned if now applicable as entife site is fenced and gated with padlock
» Section 506.3 - Automatic Fire Suppression System
o. 300%.increase if 1 story {207)
* 9500 x 300% = 28,500 + 9500 = 38,000 allowed building area
*  Not applicable as wall height is 3¢*
o 200% increase if 2 or more stories
= 9500 x 200% = 19,000 + 9500 = 28,500 allowed building area
o Commentary — “The scope of the phrase “protected throughout with an
automatic sprinkler system’ means that the entire structure is to be provided
with sprifikler protection designed and installed in accordance with NFPA 13, as
stipulated in 903:3.1.1. Itis intended to that only buildings protected
throughout the entire striscture with a system designed in-accordance with NFPA
13 be eligible for the sprinkler increase permitted by this section, éxcept as
specifically maodified by the exceptions in 903.3.1.1.”
* Section 507.6 - Unlimited Area Building for Group A-3/Type Il Construction
o Plans indicate application of this code section for area increase
o Site plan indicates only 28’ from south-east property line — building actually 487
from property line -cannot provide 60’ clearance around the enfire building as
required in item #2 of that section
o ltem #3 requires “equipped throughout” with autematic sprinkler system

<+ o7
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* Section 903.2.1.3 Group A-3 - Autoniatic fire sprinkler system required when fire area
exceeds 12,000 square feet

Q

O

Approved building plans and permit issued itidicate 33,000 square foot open

building with no fire area separations

Exception —"“Areas-used exclusively as participant sports areas where the main
flooris located at the samie fevel as the level of exit discharge of the main
entrance and exit”.

Commentary — “The exception exerptsthe participant sport area of Group A-3:
occupancies from automatic sprinkler system requirements be¢ause these areas
are typically large open spaces with relatively low fuel loads, The exception
includes onlythe participant sport area, such as an indoor pool or the court area
of an indoor tennis court. Note that if the exception is claimed and sprinklers are
omitted from thé sport area, the building would not be considered completely

sprinklered in accordance with Section 903.3.1.1 for purposes of allowing

construction alternativas, such as height and area increases” not applicable —
building needed to be “equipped #:h“r.z:mgh‘o‘ut’j in order to utilize ¢onstruction..
alternatives for area increases '

« Section 903.3.1.1 Exempt Locations

o]
o
Q
o

Any room water, or flame and water constitute a'serious life or fire hazard
Any reom where sprinklers are undesirable due to room’s contents
Generator or transformer rooms with 2 hour fire resistance rating separation
Rooms with noncombustible construction and noncombustible contents

= Section 1016.1~ travel distance to exit due to sprinkler- 250" with 200'w/out

o]

Diagonal is 266’ — if closest exit is blocked travel distance to other exit exceeds
200" |

s All constructioh alternatives applied

o

Frontage and Automatic Fire Suppression System Increases
= 9500+ 14,250 + 19,000 = 42,750 allowed buildirig area

Modification Request and Information for Consideration

o Applicable Codes~ USBC 2006
o 102.1 Purpose, In accordance with Section 36-99 of the Code of Virginid, the

purpose of the USBC is to protect the health, safety and welféire of the residerits
of the Commonwealth of Virginia, provided that buildings and structures should
be permittéd to be constructed at the feast possible cost consistent with
recognized standards of health, saféty, eriergy conservation and water
conservation...




(o}

106.3 Issuance of modifications. Upon written application by an owner or an

owner’s agent; the bujlding official may approve a modification of any provision

of the USBC provided the spirit and functional intent of the vode are observed
and public health; welfare and safety are assured. The decision of the building
official concerning o modification shall be made in writing and the application for
a modification and the decision of the buildingofficiaf cancerning stich
modification shall be retained in the permanent records of the local building
department. Note: The USBC references nationally recognized model codes and
standards. Future dmendments to such-codes and standards are not
automaticaily included in the USBC; however the building official should give
them due considerdtion in deciding whethiér to approve a modification
. Future codes ~Section 507.3 - Exception allowing dmission of sprinklers

over participant sport area for A-3 Use Groups is no longer offered ih the

2008 and 2012 editions of the IBC — only allowed for A-4 due to reasons’

listed in commentary — if permit issued today exception not applicable
903.2.1 Intent is to exempt participant sports area only due to anticipated

smaller or limited 6ccupant loads — per modification proposal, only 18% of

building area would be protected by sprinklers [attachment 8- plans]

x  Indoor fields not marked as shown on plans page A2 — smallef or half
fields now-available to allow more groups to practice/play — there are
interment spaces used for team sidelines with equipment —these areas
shouid also be protected [attachment ¢}

" RAVE leased to Va Rush Soccer League — also offers other sports-with
greatly varying field dimensions — protection of non-participant areas
would be ever changing. fattachrment D]

s Facility leased to other sports grotips— owner doesn’t always control activities
p

o
<

Irate parents who want to stand on sidelinés to witch child play?
Impromptu birthday or end of season celebrations?

& Past History of Property

0 0 ¢ 9O

See Development, Permits and Construction History [attactiment E}
Incident already taken place fattachiment F)

Complaints from .adjoining'ne'i'ght_;.ors and parents [attachmerit G]
Appeal Response —CUP Information [attachment H}



Development, Permits and Construction History [£ attachmients]

e Permit #200512708330 issued 8/19/05 to an office/first aid/restrooms building. Final
inspection approved 6/29/06 but CO not issued until 4/07/09 dueto right of way work
s Permit #201005135B0 issued 04/02/2010 to Orion Associated, Inc for the-construction
of a 33,000 square foot indoor recreational bujlding and associated 1)
o Perplan review letters dated 6/23/09, 3/03/10, and 3/31/10, an automatic
sprinkler systém is required as a condition of the plan approvat (&2
o Final inspection failed 1/04/11, 1/26/11, and 3/09/11 {E3}
o Site plan required for building:permit was approved based on CUP and not
Development Services Center {DSC) approved plan [€4).
*  Site plan addressing all State’and City development requirements was.
submitted to the DSC on 8/27/10 and disapproved 9/16/10 {E5]
o Email from Development Services Center {DSC) Engineer, Ron Frink, regarding
contactinformation to request Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (TCO) ieg)
* Neverrequested or granted TCO from Permits and Inspections [E71
o Site plan resubmitted 2/06/12 when cited for the construction of a large deck
» There was no permit for the deck construction or two small sheds alse
constructed — concerns all construction was in CBPA JES]
* Revised site plan disapproved 3/05/12
o ‘Site plan resubmitted 3/14/13 —disapproved 4/3/13 and 6/14/13 (g9
» Meeting 1/22/13 to discuss the stop work order placed on the 15’ x 100’ addition to
~ indoor soccer building that was started without a permit but othet issues discussed [E10
o Bathroom addition — couldn’t obtain building permit until applicable fees paid to
Public Utilities
= Fees calculated as part of site plan review
* Thought could add on to open permit
" The addition requires amendrhent to the CUP
o Sprinkler/TCO issue raised
»  Dwner stated sprinkler reguirement had been waived — no
documentation in file.~ given fime to prodtice appropriate paperwork
* Thought building inspector final gave him ok to occupy [E7]
o Regquired fire watch to allow occupancy to continue while outstanding issues are
addressed {E11]
*= Inthe interim, owner cover dirt floor with special floor system jixki )
* Screen partition added to separate groups [stachment ¢}
o Never addressed outstanding issuesidentified with 2/06/12 site plan submittal
= Relocated deck and sheds but still no permits [€13)

¥



Appeals Response [Hattachmentsl

o 102.2 Scope. This section estabfishes the scope of the USBC in accordance with Section
36-98 of the Cade of Virginia. The USBC shall supersede the building codes and
regulations of the counties, municipalities and other political subdivisions and state
agencies. This code also shall supersede the provisions of local ordinancés applicable to
single-family. residential construetion that (i) regulate dwelling foundations of crawi
spaces, (ii} require the use of specific building materidls or finishes in construction, or {iif)
require minimum surface area or numbers of windows; however, this code shall not
supersede proffered conditions accepted as a part of a rezoning application, conditions
fmposed upon the grant.of Sbecial exceptions, special or conditiondl use permits or

varianees, ...
o HO9- 211 CUP 2003 Conditional Use Permit for outdoor recreational use {soccer
. practice fields) - conditions approved 1/14/04 Haj

o Modification of CUP 7/13/05 - to change field lighting requirements and build
office/first aid/restrooms — conditions approved 8/9/05  [i2]
o Modification of CUP 8/12/09 —to allow games in addition to practice, and the
construction of the indoor facility — conditions approved 9/08/09 [H3]
o Modifications of CUP 8/11/10—to expand lighting requirements - deferred
revised application being reviewed at this time due te complaints  [Haj
o Al CUP conditions have this disclosure —“All applicable permits required by the
City Code, including those administered by the Department of Planning /
Development Services Center and Depattmént of Planning / Permits and
Inspections, and the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy are required before
this CUP isvalid”, {83 .pg3}
* None of the conditions listed in this CUP or subsegtent modifications
conflict with the provisions of the USBC
® City Zoning Ordiriance Section 401 Principal and conditional uses in AG1
and AG2 districts, “Public elementary, intermediate and high schools,
colleges and universities; day hursefies (childcare education cénters) in
connection with a public or private eleméntary schools or religious uses”
and Public parks, recreational ares, botanical and zoological gardens, golf
courses, marinas and other public buildings and uses are approved
principal uses. Building could be converted to another use within Use
Group A-3 without having to comply with all the provisiotis in applicable
USBC/IBC/Virginia Rehabilitation Code

?“10
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Plannisiy Evaluation Secflon
Mupicipd} Center
Bulldinig 2, Room 115

2405 Courthouge Drive
Vigiala Beach, VA 234569840
City of Virginia Beach
Department Of Flanning
ﬁf 4274621
E4X (7571 4263667

March 23, 2004

This Is to notify you that the Virginia Beach City Councll, at its Formhal Session on March 23,

2004:

APPROVED/CONDITIONED, BY CONSENT, Application of VIRGINIA BEACH TRAVEL
SOCCER, ING., a Virginia Corporation T/A BEACH FC for a Conditional Use Permit re a
recreational facility of an outdoor nature (seccer fields) at Shipps Corner and Holland
Roads. (DISTRICT 6 — BEACH)

-

The applicant shall request g variatce from the Chesapeake Bay Preservation
Area Board if the Planning Director or his designee determines that this is
required.

The fields shall be used only for practices and not for any other event that
would draw spectators. No bieachers or spectator seating is permitied ot the
property, .

A right-of-way reservation shall be provided along Shipps Corner Road as
required for the Shipps Corner Road Bridge Replacement plan CIP 2-174 and
as called for in the Master Transportation Plan.

Right and/or left turn Janes shalf be constructed on Shipps Corner Road if
FPublic Warks Traffic Engineering determines that they are required during the
detailed plan review process. '

Any outdoor lighting fixtures shall be ne higher than 14 feet and shall be

directed downward and shielded to direct light and glare onto the premises and
away from adjoining propériies.,

Further conditions may be required during the administration of applicable City Ordinances.
The site plan submifted with this conditional use petmit may require revision during detailed
site plan review to meet all applicable City Codes. Conditional use permits must be activated
within 12 months of City Council approval. See Section 220(g) of the City Zoning Ordinance
for further information, All applicable permits required by the City Code, including those
administered by the Department of Planning / Development Services Center and
Department of Planning / Permite and Inspections Division, and the issuance of a Cerlificate
of Occupancy, are required before this Conditional Use Permit is valid.




Plaiining Evaiuatlon Séction
Muricipal Center
Buitding 2, Roam 115
. 2405 Courthouse Diive
Virglnia Beack, VA 234569030
City of Virginia Beach
Department Of Planning
‘&5_7‘427462?
E (;5?) 426.5667

August 9, 2005

This is to notify you that the Virginia Beach City Council, at its Formal Session on Algust 9,
2005:

MODIFIED/CONDITIONED, BY CONSENT, Application of SHIPPS CORNER SOCCER
COMPLEX for MODIFICATION of Condition No. 5 re lighting fixtures on a Conditional Use
Permit, (approved by Clty Council March 23, 2004) at Shipps Corner and Holland Roads.

(DISTRICT 6 - BEACH); subject to:

1. All conditions with the exception of Number 5 aftached to the Conditional Use
Permit grantéd by the City Council on March 23, 2004 refmain in affect.

2. Condition Number 5 of the March 23, 2004 Conditional Use Per‘mit is deleted and
replaced with the following:

Any outdoor recreational lighting fixtures shall be rio higher than
forty (40) feet and shall be directed downward and shielded to direct
light and glare onto premises and away from adjoining properties,
Qutdoor parking lot fighting fixtures shall be no higher than twenty-
five (25) feet and shall be directed downward and shielded to direct
light and glare onte prernises and away from adjoining properties.

3. Restroomsffirst aid buiilding shall be developed in substantial conformance with
the submitted plan entitled “New Building Shipps Corner Road Virginia Beach,
Virginia” prepared by Kelly Jean Olt dated March 10, 2005, .

Further conditions may be required during the administration of applicable City Ordinances.
The site plan submiited with this conditional use periit may require revision during detailed
site plan review to meet all applicable City Codes. Conditional use permits must be activated
within 12 months of City Gouncil approval. See Section 220(g) of the City Zoning Ordinance
for further information, All applicable permits. required by the City Code, including those
administered by the Department of Planning / Development Services Center and
Department of Planning / Permits and Inspections Division, and the issuance of a Ceriificate
of Occupancy, are required before this Conditional Use Permit is valid.

RS




City of Virginia Beach

Yﬁsmw:nm
PLANN“\IG DEPARTMENT MUN[CFF'AL CENTER
CURRENT PLANNING BUH.DINGZ ROOMI15
PHONE (757) 335-—4621 2408 COUTHOUSE BRIVE
FAX(?ST) 335-5667 VA BEACH VA 23456-9040

VA Redat Nuiih&r 7Ty 714
September 8, 2009

This is to notify you that the Virginia Beach City Coungll, at its Formal Session o
September 8, 2009; ‘

APPROVED/CONDITIONED, Application of RAVE SOCCER COMPLEX, Modification
of Condition No. 2 (approved on March 23, 2004), to allow adult games and ADD a
new condition re an indoor soccer facility at 2040 Shipps Corier Road - BEACH
DlSTRICT subject to:

1. The apphcant shall request a variance from the Chesapeake Bay Preservation Area
Board if the Planhning Difector or his designee determines that this is required.

2. The fields shall be used for practices and for adult league games. There shali,
however, be o everits that would draw spectators. No bleachers or spectator
seating is permiitted on the property

3. Aright-of-way reservation shall be provided along Shipps Corner Road as required
for the Shipps Corner Road Bridge Replacement Plan CIP 2-174 and as called for in
the Master Transportation Plan. (This condition has been met.)

4. Right and/of left turn lanes shall be constructed on Shlpps Corner Road if Public
Works Traffic Engineering determines that they are required during the detailed plan
review process. (This condition has been met.)

5. Outdoor field recreational lighting fixtures shall have a maximum height of forty 40-
feet and shall all be directed downward. In addition, glare guards, Daybrite Model
VSLL, shall be added to all lights facing Shipps Cofner Road. The Field fights may
not bé used until the glare guards have been installed. The field Itghts shall be
controlled by timers and can only bé used Monday through Friday until 9: 00 p.m.
The lights are approved to be used in this manner until July 8, 2010, After July 8,
2010, the lights shall riot be used unless approved by City Council foltcwmg a Public
Heanng and recommendations from the Planning Commission. Outdoor parking lot
lighting shall be no higher than twenty-five (25) feet and shall be directed downward

.r? 3



Rave Soccer Complex
Page 2.0f 2

and shielded to direct light and glare onto prémises and away from &djoining
propertles :

8. Restroomsffirst aid building shall be developed in substantial conformance with the
submitted plan entitied “New Building Shipps Corner Road Virginia Beach Virginia®
preparéd by Kelly Jean Olt dated March 10, 2005.

7. The indoor soccer facility shall be developed in substantial conformance with the
. submitted plan entitled “Conditional Use Exhibit for Shlpps Corner Soccer Complex
#2949 Shipps Corner Road Virginia Bezch Virginia” prepared by WPL Landscape
Architects, Land Surveyors Englneers dated June 29, 2005. '

8. The indoor soccer facility shall be developed in substantial conformance with the
subinitted rendering entitled “RAVE SOCCER COMPLEX LLC.”

Further conditions may be reqwred during the admmlstratuon of apphcable Caty
Ordinances and Standards. Any site plan submitted with this conditional use permit may
require revision during detailed site plan review to meef all apphcable Cify Codes and
Stahdards, Conditional use p&rmits must be activated within 12 months of City Council
approval, See Section 220(9) of thie City Zomng Ordinance fot further information. All
applicabte péimits required by the City Code, mcludmg those administered by the
Department of Planning / Developmenit Services Center and Department of Planning /
Permils and Inspections Division, and the issuance of 4 Certificate of Occupancy, are

required beford this Condmonai Use Péermitis vaild

In accordance with the City Zoning Ordinance, the orange public notice sign(s) posted
on this property miust now be removed. Please make sure this is done.

If you have any questions conicerning this notification, . please contact the Current
Plannirig Division of the Planning Department at 385-4621.

Sincerely,

Stephen J. White, PhD, AICP
Chief Planiner

74
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August.11, 2010 Public Hearing
APPLICANT:

VIRGINIA BEACH
TRAVEL SOCCER,
. INC.

PROPERTY OWNER:
RAVE SOCCER
COMPLEX, LLC

STAFF PLANNER: Karen Prochilo

REQUEST; |
Modification of a Conditional Use Permit approved by the City Council on March 23, 2004 and modified by City
Council on August 9, 2005 and September 8, 2009.

ADDRESS / DESCRIPTION: 2949 Shipps Corner Road

GPIN: ELECTION DISTRICT:  SITE SIZE: AlCUZ:
14953733290000 BEACH 6 21.33 Acres Western end of this parcel
is 70 to 75 dB Ldn put

majority of the property is in
the Greater than 75 dB'Ldn.
Most of the propeity is.
within Accident Potentiaf
Zones 1 and 2.

%
SUMMARY OF REQUEST

The Conditional Use Permit for a recreational facility of an outdoor nature was approved by the City
Council on March 23, 2004 and modified August 9, 2005 and September 8, 2009. The Gonditional Use
Permit'has & conditioris, which are listed below; The applicant has renewed the lease with the soccer
complex owner and requésts two.changes to Condition 5. Condition 5 regulates the use ofthe.outdoor
lighting, The applicant requests modification of this condifion, as certain requiremeénts of the condition,
such as the installation of the glare guards and fimers, have been installed at the sogcér corriplex. The
first of the.two changes is fo remove the July 8, 2010 restriction on the use of the outdoor figld lights. The
secorid change is to permit the use of the outdoor field lights to include Saturdays, No change i time is
requested; the lights would still be extinguished at 8:00 p.m.
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Conditions of Uss Permit: '

1.
2

The applicant shall request g variance from the Chesapeake Bay Preservafion Area Board if the
Planning Director or his designiee determines that this is required.

The figlds shall be used for practices and for adult league games, There shall, however, be no
events that would draw spectators. No bleachers or spectator seating is permitfed on the
property,

A right-of-way resetvation shall be_proviqled‘ along Shipps Corner Road asrequired for the Shipps
Cornier Road Bridge Replacerfietit Plan CIp 2-174 and a5 called for In the Mdster Transportation
Plati,

Right and/or feft furn lanes shall bé constructed on Shipps Corner Road if Public Works Traffic
Enginegring determines that they are required during the detailed plan review process,

Any outdoor recreational lighting fixtures shall be no higher than forty (40) feet and shall be
directed downwaid. In addition, glare guards, Daybrite Modet VSLL, shall be added to all lights

facing Shipps Corner Road. The field lights may not be used until glare guards: _h'a_\{e..b_gen

anid glare onto premises and away from adjeining properties. _

Restrooms/first aid building shall be developed in substantial conformancs with the submitted
plan entitied "New Building -Shipps Corner Road Virginia Beaith Virginia” prepared by Kelly Jean
Olt dated March 10, 2005

The Indoor soccer facility shall be developed in substantial conformance with the submitted plan
entitied “Conditional Use Exhibit for Shipps Corner Soccer Complex #2949 Shipps Comer Road
Virginia Beach Virginia® prepared by WPL Landscapé Afchitects, Land Surveyors, Engineers
dafed June 29,2005, "

The indoor facility. shall be developed in substantial conformance with the submitted rendering
entitled “RAVE SOCCER COMPLEX LLGC".

LAND USE AND PLAN INFORMATION

EXISTING LAND USE: Outdoor soceer facility with structures, parking and soccer fields,

SURROUNDING LAND North: *» Across Shipps Corner Road, Cardinal Estates mobile<home

USE AND ZONING: subdivision / A-12 Apartriient District
South: *  Undeveloped property /1-1 Light Industria District _
East: * Wetlands and a natura) dralnage area / AG-2 Agricultural
District
West: ¢ Moosé Lodge

» Undeveloped property 7 -1 Light Industrial District

NATURAL RESOURCE AND The eastern end of the property is wooded and contains wetflands

VIRGINIA BEACH TRAVEL SOCCER, INC.
Agenda Ite;-:r%1 1
" Page 2
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Cityr of Virginia Beach

VBgov.com

PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS MUNIGIPAL CENTER,
{7onoas4aty BLILDING 2, ROOM 100-
FAX (757) 3855777 2405 COURTHOUSE DRIVE:
VIRGINIABEACH, VIRGINIA 23456.9039

June 23, 2009

Rave Holding Company
2549 Shipps Corner Road
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23453

Subject: Shipps Corner Soccer Complex
To Whorn it May Concern
Building plans for the above were reviewed this date with the following comments.

We are unable to perform a thorough Building Plan Review due to the fack of building code design
critetiz noted on the plans. Information shall include the censtruction type, use group classification,
occupant. foad calculations, a floor plan utlining, egress requirements; exit and emergency. lighting,
calculations showing restroom requirements; inforniatiof on-any mechanical systems, fire suppression
‘systemis; and all information necessary for a plan review. Additional items may need 6 be addressed:
npon receipt of the above,

The structural drawings that were submitted show the design under thé International Building Code 2000.
As of May 1, 2009 all plang submitted for Teview must be desigied under the IBC 2006. Please have the.
plans revised accordingly. '

Special inspections shall be required for this project per Section 1704, Virginia Uniform Statewide
Building Code, 2006. The use of 2 special inspector does not meah that City Building Inspector is not to
be involved in the inspéction process but rafher in conjiinctiot with the City inspection process.

A sound transmission class (STC) and impact insulation class (TIC) rating of not less than 49 is requited
for the exterior wall and rooff ceiling assemblies. Windows and doors shall have a minimurii STC rating
of 38. This project falls ‘withii noise zone. 75 or greater, Pledse provide the assembly numbers with
corresponding ratings on the plans per Section 1207.1 and Table 1207.4 of the USBC, 2008,

All commercial building plans shall be approved, stamped, and signed by the Zoning Department prior 1o
issuance of'a building permit.

Two full sets of revised plans are required for reviev with a letter of response 1o the listed items aboveé.



City of Virginia Beach

Ar
o

VEBgov.com

FEBMITSAND!NSEEC’{IONS MUNICIPAL CENTER

{757} 8BB4211 BUILOMG S, ROOK 100

FAX {757 3055777 2405 COURTHOLSE DRIVE

VIRGINIABEACR, VIRGINIA 25458-8030
March 3, 2010

Kelly I. Olt

1676 Church Point Laiié

Vitginia Beach, Virginia 23455
Subject: Shipps Cornér Soccer Coifnplex
Dear Ms. Olt

Reévised ibui'lding plans for the above were-reviewed this date with the fbiloiwing_'commems.

As outlined in the Conditional Use Perlmg, this progect falls within an aréa that requires sound attenuation.
A sound transtoission class (STC) and impact insulation class (IIC) rating of not less than 49 is fequired
for the exterior wall and rooff ceﬂmg asserablies, Windows and doors shall have a minimum STC rating
of 38. This project falls within noise zone 75 or greater. Please provide the assembly pumbers with
corresponding ratings.on the plans per Section 1207. 1 and Table 1207.4 of the USBC, 2006.

For Use Groups A or E with 50total ocoupants or more and any Group H occuparicy, all egress
doors shall not be provuied with a lock or latch unless. it is panic hardware or fire exit hardware.
Section 1008.1.9, International Buxldmg Code, 2006. The documenitation provided does not show this.

The building plans will be approved once the above items are-addressed.

If there.are any questions, please don’t hiesitaté to contact me at (757)385-4211,

Sincerely-,. . :_

-Curtis A X
Plans Examiner I

¢: Fire Marshals Office

The plans are in bin # 93
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Karen, 6’ 0

I appreciate your respoense. | received your email; bat unfortunately somehow have not seen it until todaiy, We'll sibtnit
the site plan without addition and will apply to amend the conditionial usé permit in the future.

Also, 1 have met with several firg sprinkler companies and they all agreed that this bullding does not néed sprinkfers.

L would dppreciate it if we can schiedule a meeting with Ms, Hairier, Ms. Lasley, Ms. Prochiio, Mr. Bourdon and Ms. Oit,
the architect who' designed the building. We would like to discuss the issue of thie sprinkler system and why it was

‘waved when the building permit was issagd. | will:aska representative from a fire sprinkler design/installation company

toattend aswell..
twould appreciate it if we could set upa meeting at your earliest conveniencé to discuss and resolve this issue:

Eric, .
Please submit the site plan asap without the addition: Please, do-not delay. We promised during the mesting that we
will expedite this submittal. | do not want any delays, as | promised to Ron Frink.

Selim Ozic

RAVE Holding LLC:

2949 Shipps Comer Road

Virginia Beath VA 23453

V. (757)544-4107

F. {757)464-0150

ravellc@verizon.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain information
that may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply email
and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution of use of this communication by someone

othef than the intended recipient is prohibited,

From: Karen Lasley [mailto:Kiasley@vbgov.com]
Sent; Friday, February 15, 2013 1:56 pM

To: RAVE Holding LLC; Karen Prochilo

Ce: "Anita McCorkle'; ‘Eric Garner'; Karen Prochilo
Subject: RE: RAVE SC addition

| am sorry —just behinid on everything here; | cannot approve such a large addition administratively. 1 aiv sorry but you
would have to amend the conditional use permit. '

Thank-you for permanently fixing the light situation, I visited the site one evening when the lights were of and found
éverything in cofnpliance with the lighs,

From: RAVE Holding LLC [riailto:ozic@verizon.nét
Sent: Friday; February 15, 2013 8:35 AM

To: Kareh Lasley; Karen Prachile:

Cc: 'Anita McCorKle":. ‘Eric Garner"

Subject: RE: RAVE SC addition

Karen,

Please let.me know if you received my email on Wednesday. | would appreciate it ifyou could give me an apptintment
to meet you at your earliest convenience.

Ericis on standby to submit the site plan and we need to know if we can include the addition.

bt )
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Selim Ozie:

RAVE. Hoiding_ LLC:

2049 Shipps . Comer Road

Virginis Beach VA 23453

V. (757)544-:4107

F. {757)464-0150" -

ravelic@verlzon.net

CONF!DENT!AUTYNBTICE:’ T'h__i's email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended reciplent{s) and.contain information
that may be confidenttal and/or legally privileged. If You have received this emaii in errof, please fotify the sender by reply email
and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this communication by someone

other'than the intended recipient is prohibited.

PP

From: RAVE Holding LLC [mailtorozic@verizon.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 10:12 AM
To: 'Karen Lasley’

Ce: 'Anita McCorkle'; ‘Karen Prochilo's 'Eric Garmer'
Subject: RAVE SC addition

Karen,

Good morning. | apg!o’gize for bothering you. As you know, we took care of the light bulbs, and 'm hopihg that there will
be no more complaints from Linda Russell. The othef reason | am sending you this email is that we built an.addition 15" x
100" to the indoor building, assuming that our existing building permit was covering it and it was an ongoing
construction: Half of the addition are bathrooms and the other half is a storage area for the goals. Cheri informied us that
this building permit was not valid for the additior and we had fo get another permit. Unfortiinately we cannot get a-
permit since the site pfan has not-been approved. Eric Garner ﬁom'WP_Lis submitting the revised site plan this véeek to
the staffat planning comrmission. During the meeting with Cheri and City staff wé were told to wait until you return and.
‘ask you if you can approve this addition without Boing to the city councll review. | personally don’t think this small
addition requires a review by City council. If you can heip us to get this addition approved, we can add it to the sita plan,

which Eric will submit for review now, saving everybody a lot of time. We would appreciate your help in this matter.
Thank you,.
Selim Ozic:

RAVE Holding LLC

2949 Shipps Comner Road

Virginia Beach VA 23453

V. (757)544-4107

F. (757)464-0150

ravellc@verizon.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for ihie sole use of the Intended tecipient{s} and contain information
that may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you have recéived this emailin error, pledse notify the sender by reply emaii
and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this communication by somepone

other than the Inteéhded recipient is prohibited,

q 'y
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Maren Caulder

From; Ron Frink

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11:20 AM

To: amccorkle@sykesbourdon.com

Subject: H10-605, Rave Soccer Complex

Attachments: H10-605 FC eg.docx; H10-605 FC Amended Letter eg.docx:

Good morning; Eddie..

Heré are copies of the review letters dated September 15, 2010 and June 28, 2011 sent to Efic Garner via fax & e-ail
and Selim-Ozic via fax and USPS.

Let mg know what dates and times you, Mr, Ozic, and Mr. Garner desira to meet with the appropriate city staff to
discuss the revisions to the field change plan prepared by WPL. B

Oncé we have our discussion, it may be possible to obtain a “termporary certificate of occupancy” from.Cheri Hainer;
Permits and Inspections Administrator.

Ronald M. Frink

DSC Project Manader

City of Virgibia Beach

Department of Planning
Development Services Center (DSC).
2405 Courthousé Drive, Room 191
'Virginia Beach, VA 28458-3040

757.385.5661 (Desk) 757.385.8277 (DSC Front Desk-)
drink@vbgov.com

D!QQLA(MER: .-C__p;?:rﬁde_n.ﬁa{fty Notice - This e-mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intendad
recipient(s) and may tontain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or '

distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, pigase contact the sender by reply e-mail
(rrink@vhgov.com) and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank youi:
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¥R  During the Chesapeake Bay Preservation Area ey

Ciaty of Virginia Beach

Vi bim

PLANNING DEPARTMENT/DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER (DISC). MINIOIPAL CENTER

PHONE {757) 245-8277 BULLOING 2, Roow 19
FAX {757 385-5760 . . 2405 COURTHOUSE DRVE
Y71 VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 20560040

March 5, 2012

Mr. Bric Garer, L.S.

WPL _

242 Mustang Trail, Suite 8 ‘
Virginia Beach, VA 23452-7510

Subject: Field. Change Plin Review of Shipps Corner Soccer Complex, 2949 Shipps
Corner Road, WPL Project #208-0151, DSC File #H10-605

Dear Mt. Gamer:.

The Development Services Center (DSC) ‘and the various city review staffs have completed its
review of the subject plan submitied on Febraaty 2, 2012, and the plan is ESESETOVID, Tho
following numbered comments, provided by the various review agencies, must be ad essed
before the revised plan is resubmitted for review and approvali

PLANNING/ ENVIRONMENTAL & SUSTAYNABILITY - Rick-Scarper (385-8612)
PLANNING/ ENVIRONMENTAL & SUSTAINABILITY - P. J. Scully (385-8598)

Wpublic hearing on Febriary 27, -
the city staff'asked flie CRPA Board to defer the application for an additional 60 days to
allow the ESO staffand the developer’s attorney to disouss what steps must be taken for
the fill material placed on the property without the appropriate authorization from the
City of Virginia Beach and the U..8. Army Corps'of Bnigineérs (ACOE), A meeting will
be scheduled within the next week or so. For more details, you-can contact Rick Scarper
at 385-8612,

PLANNING/DSC ENGINEERING - Ric Bagtas (385-8509)

2. The Design Narrative must clarify:
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Mr. Exic Gamer, L.S:

Field Change Plan Review of Shipps Comer Soccer Complex
March 5, 2012 - '
Page 2 of 5

. That the Ay Corps:of Engineers has determined that 1,37 acres of unanthorized
clearing and filling has occutred. This is in addition to the 15.9 acres that was
legally cleared and'vacant prior to construction in: 2005,

b.  Per2006-2007 VGIN Aerial imagery, it appears that a bioretention planting bed

‘was nstalled in the northeast corner of the property in accordance with the B&S
plan approved oii 7/13/04, the site plan.approved on 4/29/05 and the BMP As-
Buil plan approved on: 1/23/06. Subsequently, 2009 VGIN Aerial Imagery
indicates that the bioretention planting bed was filled and a “wet™ pond was
constructed in this area, Please clarify when and why this oceurred.

c. When and why the aforementioned “wet” pond was filled and an inauthorized
“wet” pond was consiructed in the southeast-corner of the property.

The existing unauthorized “wet” pond is focated in Floodplains Subjéct to Special
Restrictions per §5B.5(c) of Appeiidix C — Site Plan Ordinance. Per §9(u) of Appendix
D - Stormwater Management Ordinance, “no structural stormwater management
facilities shall be constructed within the 100-year floodplain of the floodplain subject to
special restrictions ..,”. Pledse 7évise the plan and all calculations as necessary. Also be
advised:

a RCP muust be installed for outfall pipes located Within public right-of-way andfor

e’aSeﬁ‘xg*;hts’. S
b. Outfalls to-any natural or manmade ditch must comply with MS-19. Provide
docurnentation verifying full compliance,

The drainage narrative states that 13,049 of of storage volume is provided to aftenuate the
10-year storm. The “Dry Retention Pond” js included in this total. As préviously noted,
this SWMF appears to be & “wet” pond located in Floodplains Subject to Special
Restrictions, therefore, may not be included a3 providing storagé-volume,

Please quantify (area and volume) and delineate on the plan all wnauthorized clearing and
filling within Floodplains Subject t Special Restrictions. Be-advised, per §5B,5(c)-of
Appendix € - Site Plan Ordinance, an administrative varidnce may'be granted for the
proposed fill within the floodplain provided that the following criferia dre fiet:

4. One hundred (100) percent of the proposed fill within the ficodplain must be
mitigated to reult in o decrease in flood storage.

b, The mitigation must also provide a oné (1) for one (1) replacement for the flood
storage volume of floodplain filled.

c. The areas of mitigation orreplacement must be contiguous to the existing
floodplain. _

d. Theéproposed fill within the floodplain must be limited to the smailest améunt of
areq and fill possible to eotrect irregulatities within the boundary of the project,
and shall not exceed five (5) percent of the total area within the flood fringe
located on the property to be filled,



Field Change Plan Review of Shipps Corner Soczer Complex
Match 5, 2012
Page 3 of 5

e. One hundred (100) percenit mitigation must be provided on-site,

6.  Provide cross-sections of all proposed floodplain mitigation,

7. The entiré site. must be anialyzed for water quality aud water quantity stormwater
requirements. Because overall drainage patterns have been modified, please provide:
complete pre-development and post-dcvelopment,dfai'nage arca maps, which support
submitted calculations and clearly indicate the point(s) of analysis,

8. MSA CBPA cdlculations indicate an applicable area(A) of 11.98 acres. The submitted
Performance Bascd"Wat‘er“Quality Célculations indicate 13.469 ac. Please clarify the
1.489 ac increase, Be advised, the area of unauthorized cleating and £ill may not be
counted towards applicable area because this area is required to be mitigated. Also be
advised, at 11,98 ac, this development falls under Situation 2 using Lymershes = 16%.

9, Soil borings ratist b taken in the area of the proposed SWMFs and the certified soils
report must include infilirafion rates and the seasonal high adjusted groundiwater tabls:
Be advised, the CBRs provided by the GET Solutions; In¢. report were in the area of the
proposed turn lapes. Inaddition; the minimum reguired two-(2) foot separation. from the
bottom of the bioretention beds to the noted seasonal high: adfusted groundwater table is
not provided, o _

16. vaidé-dhcumentaﬁon‘veﬁﬁing- 2,04 Ibs/yedr of phospliorous removal as hoted on the
coversheet and in the Drainage Nazrative,

11 Please clarify the increase in proposed impervious area from the plan dated 5/26/10
(84,457 sf'to 88,340.7 s1).

12.  Thetwo(2) frame sheds may not encroach into the existing 35° Drainage Easement and
must be relocated. Be advised, building permits are required for sheds exceeding 150 sf.

13, Provide the recordation referente for the Wetland Preservation Area on the plan,

14, Provide supporting documentation clarifying how weighted “C” factors were derived,

15, Provide hydraulic grade line calculations for this site,

16.  Provide pond routing caleulations.

7. Indicate the 10-year and 100-year rise with SWME cross-sections. _

18.  Site plans that include storiiwater pipe networlks must be sealed by a qualified LS “B?,
PE oi LA licensed in Virginia, This would include any corrésponding details,

PLANNING/CIVIL INSPECTIONS - Michael McIntyre (385-8145)

19, Provide dimensjons and elevation ofthe earthed berm that is located within the RPA.
20.  WQIA: please provide the number of trees removed or canopy square footage reoved
for the conistiiction of the berms and Stormwater facility.

21.  Showthe swale under the wall at-thenortheast corner of the site:
22.  Theconstruction enfrance is not tequired foran existing gravel p
2‘3'._ Ry x5 3 > &

or | :‘io~retenﬁpn BMPs.

24. ; W indard 5-4
: dicate iow the runoff from the west side of the roof will be treated.

25.



Mr: Bric Gaeér, LS. N

Field Change Plan Review of Shipps Corner Socoer Complex

March 5, 2012 '

Page 4 of 5

26.  Evidence that all applicable wetlands permits required by law heave been obtained prior to
apthorization of grading or other on-site activities must be provided,

27.  Thelocation, size; and description of exisfing and proposed plant material, All existing
trees on the site of six (6) inches or greater diamieter at breast height shall be shown.
Where there are groups of treés, stands may be outlined instead. The specific nuraber of
sich trees to be preserved outside or within the construction footprint must be indicated
on the plan

28:  The following note must be placed on the plan:

a. Excavation material from construction, including dredge material, shall be
disposed of in a lawfil wanner,

b. Prior to clearing grading or any phase of construction, suitable protective
barrier shall be installed aréund those trees to be preserved. These protective
barriers shall remain se erected throughout all phases of construction,

PUBLIC WORKS/OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT - Adam Walborn (385-5098)

Approved

PLANNING/DSC PROJECT MANAGEMENT - Ronald Frink (385-5661)

29.

30.

31.

Any revisions to the submitted development plans beyond those necessary to address the
review comments listed above must be identified in the resubmittal cover letter. If the
changes are not documerited in that letter, they will neither be reviewed nor approved.
Ten (10) copies of the field change plan must be included in the resubmittal package. If
the field change plan is approved during the next plan submittal, esgh {8} additional
copies of the plan must be provided for distribution to the various Teview/inspections.
staffs.

A response letter, which addresses each comment Tequiring plan revisions, must be
provided with the plan submittal. THis officé requests four (4) additional copies of the
response letter. These copies will be forwarded to the review agencies when the plan is
resubmitted.

The following advisory comments are provided for your benefit:

a.

b.

Our total review time forthe resubmitted plan will be approximately three (3) weeks
from the date of thé plan submitial, ‘

The owner, developer and/or consultant are responsibie for contacting the Department of
Conservation and Recreation (DCR) and/or the 1.S. Ariny Corps of Engineers regarding
State constriiction site stormivater permits and the potential presence of jusisdictional
non-tidal wetlands, respectively. The City of Virginia Beach does not issue Virginia .
Stormwater Management Program (VSMP) permits or make hon-tidal wetland
determinations or regulate these environmentally sensitive areas,
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Mr. Eric Garner, L.S,

Field Change Plan Review of Shipps Corner Soccer Complex:
March 5, 2012 -

Page 5 of 5

e Under the Virginia Stormiwater Management Program (VSMP), onstruction activities
greater than 2,500 square feet in the Chesapeake Bay Preservation localitiés are required
to apply foregistration coverage under the General Peimit for Discharges of Stormwatér
from Construction Activities. The City of Virginia Beach is nct currently involved in thig
permitting. Therefore, the ownei/developeris responsible for obtaining the necessary
approval and permit from the Commonwealth of Virginia, This is currently accomplished
through the Virginig Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR). More
infofmation can be found online at

_ hitp:/fwwrw.der.virgisia.pov/soil & water/vsmp.shim#geninfo.

d. Pleaserefer to the "Dievelopment Services Centet File-Number” on all site plan related

corrésporidence.

Should you hiave any questions or need further assistance, please-call me at 385-5661 or e-mail at

ritink@vbgov.coim. )
Sincerely,

Ronald M. Frink ~ \,
DSC Project Coordinator,

RMF

e Selim Ozic, Rave Soccer Complex L,L.C,
R, Edward Bourdon, Jr., Bsd., Sykes, Bourdon, Ahern & Levy, P.C.

Ric Bagtas, Planning/DSC Engineering '
Carrie Bookholt, Planning/Landscape Architect
Cheri Hainer, Permits and Tnspections Administrator
Theresa Holleran, Planning/DSC Utilifies
Karen Lasley, Cutrent Planning Coordinator/Zoning Administrator
Frank Janes, Public Works/Operations Management-Stormwaiter
Michas] McIntyre, Planning/Civil Inspections (File #201014116CO).
Karen Prochilo, Planmng/Cunent Planning (File #09-148)
Rick Scarper; Planning/Environment and Sustainabilify Office:
P.J. Scully, Planning/Environment and Sustainability Office
Adam Walborn, Public Works/Operations Management-Stormwater
U. 8. Army Corps of Engineers-Norfolk District
DSC File #H10-605 -
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S_ij_zidéy's Incident at the Rave - Boatd Reﬁéft‘ito the Membership o

s

VIRGINIA RUSH S0€

CER |

Sunday
Incident at the Rave
Message from
the VA Rush Board

Quick Links

VA Rush Website

Rush Soccer Welbsite

‘ VA Rush
Developmental
Weather Hotline

757-886-5091%)
Hampton Roads
Soccer Complex
Weather Hotline

757:518-5176

Join Qur Mailing List

{2 Forward to a Frisnd |

http://campaign.r20.cons‘tantcontact.-com/render?llr=64mpzcdab&v=00.1zsj4A0-_3EIHbyY... 1/22/2013

Dear Rush Family,

As you may be aware from news reports, there
was ah incident during one of the adult games at

the Rave yesterday. Thete were io youth players

at the Rave yésterday as the Rush policy is to
avoid co-scheduling youth games with adult
games at the Rave,

The adults are not part of the Rush and are a
separate entity leasing field space from the
Rush. The Rush Board will investigate and have
further discussions with the Board and leaders
of the Adult league in the near future regarding
this incident and further use of all Rush
facilities.

The incident involved two players on the same
team and a spectator present with one of the
players invelved. The spectatot brandished a
pipe yelling at a player on the field and was
immediately subdued by adult players, inclusive
of an off-duty police officer, and a Rush board
member, The Rush board member called ths
police. One of the two players left the field and
returned with a machete hidden beneath his
Jjérsey and shorts, He walked past the Rush
board member who could not see the hidden
weapon. He brandished the weapon on the field
and was subdued by several adult players,
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bunday s Incident at the Ravc Board Report to-the Membershlp » Page3 of 3

DEVELOPHENT
ACADEMY D.MA
MEMBER Technologies

Forward email

e, Trustas Ensail i g

S Safelnsibscritie

Ly & FREC toetay

This email was sent to wjlliam.borkman@vbschools. com by gm@vaFiish.corh | '
Update Profile/Email Address | Instant remaval with $afalnsub seriba™ | Envagg Pollcy.

Virginia Rush Saccer, Inc. | 2181 Landstown Rd | Virginia Beach | VA | 23456

http:f/c_ampaign.ﬂo.constantt:ontact.com/render?llr=64mpzcdab&v=001zsj4A0_3’E1Hb_yY... 1/22/2013
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Vitginia Rush

I?US SPORTS

KR MEN T D

Page 1 of 2

HOME

TECH. DIRECTORS' B.0.Cy/ STAFF COACHES

PARENTS:

PLAYERS CONTACT US

Like-us on FACEBOOK- Virginla Rush Socter Club. #+3 Purchasé your tickels now for the 2013 Virginia Beach Piranhias PDL. and W-Leagué season, Gonlact fie VA Rash office &

REGISTRATION.

RIISH FIELD RENTALS'
STAFF

VA RUSH BOOSTER CLUB
RAVE

V3 RUSH LACROSSE:
TRDOOR

PROGRAMS
DEVELOPMENTAL.
SCHODL OF EXCELLENCE
ADVANCED
COMPETIINVE

O,

US5DA

EVENTS

TQURNAMENTS

CAMPS

CLUB PROFILE’
COLLEGE PROGRAM
TRAVEL

(RIFORMS

NEWS ARCHIVE
REALH.

LINKS

REFEREES
SPONSORSHIP SURVEY

HOME RAVE GENERAL  RAVE PROGRAMS

RAVE Programs
Created-ob Thurssy, 13 Seplember 2012 42:28
Men's Futsal - ywa otsivbi:eary

Wormen's Fulsal - fitto: agak i
Aflaifie Wave Volleybsl « Hipuiaflanticwavevolievh aft.com
Séints Fieid Hiickey - bt ifeldhockevrotks, com?

Lepend Elite Softbal - piv. legendselite.o

sasoceetly

V3 Lanrosse - Bpd,

littp:/fvarush.com/index.php/rave/37-general/193-rave-programs

Bow

U.S.SOCCER
DEVELOPMENT

ACADEMY

MEMBER

| CITca ey
3 T AL W ARV

FAH STORE

FIELD STATUS
La3t Uptate:
20130515 06:52 8

HRSG

& (AdvancedvsL)y
T5-518-5176 -
Southside

@ Facreation Tieids.
“Weather Hotiine
757-886-5091
Va Beach
Spbrsplex:

- (Stadlom T
Weather Hollina
TE1-518-5176
Peninsula
Recreation Fields
Yauth-Hampton
Oy
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Cap Tab Suinmary Portlet Page 1 of 2

Ki{RAMENTE .

CAP 1D: 2013-CMPL-20312
‘ menu ;2§ Help
HBoTo | Summary
Description of Work: The Rave Soccer Gofiblex
Application Status: | ct"ive
Application Detail: Detail

Application Type: Pgrmits'[i-ﬁomg‘l‘a‘shg‘{FNAgNA

Address: 2949 SHIPFS CORNER KD, VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23453

Owner Name:
Owrier Address:
Application Name:
Application Comments: heW ~Commant Date
Application Spec Info.:
GENERAL
City Manager
Complaint:
Citizen's Inguiry -
Number:
Permit #: _
Business Name:. -
Commients/Results: _
Complaint Forwarded: _
Action Taken: -
BOX NUMBER
Box Number: _
Storage Space: —
Converted: Mo
Ready To Close:

Application Spec Info. Tabler COMPLAINT
Complaint

Building. Permit Nesded  Loose cinder blacks on tap of wall building currently
B - " heéing constructed. Is concerned abaut large holés beside

stair and children's safty. Children are slipping on
granite-entry stairway in wet conditions. The office
building fiext to the indoor soccer bullding is being used
for assembly training purposes with one stairway to the
second floor. There is only one exit available and the
fence enclosure gates are padiocked.
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Cap Tab Summary Portlet

Total Fee Assessed: $0.00
Total Fee Invoiced: $4.00
Balafice: $0.00

Job Value: $0.00

Parcel No.: 14953733296660

Contact'info;

Page 2 of 2

Licensed Professionals Info.:

File Date: 08/07/203

Structure;

Workflow Status: Task

Intake

'Ir;sge‘ct_'ion

Closed
Adhoc Task Status: Task

Condition Stafus: Gondition Namie

Status  Apply Date

Aétion By

maren caulder

- Action By

“féfé}erity Actich By

https://ceav.vbgov.com/portlets/ cap/capsummary/CapTabSummary.do?mode=tabSummar... 8/13/201 3
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PEMBROKE OFFICE PARK - BUILDING ONE
281 INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD

FIFTH FLOOR a
VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA 23462-2989 e, - 4i0ae b STEVEN EMMERT,
e UANGELINA 8, LEE
TELEPHONE: 757-499-8071 e, KIRK B. LEV\:
FACSIMILE: 757-456-5445 MICHAEL J. LEVY
September 9, 2013 HOWARD R. SYKES, JR.

JONM AHERN

LT N%:HQ;BOUR'ON, JR.
P o MES T. CROMWELL

LEONARD C. TENGCO

“Admltted in Virginia and Washington DC

Alan McMahan, CBO, CLGM

Senior Construction Inspector I and Staff

State Building Code Technical Review Board

State Building Code Office .

Division of Building & Fire Regulation

Department of Housing & Community Development
600 E. Main Street

Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re: Appeal No.: 13-5
Rave Soccer Complex, LLC

Dear Mr. McMahan:

Attached is a summary of my client’s position regarding the subject matter of
their appeal. I have advised the City Attorney, Ms. Wilson who is Ms. Hainer’s legal
counsel that I am available on September 19t, October 1%, 15% or 16t for the proposed
informal fact finding conference.

Please confirm the time and date selected.

yard Bourdon, Jr.
REBjr/arhm :
Attachments
ce Selim Ozic, Rave Soccer Complex
Danny Speight
H:\AM\Building Code Agreement\Rave Soccer Complex\McMahan_Ltr 9-09~13.doc
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Re: Appeal No.:13-5
Rave Soccer Complex, LLC
Shipps Corner Road, Virginia Beach, Virginia

The subject property is 21.356 acres in size. Tt is zoned Agriculture (AG-1)
and has 5.8 acres of preserved, forested, non-tidal wetlands; 14+ acres of outdoor
soccer fields; a 1,284 square foot clubhouse; a 169 space (paved and gravel) parking
lot; and the subject one-story 33,000 square foot metal building which

covers/encloses an indoor training/recreation sports court.

The building (Group A-3) is on the west side of the Property adjacent to the
parking area and immediately accessible to emergency vehicles of any size. There are
no locker rooms or rooms of any type within the building. Nothing in the building is
combustible. There are no bleachers or seating in the building and NONE are

permitted!

The property is in the AICUZ noise zone >75 db DNL around N.A.S. Oceana
(i.e. the highest noise zone). The eastern one-half of the property is in Accident
Potential Zone 1 and the western half, where the subject building is located is in
Accident Potential Zone 2 (APZ-2). The use of the Property and the building is

.compatible with naval air operations and the City’s AICUZ Ordinance (§1804 of the

City’s Zoning Ordinance). Along the southern boundary of the subject Property is a

large adjacent tract of undeveloped land zoned I-1 Industrial.

The Conditional Use Permit approved by City Council for this entire facility
and the building includes the following CONDITIONS:

1. The applicant shall request a variance from the Chesapeake Bay Area
Board if the Planning Director or his designee determines that this is
required.

2. The fields shall be used for practices and for adult league games.
There shall, however, be no events that would draw spectators. No
bleachers or spectator seating is permitted on the property.
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3. A right of way reservation shall be provided along Shipps Corner Road
as required for the Shipps Corner Road Bridge Replacement Plan CIP
2-174 and as called for in the Master Transportation Plan.

4. Right and/or left turn lanes shall be constructed on Shipps Corner
Road if Public Works Traffic Engineering determines that they are
required during the detailed plan review process.

5. All outdoor recreational lighting fixtures shall be no higher than forty
(40) feet and shall be directed downward. In addition, glare guards,
Daybrite Model VSLL, have been added to all lights facing Shipps
Corner Road and must remain in place. The four poles of designated
field lights facing Shipps Corner Road must remain turned off. The
designated field lights are as follows: one pole of field lights facing
Shipps Corner Road in the last row closet to the south and east
property lines and three consecutive poles of field lights facing Shipps
Corner Road in the second row from the south property line on the
eastern end of the property as labeled on the site layout. The field
lights shall be controlled by timers and can only be used Monday
through Friday until 9:00 PM. Outdoor parking lot lighting shall be no
higher than twenty-five (25) feet and shall be directed downward and
shielded to direct light and glare onto premises and away from
adjoining properties.

6. Restrooms/first aid building shall be developed in substantial
conformance with the submitted plan entitled “New Building Shipps
Corner Road Virginia Beach Virginia”, prepared by Kelly Jean Olt
dated March 10, 2005. .

7. The indoor soccer facility shall be developed in substantial
conformance with the submitted plan entitled “Conditional Use
Exhibit for Shipps Corner Soccer Complex #2949 Shipps Corner Road
Virginia Beach Virginia”, prepared by WPL Landscape Architects,
Land Surveyors, Engineers dated June 29, 2005.

8. The indoor facility shall be developed in substantial conformance with
the submitted rendering entitled “RAVE SOCCER COMPLEX LLC".

My client has offered to install sprinklers around the entire perimeter of the
interior of the structure, however, Ms. Hainer insists that the entire floor area of the

structure must have sprinklers.

As Ms. Hainer acknowledged in her testimony before the Building Code of
Appeals Board, the subject is an A-3 use (indoor recreation without any seating being

allowed) built out of non-combustible materials containing 33,000 square feet. Even



though the structure is only one-story, Ms. Hainer believes the wall height somehow
necessitates that the building be sprinkled (see pages 9 and 10 of Hearing

Transcript).

Of critical importance are the provisions of §903.2.1.3 — Group A-3 which sets
forth the requirement for an automatic sprinkler system where one of three
conditions exist. Conditions numbered 2 and 3 do not exist. Condition number 1
states “The Fire Area exceeds 12,000 square feet.” Then there is an “EXCEPTION”
provided for “AREAS USED EXCLUSIVELY AS PARTICIPANT SPORTS AREAS
WHERE THE MAIN FLOOR AREA IS LOCATED AT THE SAME LEVEL AS THE
LEVEL OF EXIT DISCHARGE OF THE MAIN ENTRANCE AND EXIT”. On page 10

of the hearing transcript, Ms. Hainer attempts to explain how this exception does not

apply. Quite frankly, Ms. Hainer’s explanation and the logic of her position is that
there is NO exception to the requirement that the building be entirely sprinkled if the

building exceeds 12,000 square feet in floor area. This is counter to the basic tenet of

legislative interpretation which precludes interpreting the language used to have
absolutely no meaning at all. Yet it is precisely what Ms. Hainer’s “interpretation” of
the “EXCEPTION” results in. There is no exception for areas used exclusively as
participant sports areas and none can ever exist in a building exceeding 12,000

square feet.

A very troubling aspect of the testimony provided at the July 1, 2013 hearing
. of the Building Code Appeals Board in Virginia Beach, are the repeated efforts by Ms.
Hainer and Fire Marshall Ramsey to justify requiring this entire non-combustible

metal building over an area that must be exclusively used as a sports court to be

sprinkled based upon a potential change in use of the building by a future “Tenant”
or “Future Owner”. Examples they repeatedly cited were: (1) a Church; (2) an Art
Museum; and (3) a Flea Market, which these public officials assert could just happen
without any requirement for the City to grant approval or issue a permit of any kind
(see page 27 of the transcript).

When Chairman Davenport pressed the Fire Marshall as to what could go
wrong, from a fire safety perspective, with this use and what the applicant had
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offered to do (add sprinklers to the interior perimeter), Mr. Ramsey acknowledged
that “Depending on what they use it as, you know, probably as a sports, strictly use it
as a sports, a soccer, you know you wouldn’t have a whole lot of threat. But when the
use is changed, which it will be changed, you know, flea market, eléctric wires are all

over the place, then that is when ...”

Later in the hearing the applicant’s architect, Ms. Olt asks Ms. Hainer if in

fact the owner was to sell the property and the use was to change wouldn’t they have
to apply for a change of use? Unfortunately Ms. Hainer’s replies “No, not
necessarily” ... “And that is where, why I presented in the paperwork, all of the uses
that are allowed under an A-3, if any one of these uses went in, they would not need a
change”. T am sorry to have to say this, because I have worked with Ms. Hainer for

years, but this is an absolutely false assertion.

Later Ms. Hainer doubles down on this inaccurate statement when she tells
the Board “They (the owners or tenants of the Property) can change business use

without even requiring a permit from us.”

The FACT is the property is zoned Agriculture and NONE of these A-3 uses
Ms. Hainer refers to are a PERMITTED use of the Property and NONE could go into
this building without an application for a Change of Zoning District or a Conditional

Use Permit which is reviewed by the Planning Department (which Ms. Hainer is a
member of). The Planning Department seeks comment from all City Departments
before making a formal written report and recommendation to the Planning
Commission which along with the City Counecil hold separate public hearings before
deciding if approval is warranted and what conditions are required. I have enclosed
the “Use Regulations” applicable to the AG-1 Agricultural District (§401 of the City
Zoning Ordinance), which you will see does not permit any Retail Use of this
building (i.e. a flea market or other retail use is not perﬁﬁssible in the Agricultural
Zoning District). In addition, a “Church” (Religious Use) requires the granting of a
Conditional Use Permit as does any “Assembly Use” or “Museum/Art Gallery”. If a

change of zoning or a conditional use permit were ever approved, the City, in
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accordance with the Site Plan Ordinance require the owner to file and obtain

approval of a Site Plan.

Most critically, I also enclose herewith, highlighted copies of Sections 1803
and 1804 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance. These provisions were adopted to preserve
and protect the continued Naval Air Operations at N.A.S. Oceana. These
Restrictions, adopted by the City are applicable to any “discretionary development
applications (i.e. Applications for Rezonings and Conditional Use Permits) (see
81803).

Pursuant to Section 1804, it is the official, adopted POLICY of the City of
Virginia Beach that NO discretionary zoning application for a use which is non-
compatible with N.A.S. Oceana as designated by an “N” in Tables 1 and 2 will be
approved.

The subject building is in the >75 dB DNL zone and APZ-2. As can clearly be
seen in Table 1 in §1804 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance (page 2607), Churches
(Religious Use), Assembly Halls, cultural activities (museums), ete. are non-
compatible (“N”) and will NQT be approved.

In addjtion, the City’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan does not recommend
this property for Retail Use. Were a future owner to seek a rezoning to allow a retail
use and obtain approval (highly unlikely), the City would have absolute authority to

require (and would require) the submittal and approval of a new site plan.

To be direct and truthful, the Building Code Appeals Board chairman asked
some of the right questions, however, he was not provided correct or accurate
answers. The Board was given false information, which the transcript reveals was

relied upon by Board mémbers.

It is simply a fact that the “uses” and “businesses” referred to by Ms. Hainer
and Mr. Ramsey as potential legal users of this A-3 building, that could simply move

in without a permit, or City review and approval of their occupancy, would either (a)
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never receive approval of the required rezoning or conditional use permit; and (b)

never be permitted to occupy this building without the building being upgraded to

meet all then applicable Code requirements for such a new and changed use of the .

building and premises.

In conclusion, the Board was undoubtedly misled by the inaccurate
information they received and relied upon. The “Exception” provided in §903.2.1.3
clearly applies to the facts of this case. To conclude otherwise is to determine that
any building of more than 12,000 square feet with an “area used exclusively as
participant sports areas” must be entirely sprinkled. That is a ludicrous conclusion
which makes the inclusion of the “EXCEPTION” in the Code utterly meaningless and

superfluous.
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permitted as accessory to agricultural uses in this
district; provided further, that in connection with
golf courses, accessory uses shall be designed and
scaled to meet only the requirements of the mem-
bers, guests or users of the golf course.

(Ord. No. 2427, 10-29-96; Ord. No. 2513, 10-27-98;
Ord. No. 2611, 8-22-2000; Ord. No. 3046, 8-26-08;
Ord. No. 3102, 9-8-09; Ord. No. 3154, 11:9-10)

Sec. 302. Dimensional requirements.

The following chart lists the requirements within
the P-1 Preservation District for minimum lot
area, width, yard spacing, maximum lot coverage
and height regulations:

Requirement P-7

(a) Minimum lot ares: 5 acres
(b) Minimum lot width: 200 feet

Minimum lot area and lot

width requirements do not ap-

ply to conditional uses or to

public utility installations,
() Minimum front yard setback: 50 feet
(d) Minimum side yard setback: 50 feet,
(¢) Minimum rear yard sethback: 50 feet
)  Maximum ot coverage: 10 percent

(g) Any yard that adjoins a major street or
right-of-way designated on the officia]
transportation Plan shall be increaged by
fifty (50) feet.

(h) There shall be no maximum height re-
quirements in the P-1 Preservation Dis-
trict except that no building or other struc-
ture shall exceed the height limit
established by section 202(b) regarding
air navigation,

Sec. 3083, Sign rég‘ulations.

Within the P-1 Preservation District only one
(1) sign, not exceeding twelve (12) square feet in
arvea, shall be permitted opn any zoning lot in
connection with any use. No sign shall be directly
illuminated or mounted closer than ten (10) feet
to the property line: fronting the street or be
higher than eight (8) feet above the ground eleva-
tion.

Supp. No. 111

' Airports, heliports and helistops

2532

VIRGINIA BEACH CODE

Sec. 304, Parking regulations.

Parking shall be required for all uses and
structures permitted in the P-1 Preservation Dis-
trict in accordance with section 203,

ARTICLE 4. AGRICULTURAL DISTRICTS*

Sec. 400, Legislative intent.

The purpose of the AG-1 and AG-2 Agricultural
Districts is to protect and preserve agricultural
lands for agricultura] functions and to protect and
preserve agricultural lands and activities in the
rural areas of the city in harmony with reason.
able levels of rural residentia) development and
in keeping with the special rural character, envi-
ronmental protection needs and limited rura)
infrastructure available,

(Ord. No. 2041, 3-5-91)

Sec. 401, Use regulations,

(a) Principal and conditional uses, The follow-
ing chart lists those uses permitted within the
AG-1 and AG-2 Agricultural Districts. Those uses
and structures in the respective agricultural dis.-
tricts shall be permitted as either principal useg
indicated by a "P" or as conditional uses indicated
by a "C." Uses and structures indicated by an "X
shall be prohibited in the respective districts. No
uses or structures other than ag specified shall be
permitted.

Use

Agricultural, aquacultura] and horticul-
tural uses, including orchards, vine-
yards, nurseries and the raising and
grazing of livestock, poultry and swine
and the keeping of bees

AG-I  AG2

Animal hospitals, pounds, shelters, com-
mercial and residential kemnnels
Antennas, building-mounted

T aw
Ha aw

*Editor's note—Ord. No. 2041, adopted March 8, 1991,
amended Art, 4, §§ 400—404, relative to agricultura] districts,
in its entirety to read.as herein set out. The provisions of
former Art. 4 derived from Ord. No., 1773, adopted April 18,
1988, as amended by Ord. No. 1877, § 3, adopted May 22,
1989; Ord, No. 1936, adopted Nov. 13, 1989; Ord. No, 2001,

enacted Aug, 21, 1980; and Ord. No. 2002, adopted Sept. 18,
90.
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Use

Assembly uses

Borrow pit

Building-mounted antennas, subject to the
requirements of Section 207

Cemetery, columbarium, crematory and
mausoleum

Child care education centers in connection
with publie or private elementary
schools or religious uses

Child care education centers, day nurser-
ies, other than those permitted as prin-
cipal uses and structures, when not op-
erated by a public agency .

Communication towers meeting the re-
quirements of Secticn 232()

Communication towers, except as specified
above

Country inns

Drive-in theaters

Dwelling, single-family addition

Dwellings, duplex

Dwellings, single-family, except as speci-
fied in section 405(a)

Dwellings, single-family, in accordance
with section 405{a)

Dwelling units, net to exceed one (1); lo-
cated within livestock barns, to be occu-
pied only by farm employees or persons
related to the owner of the property by
blood, marriage, adoption or approved
foster care

Family care homes, foster homes or group
homes

Farm wineries, subject to the provisions of
section 209.1

Fiber-optics transmission facilities

Firewood preparation facility

Fish hatcheries and fish ponds

Flex guites, subject to the provisions of
section 507

Forests and forestry

Fraternity and sorority houses, student
dormitories and student centers; pro-
vided that they be located within a one-
mile radius of a college or university

Game preserves

Golf courses, including par 3 with a mini-
mum area of 10 acres, and miniature
golf courses

Home-based wildlife rehabilitation facili-
ties

Home occupations, including those con-
ducted outside the principal structures

Hospitals and sanitariums

Marinas, noncommercial and community
boat docks

Maternity homes *
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Use

Mulch processing facilities, subject to the
provisions of section 239.02

Mulch storage on lots at least five (5) acres
in area on which an active farming op-
eration is conducted, provided that no
more than five hundred (500) cubic
yards shall be stored at one time; no
retail sales to the general public shall
be conducted; no proeessing shall oceur
on the site; and no sign associated with
such activity ghall be allowed

Museums and art galleries when not oper-
ated by a public agency

Personal watereraft rentals

Private schools having curriculuma similar
to public schools

Private sewage treatment facilities

Public elementary, intermediate and high
schools, colleges and universities; day
nurseries in ¢onnection with public or
private elementary schools or religious
uses

Public parks, recreational areas, botanical
and zoological gardens, golf courses, ma-
rinag and other public buildings and
uses

Public utility installations and substations;
provided offices, storage or maintenance
facilities shall not be permitted; and
provided, further, that utilities substa-
tions other than individual transform-
ers, shall be surrounded by Category V
screening, solid except for entrances
and exits; and provided also, trans-
former vaults for underground utilities
and the like shall require Category I
screening, solid except for access open-
ings

Public utility transformer stations and ma-
jor transmission lines and towers
(50,000 volts or morxe)

Recreation and amusement facilities of an
outdoor nature other than those speci-
fied' as prineipal uses, which may be
partially or temporarily enclosed on a
seasonal basis, with the approval of city
council

Recreation facilities other than those of an
outdoor nature

Recreational and amusement activities, ag
specified in and subject to the provi-
sions of subsection (c)

Recreational campgrounds

Religious uses

Repair of agricultural equipment

2533.

AG-1

C

Q

Gaaad

AG-2

QQ Qa o

aaaw

101



W
rei

§ 301

permitted as accessory to agricultural uses in this
district; provided further, that in connection with
golf courses, accessory uses shall be designed and
scaled to meet only the requirements of the mem-
bers, guests or users of the golf course.

(Ord. No. 2427, 10-29-96; Ord. No. 2513, 10-27-98;
Ord. No. 2611, 8-22-2000; Ord. No. 3046, 8-26-08;
Ord. No. 3102, 9-8-09; Ord. No. 3154, 11:9-10)

Sec. 302. Dimensional requirements.

The following chart lists the requirements within
the P-1 Preservation District for minimum lot
area, width, yard spacing, maximum lot coverage
and height regulations:

Requirement P-1

(2) Minimum lot area: 5 acres
(b Minimum lot width: 200 feet

Minimum lot area and lot

width requirements do not ap-

ply to conditional uses or to

public utility installations.
(c¢) Minimum front yard setback: 50 feet
(d) Minimum side yard setback: 50 feet
(e) Minimum rear yard setback: 50 feet
() Maximum lot coverage: 10 percent

{g) Any yard that adjoins a major street or
right-of-way designated on the official
-transportation plan shall be increased by
fifty (50) feet.

There shall be no maximum height re-
quirements in the P-1 Preservation Dis-
trict except that no building or other strue-
ture shall exceed the height limit
established by section 202(b) regarding
air navigation.

(h)

Sec, 303, Sign regulatibns.

Within the P-1 Preservation District only one
(1) sign, not exceeding twelve (12) square feet in
area, shall be permitted on any zoning lot in
connection with any use. No sign shall be directly
illuminated or mounted closer than ten (10) feet
to the property line fronting the street or be
higher than eight (8) feet above the ground eleva-
tion.

Supp. No. 111

. Airports, heliports and helistops
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Sec. 304. Parking regulations.

Parking shall be required for all uses and
structures permitted in the P-1 Preservation Dis-
trict in accordance with section 203.

ARTICLE 4. AGRICULTURAL DISTRICTS*

Sec. 400. Legislative intent.

The purpose of the AG-1 and AG-2 Agrienltural
Districts is to protect and preserve agricultural
lands for agricultural functions and to protect and
preserve agricultural lands and activities in the
rural areas of the city in harmony with reason-
able levels of rural residential development and
m keeping with the special rural character, envi-
ronmental protection needs and limited rural
infrastructure available.

(Ord. No. 2041, 3-5-91)

Sec. 401. Use regulations.

(a) Principal and conditional uses. The follow-
ing chart lists those uses permitted within the
AG-1 and AG-2 Agricultural Districts. Those uses
and structures in the respective agricultural dis-
tricts shall be permitted as either principal uses
indicated by a "P" or as conditional uses indicated
by a "C." Uses and structures indicated by an "X"
shall be prohibited in the respective districts. No
usges or structures other than as specified shall be
permitted.

Use AG-2

Agricultural, aguacultural and horticul-
tural uses, including orchards, vine-
yards, nurseries and the raising and
grazing of livestock, pouliry and swine
and the keeping of beas

AG-1

Animal hospitals, pounds, shelters, com-
mercial and residential kennels
Antennas, building-mounted

bma W
wa aw

*Editor’s note—COrd. No. 2041, adopted March 5, 1991,
amended Art. 4, §§ 400—404, relative to agricultural districts,
in its entirety to read as herein set out. The provisions of
former Avt, 4 derived from Ord. No. 1773, adopted April 18,
1988, as amended by Ord. No. 1877, § 3, adopted May 22,
1989; Ord. No. 1936, adopted Nov. 13, 1989; Ord. No. 2001,
enacted Aug. 21, 1990; and Ord. No. 2002, adopted Sept. 18,
1990.
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N Use

CoNeges and universities, but not includ-
in} dormitories or other housing facili-

ication towers
ntal education centers other
operated by a governmental

tion (al)
Game preserves
Golf courses, private, n

cluding par 3, but not

ments of subsection (al) ar

Marinas, noncommercial

Open agricultural and horticult
provided that intensive cultivati
not be allowed

Personal watercraft rentals

Public parks, recreafional areas, botanigal
and zoological gardens, golf courses,
marinas and other public buildings and
uses

Public utility installations and substa-
tions; provided offices, storage or main-
tenance facilities shall not be permit-
ted; and provided, further, that utilities
substations other than individual trans-
formers, shall be surrounded by Cate-
gory V screening, solid except for en-
trances and exits; and provided also,
transformer vaults for underground
utilities and the like shall require Cate-
gory I screening, solid except for access
openings

Recreation and amusement facilities of an
outdoor nature other than those speci-
fied as principal uses, which may be
partially or temporarily enclosed on a
seasonal basis, with the approval of city
council

Recreational campgrounds

Riding academies, horses for hire or
boarding

Supp. No. 111

Use P-1

Storage and maintenance installations for
public utilities C
Television or other broadcasting stations C
Watersheds, wells, water reservoirs and
water control structures P
Wind energy conversion gystems, free-
standing C
Wind energy conversion systems roof-
mounted C

{al) Harvesting of timber shall be permitted
as a principal use only if the following require-
ments are met, and otherwise shall be allowed
only as a conditional use:

(1) Such activity is conducted in accordance
with the silvicultural best management
practices developed and enforced by the
state forester pursuant to section 10.1-
1105 of the Virginia Code;

(2) Such activity is conducted upon land which
has been classified by the city assessor as
real estate devoted to forest use; and

(3) The area on which harvesting occurs is
reforested artificially or naturally or is
converted to bona fide agricultural or im-
proved pasture use.

(a2) Prior to commencing any fimber harvest-
ing activity, the owner of the property upon which
such aectivity is to occur shall notify the zoning
administrator, in writing, of his intent to harvest
he timber on such property. Within ten (10)
orkmg days after the receipt of such notice, the
zoRing administrator shall notify the property
owner whether the proposed activity will be al-
lowed, as a principal use or will require a condi-
tional \;se permit. No harvesting of timber shall
take plage until the zoning administrator notifies
the owneNthat the proposed activity is allowed as
a principaNuse or until a conditional use permit
has been granted by the city council, whichever
the case may Ye.

(b) Accessory\uses and structures. Uses and

clearly incidental \ynd subordinate to principal

uses and structures; provided that roadside stands
for sale of agricultyral products shall not be
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Use

Assembly uses

Borrow pit

Building-mounted antennas, subject to the
requirements of Section 207

Cemetery, columbarium, crematory and
maugoleum

Child care education centers in connection
with public or private elementary
schools or religious uses

Child care education centers, day nurser-
ies, other than those permitied as prin-
cipal uges and structures, when not op-
erated by a public agency ]

Communication towers meeting the re-
quirements of Section 232()

Communication towers, except as specified
above -

Country inns

Drive-in theaters

Dwelling, single-family addition

Dwellings, duplex

Dwellings, single-family, except as speci-
fied in section 405(a)

Dwellings, single-family, in accordance
with section 405(a)

Dwelling units, not to exceed one (1}, lo-
cated within livestock barns, to be occu-
pied only by farm employees or persons
related to the owner of the property by
blood, marriage, adoption or approved

- foster care

Family care homes, foster homes or group
homes_

Farm wineries, subject to the provisions of
section 209.1

Fiber-optics transmission facilities

Firewood preparation facility

Fish hatcheries and fish ponds

Flex suites, subject to the provisions of
section 507

Forests and forestry

Fraternity and sorority houses, student
dormitories and student centers; pro-
vided that they be Jocated within a one-
mile radius of a college or university

Game preserves ‘

Golf courses, including par 3 with a mini-
mum area of 10 acres, and miniature
golf courses

Home-based wildlife rehabilitation faeili-
ties

Home occupations, including those con-
ducted outside the principal structures

Hospitals and sanitarinms

Marinas, noncommercial and community
boat docks

Maternity homes

Supp. No. 113
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Use

Mulch processing facilities, subject to the
provisions of section 239.02

Mulch storage on lots at least five (5) acres
in area on which an active farming op-
eration is conducted, provided that no
more than five hundred (500) cubic
yards shall be stored at one time; no
retail sales to the general public shail
be conducted; no processing shall occar
on the site; and no sign associated with
such activity shall be allowed

Musenms and art galleries when not eper-
ated by a public agency

Personal watercraft rentals

Private schools having curriculums similar
to public schools

Private sewage treatment facilities

Public elementary, intermediate and high
schools, colleges and universities; day
nurseries in connection with public or
private elementary schools or religious
uses

Public parks, recreational areas, botanical
and zoological gardens, golf courses, ma-
rinas and other public buildings and
uses

Public utility installations and substations;
provided offices, storage or maintepance
facilities shall not be permitted; and
provided, further, that utilities substa-
tions other than individual transform-
ers, shall be surrounded by Category V
screening, solid except for entrances
and exits; and provided also, trans-
former vaults for underground utilities
and the like shall require Category I
sereening, solid except for access open-
ings

Public utility transformer stations and ma-
jor transmission lines and towers
(50,000 volts or more)

Recreation and amugsement facilities of an
outdoor nature other than those speci-
fied as principal uses, which may be
partially or temporarily enclosed on a
seasonal basis, with the approval of city
council

Recreation facilities other than those of an
cutdoor nature

Recreational and amusement activities, as
specified in and subject to the provi-
sions of subsection (c)

Recreational campgrounds

Religious uses

Repair of agricultural equipment
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Use AG-1  AG-2

Residential care for seniors, provided that

no more than one (1) employee other

than a bona fide resident of the dwell-

ing shall be permitted P r
Retail sales of garden supplies, equipment,

and material, as a subsidiary use to a

plant nursery, provided that the sales

are enclosed and limited to a maximum

floor area of five hundred (500) square

feet

Riding academies, horses for hire or board-

mg

Shelter for farm employees

Storage and maintenance installations for
public utilities

Television or other broadcasting stations

Wells, water reservoirs, and water confrol
structures

Wildlife rehabilitation centers

Wind energy conversion systems, free-
standing, except as provided below

Wind energy conversion systems, free-
standing, in excess of one (1)

Wind energy conversion systems, roof-
mounted, except as provided below

Wind energy conversion systems, roof-
mounted, in excess of one (1)

a N o ® 09" aa aa G
Q " o 9w o a aa G

(b) Accessory uses and structures. Uses and
struetures which are customarily accessory and
clearly incidental and subordinate to principal
uses and structures, including but not limited to:

(1)

Supp. No. 113

In connection with agricultural uses, no
more than one (1) roadside stand for sale
of agricultural products and related items
as set forth below, provided that:

(i) Nosuch stand shall exceed one thou-
sand (1,000) square feet in floor area
used for retail sales and display,
have a total floor area in excess of
two thousand, five hundred (2,500)
square feet or be greater than ten
(10) feet in height as measured from
ground level to eaves;

(1i} No stand shall be erected within
fifty (50) feet of the property line
fronting on any street;

(iii) The operator of the stand must be
the owner or operator of the agricul-
tural property on which the stand is
located,;

2534

(iv) A substantial portion of the items
sold from the stand shall have been
grown, made or produced locally;

(v) Items sold shall be limited to farm
produce, locally-harvested seafood,
ornamental plants, flowers, hanging
baskets, hand-crafted items, vegeta-
ble plants, herbs, honey, maple syrup,
jams, jellies, locally-produced juices
and cider, relishes, pottery, baked
goods, and similar items, Items which
shall not be sold include, without
limitation, tobacco products, alco-
holic beverages, clothing, bottled or
canned beverages except as expressly
allowed, pet and animal feed and
repackaged goods.

{2) An accessory activily operated for profit
in a residential dwelling unit where (i)

there is no change in the outside appear-
ance of the building or premises or any
visible or andible evidence detectable from
outside the building lot, either perma-
nently or intermittently, of the conduct of
such business except for one (1) nonil-
luminated identification sign not more
than one (1) square foot in area mounted
flat against the residence; (i) no traffic is
generated, including traffic-by commer-
cial delivery vehicles, by such activity in
greater volumes than ‘would normally be
expected in the neighborhood, and any
need for parking generated by the conduct
of such activity is met off the street and
other than in a required front yard; (iif)
the activity is conducted on the premises
which is the bona fide residence of the
principal practitioner, and no person other
than members of the immediate family
occupying such dwelling units is em-
ployed in the activity; (iv) such activity is
conducted only in the principal structure
on the lot; (v) there are no sales to the
general public of products or merchandise
from the home; and (vi) the activity is
specifically designed or conducted to per-
mit no more than one (1) patron, cus-
tomer, or pupil to be present on the prem-
ises at any one time. Notwithstanding the
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twelve thousand (12,000) personnel, com-

prised of nearly nine thousand eight hun-:

dred (9,800) military and over two thou-
sand five hundred (2,500) -civilian
employees, were employed there. Most of
those employees live within the commu-
nity, infusing additional benefits into the
local economy, primarily through spend-
ing and spousal employment salaries.
When considering the personal impact of
the military in the community, the eco-
nomic benefit exceeds one billion dollars
($1,000,000,000.00) annually;

(¢) There are more than thirty thousand
(30,000) acres of land in areas within the
70-75 dB DNL or »>75 dB DNL Noise
Zones and approximately 16,500 acres of
land within the 65-70 dB DNL Noise
Zone. Approximately four thousand, three
hundred (4,300) acres of this land is en-
cumbered by easements or restrictive cov-
enants that limit the uses of the land to
those that are not incompatible with flight
operations arising out of NAS Oceana;

{d) Since the installation's inception, develop-
" ment of a type deemed incompatible un-
der the Navy's AICUZ Program has oc-
curred, such that the Navy has voluntarily
modified flight arrival and departure pro-
cedures, thereby resulting in flight proce-
dures and training that do not replicate
actual aircraft carrier operating proce-
dures. '

(e} In August 2005, the Base Realignment
and Closure (BRAC) Commission added
to the list of installations to be closed or
realigned the recornmendation to realign
NAS Oceana by relocating the Atlantic
Fleet's East Coast Master Jet Base to
Cecil Field in Jacksonville, Florida if,
among other things, the cities of Virginia
Beach and Chesapeake fail to enact and
enforce legislation to prevent further en-

croachment of NAS Oceana by the end of -

March 2006 by adopting zoning ordi-
nances that require the governing bodies

to follow Air Installations Compatibility.

Use Zone (AICUZ) guidelines in deciding

Supp. No. 101
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discretionary development applications for

property in noise level 70 dB day night -

average noise level (DNL) or greater;

(f) Theclosure or realignment of NAS Oceana
would have serious adverse economic con-
sequences to the city and the region; and

( In 2004 and 2005, the City of Virginia
Beach, along with the cities of Norfolk
and Chesapeake, joined with the Navy
and the Hampton Roads Planning Dis-
triet Commission to craft a regional joint
land use study (JLUS). Among the recom-
mendations of the JLUS was that the city
adopt an ordinance applicable in all noise
zones greater than 65 dB DNL to help
prevent encroachment at NAS Oceana.
The JLUS was accepted by resolution of
the city council in May of 2005 and the
city council directed that appropriate or-
dinances implementing the recommenda-
tions of the JLUS be brought forward for
its consideration.

(Ord. No. 2905, 12-20-05; Ord. No. 3006, 1-8-08)

Sec. 1803. Applieability.

(a) Area of applicability. The provisions of this
Article shall apply to discretionary development
applications for any property located within an
Accident Potential Zone (APZ) or 65-70 dB DNL,
70—75 dB DNL or >75 dB DNL Noise Zone, as
shown on the official zoning map, that have not
been approved or denied by the city council as of
the date of adoption of this Article. For purposes
of this Article, discretionary development applica-
tions shall include applications for:

(1) Rezonings, including conditional zonings;

(2) Conditional use permits for new uses or
structures, or for alterations or enlarge-
.ments of existing conditional uses where
the occupant load would increase;

(3) Conversions or enlargements of noncon-
forming uses or structures, except where
the application contemplates the construec-
tion. of a new building or structure or
expansion of an existing use or structure
where the total oceupant load would not
increase; and

2604
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(4) Street closures where the application con-
templates the construction of a new build-
ing or structure or the expansion of a use
or structure where the total occupant load
is increased.

(Ord. No. 2905, 12-20-05; Ord. No. 2934, 3-28-06;
Ord. No. 3006, 1-8-08)

Sec. 1804. Discretionary development appli-
cations; city council policy.

(a) City council policy. Except as otherwise

. pravided in this Article, it shall be the policy of
the city council that no application inchided within
the provisions of section 1803 shall be approved
unless the uses and structures it contemplates

§ 1804

are designated as compatible under Table 1 below
and, if applicable, Table 2, unless the city council
finds that no reasonable use designated as com-
patible under the applicable table or tables can be
made of the property. In such cases, the city
council shall approve the proposed use of property
at the lowest density or intensity of development
that is reasonable.

(b) Tables. The following tables show the uses
designated as compatible (Y) and those desig-
nated as not compatible (N} in each listed Noise
Zone (Table 1) or Accident Potential Zone (Table
2). The designation of any use as compatible shall
not be construed to allow such use in any zoning
district in which it is not permitted as either a
principal or conditional use.

TABLE 1 - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMPATIBLE USE ZONES
LAND USE COMPATIBILITY IN NOISE ZONES

Land Use Land Use Compatibility
Land Use Name 70-75 dB DNL >756 dB DNL
Residential and Related '
Single-family dwellings N N
Semidetached dwellings N N
Attached dwellings/townhouses N N
Duplexes X N N
Multiple-family dwellings N N
Dormitories and other group quarters N N
Mobile home parks N N
Hotels and motels N N
QOther residential uses N N
Manufacturing '
Food & kindred products; manufacturing Y Y
Textile mill products; manufacturing Y Y
Apparel and other finished products; products made from Y Y
fabries, leather and similar materials; manufacturing
Lumber and wood products (except furniture); manufactur- Y Y
ing
Furniture and fixtures; manufacturing Y Y
Paper and allied products; manufacturing Y Y
Printing, publishing, and allied industries Y Y
Chemicals and allied products; manufacturing Y Y
Petroleum refining and related industries Y Y
Rubber and misc. plastic products; manufacturing Y Y
Stone, clay and glass products; manufacturing Y Y
Primary metal products; manufacturing Y Y
Fabricated metal products; manufacturing Y Y

Supp. No. 101 2605
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TABLE 1 - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMPATIBLE USE ZONES
LAND USE COMPATIBILITY IN NOISE ZONES

Land Use Land Use Compatibility

Land Use Name 70-75 dB DNL

>75 dB DNL

Professional scientific, and controlling instruments; photo- Y
|graphic and optical goods; watches and clocks

Y

Miscellaneous manufacturing Y

Y

Transportation, communication and utilities

Railroad, rapid rail transit, and street railway transporta-
tion )

Motor vehicle transportation

Aircraft transportation

Marine craft transportation

Highway and street right-of-way

Automobile parking

Communication

Utilities

S B B I B B L ] B

QOther transportation, communication and utilities

wdrd | | |||

Trade

Wholesale trade

Retail trade - building materials, hardware and farm
equipment

Retail trade - general merchandise

Retail trade - food

Retail trade - automotive, marine craft, aircraft and acces-
sories

] [RS8 100 o} o

Retail trade - apparel and accessories

] I I

Services

Retail trade - furniture, home, furnishings and equipment

Retail trade - eating and drinking establishments

Other retail trade

Finance, insurance and real estate services

Personal services

Cemeteries

Business services

Warehousing and storage

Repair services

Professional services

Hospitals, other medical facilities

Nursing homes

Contract construction services

Government services

Educational services

[t | 20| it vt | | ot | | ot vt 1t

Miscellaneous

27| et 12| 2t st ot st et ] st st ot

Cultural, entertainment and recreational

Supp. No. 101 2606
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TABLE I - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMPATIBLE USE ZONES
LAND USE COMPATIBILITY IN NOISE ZONES

Land Use Land Use Compatibility
Land Use Name 70-75 dB DNL >75 dB DNL
Cultural activities (& churches) Y N
Nature exhibits N N
Public assembly halls N N
Auditoriums, concert halls Y N

TABLE 1 - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMPATIBLE USE ZONES

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY IN NOISE ZONES

Land Use Land Use Compatibility
Land Use Name 70-75 dB DNL >75 dB DNL
Qutdoor music shells, amphitheaters N N
Outdoor sports arenas, spectator sports Y N
Other outdoor recreational facilities Y Y
Indoor recreational facilities Y Y
Campgrounds Y . N
Parks Y N
Other cultural, entertainment and recreation Y N
Resource Production and Extraction
| Agriculture (except live stock Y Y
Livestock farming : Y N
Animal breeding Y N
Agriculture related activities Y Y
Forestry activities Y Y
Fisghing activities Y Y
Mining activities Y Y
Other resource production or extraction Y Y

TABLE 2 - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMPATIBLE USE ZONES

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY IN ACCIDENT POTENTIAL ZONES

Land Use Name Clear Zone APZ-1 APZ-II
Residential
Single-family dwellings N N Y
Semidetached dwellings N N N
Attached dwellings/townhouses N N N
Multiple-family dwellings N N N
Dormitories and other group quarters N N N
Hotels and motels N N N
Mobile home parks N N N
Other residential N N N
Manufacturing
Food & kindred products; manufactur- N Y
Textile mill products; manufacturing N
Supp. No. 101 2607
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TABLE 2 - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMPATIBLE USE ZONES

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY IN ACCIDENT POTENTIAL ZONES
Land Use Name : Clear Zone APZ-T

APZ-II

Apparel and other finished products; N N
products made from fabrics, leather
and similar materials; manufacturing

N

Lumber and wood products (except fur-
niture); manufacturing

Furniture and fixtures; manufacturing

Paper and allied products; manufactur-
ing

Printing, publishing, and allied indus-
tries

Chemicals and allied produects; manu-
facturing

Petroleum refining and related indus-
tries '

Rubber and mise. plastic products;
manufacturing

Stone, clay and glass products; manu-
facturing

Primary metal products; manufactur-
ing

Fabricated metal products; manufac-
turing

I R B A
wl ozl = o=l ozl =l oz o] =l =

Professional scientific, & controlling
instrument; photographic and optical
goods; watches & clocks

Zl M o= o Z A & e =]

7
rd

Miscellaneous manufacturing

et

Transportation, communication and
utilities

Railroad, rapid rail transit, and street
railway transportation

Motor vehicle transportation

Aircraft transportation

Marine craft transportation

Auto parking

Communication

Utilities

Solid waste disposal (Jandfills, inciner-
ation, etc.)

Z| =Z|Z4=Zz2|2|2z] =2
o] A B B Lo e Lo o] I

Qther transport, comm. and utilities

o] I~-A L LS B e L o] I

Trade

Wholesale trade

Z\z
el

Retail trade - building materials, hard-
ware and farm equipment

g

Retail trade - general merchandise N N

Supp. No. 101 2608
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§ 1804

TABLE 2 - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMPATIBLE USE ZONES
LAND USE COMPFPATIBILITY IN ACCIDENT POTENTIAL ZONES

Land Use Name

Clear Zone

APZ-T

APZ-II

Retail trade - food

Retail trade - automotive, marine
craft, aircraft and accessories

Retail trade - apparel and accessories

Retail trade - furniture, home, furnish-
ings and equipment

Retail trade - eating and drinking es-
tablishments

Other retail trade

2 =z zlz zz

2 2 =22 -~z

W 2D ] e

Services

Finance, insurance and real estate ser-
vices

Personal services

Cemeteries

Business services (credit reporting;
mail, stenographic, reproduction; ad-
vertising)

Z|z2l2l =

Zl<=2( =

L Lo e I

Warehousing and storage services

Repair gervices

Professional services

Hospitals, nursing homes

Other medical facilities

Contract construction services

Government services

Educational services

Miscellaneous

2|22z (=Z (2222

zZ|2|2a(«<|=z2|2Z<<

o o o 1 = = 1 o

Cultural, entertainment and recre-
ational

Cultural activities

Nature exhibits

Public assembly

Auditoriums, concert halls

Outdoor music shells, amphitheaters

Outdoor sports arenas, spectator sports

Indoor recreational facilities

Campgrounds

Parks

Other cultural, entertainment and rec-
reation

|Agriculture (except livestock)

] IAA A EAbAbd b b b

] B [l e L e b R e L e

o] I B AT Al P A L b

Resource production and extraction

Livestock farming and breeding

2|2

I

|

Agriculture related activities

Supp. No. 101
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TABLE 2 - AIR INSTALLATIONS COMFPATIBLE USE ZONES

LAND USE COMPATIBILITY IN ACCIDENT POTENTIAL ZONES
Land Use Name Clear Zone APZ-T APZ-II
Forestry activities N Y Y
Fishing activities N Y Y
Mining activities N Y Y
Other resource production or extrac- N Y
tion '
Other
Undeveloped land Y Y Y
Water areas N N N

(c) Special regulations in the 65-70 dB DNL
Noise Zone. The following regulations shall apply
to discretionary development applications for res-
idential uses on property within the 65-70 dB
DNL Noise Zone. Residential uses shall include
all of the uses listed under the heading of "Resi-
dential and Related" in Table 1 of this section.

(1) For property within Sub-area 1 of the
65—70 dB DNI. Noise Zone, discretionary
development applications for residential
uses may be granted only if the city coun-
cil finds that the proposed development:

(i) Conforms to the applicable provi-
sions of the city zoning ordinance,
including all requirements of the zon-
ing district; and

(ii) Conforms to the applicable provi-
sions of the Comprehensive Plan,
including, without limitation, the
Oceanfront Resort Area Plan, Laskin
Road Gateway Design Guidelines,
0ld Beach Design Guidelines or
Oceanfront Resort Area Design
Guidelines.

(2) For property within Sub-area 2 of the
65—70 dB DNL Noise Zone, discretionary
development applications for residential
‘uses may be approved only if the city
council finds that the proposed develop-
ment:

@ Is at a density similar to or lower
than that of surrounding properties

Supp. No. 101
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having a similar use and no greater
than recommended by the Compre-
hensive Plan; and

(if) Conforms to the applicable provi-
sions of the Comprehensive Plan,
including, without limitation, the
Princess Anne Corridor Study, Prin-
cess Anne Commons Design Guide-
lines, or Mixed Use Development
Guidelines.

(38) For property within Sub-area 3 of the
65-70 dB DNL Noise Zone, it shall be the
policy of the city council that no applica-
tion for a residential use shall be ap-
proved unless the city council finds that
no reasonable non-residential use can be
made of the property, in which event the
city council may allow the proposed resi-
dential use of such property at the lowest
density that is reasonable.

(d) Redevelopment. The provisions of this sec-
tion shall not apply to discretionary development
applications for the redevelopment of property
where the proposed dwelling unit density is the
same as or lower than the actual dwelling unit
density existing at the time the application is
submitted. -
(Ord. No. 2905, 12-20-05; Ord. No. 3006, 1-8-08

Sec. 1805. Sound attenuation.

Sound attenuation measures shall be incbrpo-
rated in any use or structure located in the 65-70
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Cheri B. Hainer o ‘

From: James Spore

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 4:35 PM

To: John D. Moss

Cc: William D, Sessoms; City Council; Jack Whitney; Karen Lasley; Cheri B. Hainer; Jeannette
M. Stith

Subject; RE: Fwd: FW; Rave Soccer Complex

Attachments: SMFP52434613012914560.pdf

Dear Cotncil Member Moss:
This is in response to your email regarding issues with the Rave $occér Complex.

As you requested, attached aré minutes from the November 12, 2008, Planning Commission hearifig which include the
comments made by Captain Love.

When thie Zonlng Division fifst teceived complaints from residenits regarding the lights in early 2008, an inspector visited
the site and agreed with the residents, Thé owner was cooperative dtthartime and rédirected the lights. Whena
secaiid Complaint was received inlate 2008, ah inspector dgain visited the site and reported it appeared storms had

moved the fights, and the Gwnit was agaif notified to redireict th lights.

Over the past couple of years, becayse of the conceriis of residents, Ms. Lasley has personally driven by the site at night
intermittently ta detérmine if ‘t'hg lights were on: ‘_,S'hef was iigver-able to observe therh on, However, the-owner has now
been infarmed that if the lights facing Cardinal Estates are found o, a sumirions will be issued immediately. He

responidéd back that the lights have never beer on and said he would remove the bulbs to make certain, A Zoning
inspector is working @ late shift noon to eight and checking the field every night. So far, the lights have not been found
to be on,

There haveé also beeh additional issues with this site, In 2005/2006, the owner, Selim Ozic; obtainéd a perit to
construct a first aid/bathroom building at this location. The parmit included the construction of six outdaor soceer
fields. Mr. Ozic never calted for final inspection. ‘Wheh this was found, staff notified the owner, and a fina inspection
was approved Apiil 7, 2009,

in April 2010, Mr. Ozic obtained a permit for the censtruction of a 33,000 square foot metal bujiding to be used for
indoor soccer fields. Perthe Uniform Statewide Building Code {USBC), the building is classified as an assenibly use and,
in order to build an open sincture of this size, a fire suppressioh {sprinklér) systern was réquired, However, soon after
the permit was issued, It was discovered thie site plan approved for the 2005 conistruction did fot include this
construction, and a new site plan for the building; aswell 25 the enlargement of the parkinig Iot, Was required prior to
occupancy, Final inspections for the building were approved March 9, 2011, but occupancy was fiot permitted pehding
the dutcome of the site plan submittal and review. When the owner requested tefmporary occupanty, it was defied
based on the status of the site plan. The Builder was sefit a Fax the same date apprising him of the cifcumstances,

I Feébruary 2012, Mr. Ozic was taken to the CBRA Board for a show cause hearing as he ¢onstructed a deck in a resource.
protected aréa without a permit. In addition, he alss constructed two shedsin the same ared. Based on assurances
from Mr. Ozic's attorney, M. Bourdon, the deck was dismantled and ramoved. At thattime, it was discovered that the
site plan required for the April 2010 building perenit had riever addressed the outstanding issues noted in a June 28,
2011, letter to the design engineer. The CBPA Board required a revised site plan addressing ail outstanding issues to be
completed as soori as possible.



The week:of January 21, 2013, when réspondirig 1o the complaints about the .]i_gﬁt#; é;ﬁthér inspectors sent to the site
discovered and cited Mr. Ozic for the partial constrictior of a 15 x 100' block wall additiof t6 the field house with no

petmit. Mr. Ozic stated that tie thought he eould do it based o this 2010 permit {which didn't indicate the addition on
the conditional use permit, the site or bivilding plans), and he was using an angineer 56 he didn't need inspections
{viclatiori of the USBE). Further investigation also revealed: 1)altho ugh occupied sirice suimmer 2011, thiers & ng
paperwork arywhére granting a temporary occupancy (staff is workinig with Déminion Virginia Power as powsr to the
field house was also not refeased by this City - the service had been sub-fed fromi the bathroom bullding), 2) ‘thie deck
‘that was to be disrhantled was moved to the opposite side of the field house ~'still no permit - same with thé two sheds;
3) the site plan subritted Al 2012 was withdrawn as it didn't tomply with CBPA conditions and to date hias not been
resubmitted, and 4} the sprinkler system required as part of the original copstruction of the field house was never
permitted or installed (Mr. Ozic insists it was waived, but again there Is no documentation anywhere in the file and, as
this is. 2 major construction element; it would have to be tioted on the ceftificate of occupancy when fssugd).

During a'féeting January 22, 2013, Mr. Ozi¢c ahd Mr. Bourdon agreed to remove the uniauthdrized block addition. In
order to obtain the permit; it would require reconsideration of his ise periit, anid Mr: Oic knew he would have
opposition. The site engineer was there and stated he Foped fo ave the site plan réady for submittal within two weeks
as he rieéded to update it to reflect the GBPA conditions, s well as water line connectioris for a sprinkler system, Mr.
Bourdon alse argued aboit the sprinkler system and wastold their pérmit Would never have been fssued without the
provision that sprinklers would be installad, Staff offered they could add firewalls {comparimenting:the building into
dpproved building areas), sprinkler Tt or appeal to the Building Code Hoard of Appeals, buit the City Wiould cppose the
system's delation. As MY, Ozic had events planned tirough April 2013, 4 very provisional temporary occupancy was

approved once he obtained 4 fire:watch permit from the Fire Marshal's

Office, which he has done. Any failure to comply with that perinit will result in the field hotise being shut @ o,
Additionally, failure to address the othef outstanding isses will iead to revocation of the temporary use of the field
housé. If any additional issues arise with the lights; this will also be reason to et e mporarp e o e
occupancy.

As you €an see, this site has beena C'h,alrl_eng'é, and staff has spent a great deal of time 'ad.t_l:re‘sé‘ing ongpihg'-issugsa_ They
will continue to monitor this site and take quick action if arly ddditional probléms arise, | hope this infarmation is
helpful. ‘

Sincerely,

James K. Spore

City Manager

City of Virginia Béach
2401 Courthouse Drive
Virginia Beach, VA 23456
757-385-4242
jspore@vbgov.com

Thee City of Virginia Beach proudly compliés with the Virginia Freedom of information Act. Under the act, this
torresparidenceé is a public document and the City may provide it to citizens or the media, if they request it.

~-—-Original Message—r

From: mossjolin@cox.net [mailto:fossjohn@cox.net]
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 10;26 PM

To: Jarhes Spore

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: FW: Rave Soccer Complex
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Mr. Spiore,

I know like me you are extremely busy and your travels only compounds the difficulties of time management.

| have seen traffic on the issue below, bit the issues | raised have not yet been covered in those communications.

It is not extremely time sensitive, but by the end of February | would fike to have an accounting of the ground truth and
réot cause or this issue.

Sincerely,

Johti Moss

Council Mehber At-Large

> Date: Fri, 11 Jan 2013 20:56:35 -0500

> Ffom: <mossjohin@cox.net>

> Toi Jspore@ybgov.com

> Subject: Fwd: FW: Rave Soccer Complex
> Cc: bdésteph@vbgov.com

-

> Mr. Spore,

>

> The email suggest there Is a great deal of room for improvement for leadership efigagement in inter-departmental
communication to ensure the proper coordinated action is taken.

>

> If your personal research into this matter validates the content of the email hetow, | would appreciate your sharing
with me the lessons learned to preclude a like reaccurrence and sharing with me what, if any, process changés Have
been put in place to make a like disconnect in the future visible to your office,

>

>l am certain ali members of Councl share my désire to know what follow-up action is being takén and a final closure
notification when the matter is resolved, ‘

>

> Please reguest on my behalf that the City Clerk provide me a verbatim of the Captain's testimony at the referénce
Planning Commission meeting..

-3

> Sincerely,

> John Moss

> Council Member At-large

>

>

> > From; "Ruth H, Frasar" <RHFraser@vbgov.com>

> > To: Louis Jones <Llones@hallorion-brown.coms, James Spore

> > <ISpore@vbgov.com>,

> " Amielia R, Hani!nghd" '<§H_amm.o,nd@vbg_gv.;qm:ﬁ; Barbara Henley <BHenley@vbgov.com>,
> Bill DgStgph:@DéSt_gph@ybg’ov.tomﬁ-, "Bob M. Dyer" <BDyar@vbgov.com>,

> "Glenn R. Davis" <glenn@glennrdavis.coms; Jim Wﬁﬁd-dLWdod@yBgév.cOm>, "“John D.
> Moss" <mossjohn@cox.nét>, John Ubirin <vabeach6@gmail.coris, "Louis R. Jones”

> <LRiones@vbgov.com>, "P, Jones” <pjones@hallomon-brown.com>, "Rosemary C.
> Wilson" <RCWilson@vhgov.com>, "William D, Séssoms”

> <WSessoms@vbgav.coiii>

>> CC: Kathleen Hassen <KHassen@vbgov.com>

> > Subject: FW: Rave Soccer Complex

>> Datel Fri; 11 Jan 2013 21:20:57 +0000

>

>
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5>
> > Ruth Hodges Fraser, MMC

> > City Clerk - City of Virgirila Beach

> > Mayor's Lisison - Sister Cities

> > Presidént, Sister Cities Association of Virginia Beach Passport
>>Agent

5> Office: {757) 385-4303

> >Facsirile:  {757) 385-5669

>>Direct Dial:- {757) 385-8343

5> Email: rhfrase_r@vbgo'\(.igo;m<i:%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%‘29%20%20%20%20%20rh'fr.‘ise:'@vbgov. coms
>>

> > From: lindaproffitt {ma‘_il_tjo:iindq proffitt@peoplepc.com]

> > Sent: Friday; January 11, 2013 4:17 PM

> »>To: Karen Lasley

> > Subject: Rave Soccer Complex

>

>>

> > Karen,

>> _

>> Could you please contact Rave,{AGAIN); to let thein know that the "forbidden lights are on again”.

>> When the season started they would turm on 1 here, 2 there and so forth. On Tuesday.and Wednesday nights they
have "ALL" been on, ’ '
>

>

>> My neighbors expressed Eoncetn ‘that Rave would turn out to be the place that it has become today.  convinced
them that considering the other potential uses that Have been proposed for this site, this is 6né of the lower intensities
thit wé had séen.

>>

>> Although the proposed soccer practice fields weren't listed asa desired use for Strategic Arga #10 in the
Comiprehénsive Plan, the severe AICUZ and environmrital constraints 6n the property constricted many poténtial uses.
>3 Further, the few capital improvements that had been included in the applicant's proposal would not preclide an
easy future "redevelopment" of the property when circumstances may allow for it.

>3

>3 Although the Navy had not officially expressed support for the propisal, parks and similar outdoor uses were listed
as compatible and conditionally compatible in the Accident Potential Zongs that were present-on the site. The applicant
had also agreed to usé the fields for practices onlyand bt to provide any spectator seatingon the property. '
>3

> $o began our nightmare with Raya;

>> We haveé been to more Planning.and CC Meetings than { ¢an remémber where they have asked for more and more
changes to their Conditional Use Parmit, ‘ ‘

5 :

>> We complained to the city about the lights arid glare that was supposed to be directed gnto their prémises and
away from adjoining properties. We also complained about the trafficat Rave,

> > Nothing was done,

2

>> At the November 12,2008 Planning Public Hearing Meeting, then Police Captain Kenneth Lowe came with us.

>> His statement was: "1 am Captain Kenristh Lowe. | am the Commanding Officer Of the First Precinct here in Virginia
Beach. | got involved in this; and I'm not here to support or oppose. | need to bring some facts to your attention,
because Ms. Russell is a member of the Citizen's Advisory Committee for the First Precinct. She is also a speaker for her
neighiborhood, Approximately eight morithis ago; they brought the concerns of this to thé Citizens Advisory Committee. |

4
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sent a Lieutenant to go out trying 16 exit out of Cardinal Estates on Skylark and Old Clubhouse Rd. He came back and
reported that the lights were shiriing it your eyesat riighttiine, It was blinding you. You couldn’t get ot on ta Shipps
Corner. We contacted, and since it is not a criiinal matter, we contacted Zoning and Housing and asked to.d
something ahout it. Nothing was done. The lights are still a problem. We also gotinvalvéd when they were asking if we
couldl do something about the gares bielng held Becausé it was in violation of their perfit, Again, because it has nothing
to do' with the police, we réferred that to Housing and Zoning, and apparently again, nothing wasddne on that. The ohe
thing that | do'have  probler with right now is because of the traffic that alreddy exist &t Holfand and Shipps Corner, a
lot of vehicles are cutting through Old Clublicusé Rd. and exiting through Skylark Dr. so théy can get out to London
Bridge Rd. quickér and-avoid the intersection”.

55

>> At'that meeting "ali" 10 of the Plannirig Cominission members voted to defer the request and the lights were to
reniain off until there were approved by CC,

> .

>> In just a few days the fights were back on. After We contacted you you sent Mr. Qzic a fetter on December 13, 2008
to turn off the lights.

>> On January 16, 2005 you serid hin another letter stating:

> > | meet with George Albiston and othiers frof the soccer association last night at your soccer complex. They are
understandably concerned about my determination that the soccer field lights must remain off until the condition
pertaining to the lightsis met".

>> You amended your position and thie lighits remained on until Virginia Beach Travel Soccer, INC.,{ Rave), went before
CC on September 14,2010. They wanted approval to build the field house for Men's Soccer Gameés and to remove the
restrictions on the lights. \ :

>

>> At that meeting we went before.CC with neighbars, a petition with over 170 signatures.and a letter of siipport from
then Police Captain Michag! Glendon with our concerns about Rave.on our community,

>> At that meeting the building was approved and Rave decided to turn off the 4 sets-of lights shining down Skylark Dr, -
rather than g0 to the eXpehse of putting on the proper shields for the lights but leaving the remaining lights shining in
other partsof our neighborhood.

>

>> As usual, in a short period time the lights'were on and again-you had to come out. .

>> They turned the lights off but erected a huga pole with 4 large box type fights on it in the wetlands portion of the
property.

> > These not only shined onto our neighborhood and Shipps Cornér Rd. but toward Holland Rd. a5 well.

> >

> > Again, Mr. Ozic gave his usual excuse of being out of the country or something and knew nothing about it,

>> Yol had the lights removed. <

>> If the lights that are on now are not supposed to be-on and they keep turning them on why can't you have them
remaved as you did the box lights ?

>

>> In May of 2010 we contacted you that there was a excessive amounit of pedple and vehicles that was frequenting
the soccer complex: . .

>> We sent pictures of people even standing outside the wall. The overflow of traffic was parking in the Moose parking
lot; )

>> Again nothing was done $6 ['contacted Raymond Firenze, Community Planning Liaison Officer Naval Air Station
Oteana, surely they don't approve of all that is going on at Rave.

> > Hé replied with: "} can appreciate Ms. Russell venting her concerns to the Navy as she is keenly aware that the Rave
Soccer complex is located in APZ-1/2. | urged her 1o contact the zoning administrator if shé believes that Rave is
operatiig beyond the conditions it was granted. The Navy is not the policing autharity over stich issues, the ¢City of
Virginia Beach is",

>> He also stated that 180 parking spaces was a very generous amount for a practice complek.

>>
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>>0n March 7, 2011 4 object fell from a Jet just feet away frotm Rave. Theh Police Captain Ronan senit the Bomb Squiad
to our Neghborhood. Later, theri, Captain Webb from Oceania sent his Saféty Officer oiit to piek up the object.

>>

> > My thinking is along the liries that since the saceer field is.in a direct flight path of the major runwayitisina
dangerous location: Now some iiay say that thére are bulldings between the field afid the runway and while that is true.
they are mgstly storage or warehouse type buildings with n ot many people.present. Most people; civilians arid non.
aviation personal, don't understand that airfields, both divifisn and miilitary, put réstriction on the areaaround their for

safety purposes......not-just hoise control. The: most dangerous time for an aircraft is :"imm'édiately‘after take off, In case

of an engine failure there is notenough altitude to mansuver and the alrcraft will most likely crash straight ahead. This
doesnot mean that plolots expect engine failures but they riust always be prépared for such an eventuality. Just in
case! When a aircraft is taking off it is loaded with fuel and in the event of & crash will likely explode and burn everything
i it$ path....considéring the fact that it could hit the ‘ground i excess of 100 milles per hour....that could bi quite-a path.
 The problem with the soccer field is not really the numbir of people, although thé more people the greater the likely
hood of injury, but the concentration 6f pebdple. A hundred people spread out over 5 acrés are safer than'50 people ina
tialf acre. In this case the Navy has put restrictions on the drea around its flight paths. They shioiild rot be ighiored.

>> Add the fact that there are 180 parking places at the field that are acétipied most of the time with vehicles fuli of
gas. The soccer field is surrounded by a brick Wall, Kinda like a fortress or compatirid, One way in and one way out, There
are 3 gas stations on the corner of Holland and Shipps Cérmer RDs and a 8P at Dam Neck and Halfand Rds.

>3

>> On March 30,2011: My neighbortiood along with Scarborovigh Squats, Tapa and Holland Farms were invited to the

Rave soccer cotriplek to recruit iew members for the Neighborhood Watch program.

> > Gfficer Bradiey Detrich picked Rave because he needed 2 pléce that could " SEAT " all 4 neighborhoods and
members of the city departments.

> > There'was more than enough véry comfortable * seating" with additional chairs stacked dlong the wall,

>3

>> In January of 2010 Rave was in the process of extending their wall into the wetlands portion of their property. We
contacted you and you stopped the work byt did not have thém remove the unfinished wall The dafigerous spikes are
stifl sticking up where a kid or anifnal could get hurt, o

> > After we watched triick loads after truck loads, more than 500 ), of fill dirt beinig dumped in this area. Again we
contacted youahd “again" nothing was done:

>>

> > | contacted Scott Harper with the newspaper because he covers-environmental issues, He told me to contact the
folks at the Virginia Department of Environniental Quality and the U.S. Army Corgs of Engineers.

> > They founid that not only had Rave filled forested wetlands they had cléared it as well, After the findings 1 thought

this might be a story for Scott and hé agreed but after running it by his editor he didn't think that it would be & good
story because Rave wasn't fined, Scott thought that that would be the story, “that Rave didn't get fined.”

>> Iwould have to agree with him because it is llegal to impact US waterways, He obviausly knew what he vas doing
when he filled it in and cleared the property; becausé it is a law to show the limits of wetlands.on drawings; to provide
toordinates for such limits, and to identify the limitsprior to construction,

> > 1 really wasn't surprised that Rave wasn't fined. They pretty iiich do what they want-and when they get caught they
are just toid not'to do it again. ' '

>3

>> After contacting Robért Gey , our City Traffic Engineer, to Guestion him why he didn't have a higher traffic capacity-
on Shipps Corner Rd, after the games Were approved. He explained that he thought Rave { as does Gceana ) was only for
practice. He changed the capacity from 9,900 to 12,000 vehicles per day for a level service of "D" capacity. He also
changed the speed limit from 45 to 40. .

5>

>> My area Is growing and that is a good thing. Whena area has positive growth and projects a positive image it
attracts more growth and that means more traffic.

>> Buckner Blvd, recently opened at Shipps Corner and Hollarid Rds. Soon the Wal-Mart will open there. In 2014
Holland Rd. will be widened. This will bring more traffic to my area and more traffic will be cutting through our
neighborhood. : :
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>> Now is the time to start making Rave accountable for their actions, The people who cut through riy neighborhicod
aren't familiar with the area. The light situation has got to addressed. i

>3 Just a week ago t6day a child was hit by a vehicle at 1220 Ofd Clubhouse Rd.. The vehicle was gbing less than 25
tniles a hourand the child orily hiad minor injuries. -

>> Afew weeks ago while walking on Shipps Cofner Rd. | saw childrer darting across the busy road from the soceer
field. They were éritering vehicles that had parked in the Watér Front Apartments parking lot becaiisé theie was no
room-at Rave. If a vehicle traveling-40-45 milés a hour hits one of thesechildren it will cause 2 lot of injuries evei death.
55

>> Police are investigating a fight reported to have involved players wielding a machete and a pipe at the Rave Soccer
Cormplex.

>> Are these the headlines that we want to see in our newspaper, see on our TV Stations and joked about on our radio
stations ? A place that was approved as a practice soccer field for kids.

>>

>> Linda Russell

>> Cardinal Estates

5
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>

>
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SECTION 301
GENERAL

3011 Scope. The provisions of this chapter shall contro] the
classification of all buildings and structures;as to use and occu-

pancy.

SECTION 302
CLASSIFICATION

2.1 General, Structures or portions of structures shall be-
with respect to occupancy in one or more of the-
ted. below. A room: or space that is intended to be
different fimes for different purposes shall comply
[ of the requirements that are applicable to each of the
r which the room of space will be occupied. Strie-
'ulnple occupancies or uses shall comply with Sec-
here a structure is proposed for apurpose that isnot
provided for in this code, such structure shall be
in the gronp that the ocoupancy most nearly resem-
rding to. the fire safety and reldtive hazard involved.

ssembly (see Section 303): Groups A-1, A2, A-3;
4 and A-5

isiness (see Section 304);.Group B.

cational (see Section 305); Group E

ry and Industrial (see Section 306): Groups-F-1

SECTION 303

ASSEMBLY GROUP A

bly Group A. Assembly Group A occupancy
othiers, the use of a building or structure, of a

for the gathering of persons for purposes such

or religious functions; recreation,; food or dnnk

waiting transportation. :

a’-ﬂg Used for assembly purposes with an occd-

ad of less than 50 persons shall be classified as
Ooup B occupincy.

ANATIONAL BUILDING CODE®

ATrhedien T 4

CHAPTER 3
USE AND OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATEON

2. Aroom or space used for assembly purposes with an Jf
occupantload of less than 50 persons and accessory to
another occupancy shall be classified as a Gronp B:
occupancy of as part of that-occupancy.

3. A room or space used for assembiy purposes that i is
less than 750 square féet (70 1) in area and is acces-
sory to another occepancy shall be classified as a
Group B occupancy or as part of that occupancy.

Assembly occupancies shall include the following:

A-T Assembly uses, usuaﬂy with fixed seating, intended for
the production and viewing of the perforiing arts or
‘motion pictures incloding, but not limited to:

Motion picture theaters

Symphony and concert halls:

Televisionand radto stndios admitting an andience
Thedters

A-2 Assembly uses iitended for food andfor drink con-
sumption including, but not limited toy
Banquet halls
Night clubs
Restaurants
Tavems and bars

NERUASIEBRAeSee intended for worship, recreation or
amusement and other assembly uwsesnot clasmﬁe.d else-
where iv Group A including; but not limited to:

* Amusement arcades
Art-galleries,
Bowlinig alleys
Places of religious worship
‘ Commumty halls

Courtrooms.

Dance halls (not including food or drink consump-
tion)

Exhibition halls

Funeral ‘parlors,

Gymnasmms (w1ﬂmut spectator seating)

Tndoor swimming pools (without spectator seating)
Indoor tennis-courts (without spectator seating)
Lecturehally

Vibraties

Mugeumis.

Waiting areas in- transportation terminals

Pool and billiard parlors

A-4 Assembly-usesintended for viewing of indoor sporting
events and activities with spectator seafing inclading,
but not imited To;

Skating rinks
Swimming pools
Tennis courts



TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION.

with. Table 601. Additionally; the exterior walls of the
structure must satisfy the requiréments in Table 602,
which bases the fire-resistaricé rating oh the firé sepa-
ration distance. N

The. use of multiple construction classifications in a
single bullding 6 very limited and can only be done-
when specifically called outin the code. Anexample of .
combining typesrof construction is an office building of
Type-#{A:construction located above an open parking
structure of Type lIB construction, as described ir Sec-
tions 509.7 and 509.7.1..

Amore comition example Iswhere a single structure
is divided into two comparfments by using a fire wall,
resulting in.two separate buildings or structures—each
of which may be of a different type of construction.
While a structure may contain more than che building
(forexample, separation by a party wall), each building
is fo be individually assigned a fype.of construction, '

Also, a building may have elements that comply with
the requirements of more than one type of construc-
fion, in which casé the building as-a whole must be as-
signed the less restrictive type of constiustion. The de-
signier may have Intended, however, to comply with a
higher type of construction, In which case those ele-
ments notin compliance with the intended type of con-
struiction are fo be brought into compliance, Contact
with the designer may be appropriate to eliminate a.
plan reviewer guessing. as to the designer’s intention,
since the selection of the type of construction remains
the prefogative of the permit applicant,

Section 02,1 applies to both new constructicn and
additions. The. provisions: in Chapter 34 on.existing
structurés, Section 503 on general height and area
limitations, Chiapter 7 on fire-resistant materials and
construction and the applicablé portions of the code
depend on the requirements of this section.

662.1,1 Minimum requirements, A building o ¢
thereof shall riot be required to conform to the detaily
of constraction higher fian that type, which meatg
xum iequitenients based on occupancy even thbugh
features of such a building actually conform to a b e
constraction..

** These requiremsnts permit design flexibility &
ing various bufldifig materials and Compone 5
used. A building must, as a minirum, meet N
requirements of a given type of construction fa g
sified as such; even though portions of th
meet the criteria of a higher construtio
greater fire-resistance ratings): This is co
the concept tHat the code is a minimum reqy
Forexample, 4 building classified as Type Fo

tion s not prohibited fram ha
superior, but it could not bs reciassified inte*3
type of construction unless it met all of the fin
ments for that construction type. in a normal'$ie8
the design professional has identified the cajain
classification on the drawings. When this
has notbeen made, the building official is
position of verifying the desigrier’s intent a
the least-restrictive type that will meet all
requirefrients.
AN 1 a0 ¥ Type Tand Moonstraction &
of constrisction in which the building elements &
601 are of goncombustible materials, except as
Section 603 and elsewhere in this code.

“+Buildings of Type | and | construction are
be congstructed of noncombustible material
tion 703.4), and, thereforg, are frequently re
as “noncombustible construction.”™ All Type'
structural members have a fire-resistance rafi
quired by Tables 601 and 602. A typical exat

For 8l 1 foot = 304.8 mm,

WALL TO.LOT LINE DISTANGE =
 45FEET _
STORY3 il »
STORY 2 T ' LOTLINE
' WALL TO LGT UINE
STORY 1 DISTANCE = 20 FEET

. Figure 6028 ’ _ _
DETERMINING FIRE SEPARATION DISTANCE FOR MULTI-STORY BUILDINGS

&-6
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‘building of Type 1A, 1B or lIA construction would be a
igh-rise structure or a very large low-rise structure,
These buiidings are permitted to be relatively large in
jght and area due to the fire resistance afforded the
structures components, TheSHTEIErasmemberstofg
ingrofdfypediBoonstruttiordomathavatassns
mwwawmmmmemmuggmgm
pashiyiBeoniAERSHTENOM As such, thé height and
ga requirements are not as large (see Figure 602.2
an example of Type lor i construction).
ipg | and 1l construction are divided into four sub-
ifications: Types 1A, IB, HAand IIB. The difference
g. the four subclassifications is the degree of
istance rating required for similar elements and
mblies. For example, the required rating for struc-
ame members in Type [A construction is 3
r Type IB is 2 hours, for Type iAis 1 hour and
/peiliB is O hours. The required fire-resistance rat-
of structural elements range from zero for Type
struction to 3 hours for most of the elements of
nstruction. Often, the fire-resistance ratings
Tables 601 and 602 for structural elements
ed by “fireproofing” structural members.
Is typically the process of creating a
ce-rated assembly that incorporates the
‘member by encapsulating it, either by box-
#by spraying on a coating to achieve the re-
istance ratings. it should be noted that
clive covering is used to provide the
raling, itmust be a noncombustible ma-
as indicated in Section 603.1, Item 18.
ough combustible, is permitted in limited
ngs of Type | and Il construction {see

TYPES OF CONSTRUCTION

A

Section 603 and Table 801, Note ¢} While FRTW is
permitted in certain applications in buildings of Type !
and Il construction, it is hot assumed to be fire-resis-
tance rated, and generally does not afford any higher
fire-resistance rafing than untreated wood material.
Other combustible items (as specified in Section
603.1) are also permitted in buildings of Type I or 1l
construction,

602.3 Type HIL Type III construction is that type of construc-
tion in which the exterior walls are of noncombustible materi-
als and the interior building elements are of any material
permiited by this code, Fire-retardant-treated wood framing
complying with Section 2303.2 shall be permitted within exts.
rior wall assemblies of a 2-hoar rating or less.

* Buildings of Type Il construction are made with both
combustible and noncombustible materials. The exte-
rior walls are required to be noncombustible with
load-bearing exterior walis required to have a2 mini-
mum 2-hour fire-resistance rating, Exterior nonload-
bearing walls are not required by Table 601 to have a
fire-resistance rating, but must comply with the provi.
sions of Table 802. The interior elements (i.e,, fioors,
roofs and walls) are permitted to be of combustible
materials. An example of a typical building of Type i
construction is a structure having its exterior walls con-
sfructed of concrete, masonry or other approved
noncombustible materials, but with a wood-frame floor
and roof construction (see roofs [those members that
are less than 20 feet (6096 mm) to the lowest member]
and all structural members are protected to provide a
minimum 1-hour fire-resistance rating. The structural
members of a building of Type [1iB construction are not

WITH SPRAYED-ON
FIRE PROTECTION

REINFORCED
CONCRETE
ONE-WAY
PAN JOISTS

AEINFORCED
CONCRETE BEAM'

STRUCTURAL STEEL

Figure 602.2
EXAMPLES OF TYPE | ANDYFCONSTRUCTION

o
i

R‘[GED INSUEATION AND

\ BUILT-UP BOOFING

CORRUGATED METAL DEGK

BAR JOIST/

¥ T\ CONCRETE BLOCK

_BRICK

/-CONCREI‘E 5LAB
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GENEHRAL BUILDING HETGHTS AND AREAS

TABLESO3 -3
I" ALLOWABLE HEIGHT AND BUILDING AREAS® ' ‘
i Height fimitations shown #s stories and feet above giade plane;
Afea limitativnis us. determined by the definitioni of “Arez, Building)” per story
| b i —
] i X TYPE GF CONSTRUCTION' ‘ _
TYPE} . _TNRERA. TYPE I YYPEIY. | TYPEY
A ) A e, | A B HF . X . 8
HeT(teet) '
GROUP.  [HGT(E) UL 160° 65 65 B | = T @
s UL 5 - R B 3 2 3 2 1
Al A oL UL 15,500 8.500 14,000 8,500 15,000 11500 5,500
o 8 UL H 3 % 3 b .o 2 I
Al A UL UL 15,500 9,500 i000_ | 9,500 15,000 . 1L,500 1 5,000
s UL 1] 3 % - 2 3 i L
s | UL /3 15300 _ | 4060 5,500 15000 | 5o 6000
. s 9 1 3 kN 3 2 3 2 1
A4 A UL UL 15,500 9500 | 34,000 9,500 15000 | 11500 6,000
i $ 0L UL WL UL UL, UL uL 0 UL
A5 A UL UL, UL L UL HE UL . UL, UL
- s ul, n 5 4. 5. 4 5 3 2
B A UL UL 37,500 23,000 28,500 19000 3 36000 18,000 9,000
‘ 3 18 5 3 I - T 1 1,
B A L VL 26,500 14500 | 24300 14,500 25,500 18500 | 9500
B s . i 4 2 S & ) 4 2, 1
Bl A UL UL 25.000 15,500 19,000 12,000: 33500 | 14,000 8,500°
s L 1i 5 3 4 3 5 3 .2
F2 A UL UL 37,500 23,000 28500 1 18,000 50,500 21000 13,000
b 5 i 1 L 1 1 1 L i T Ne
B A 1,060 16,500 11,000 7000 | s 7:000 10,500 1500 NP
‘ ” 3 uL, 3 z : 1 . kS ) 2 1 1
BZ A 21,000, 16,500 13,000 | 7,000 9.500, 7000 16,580 7500 [ zoop
-4 s UL 6 [ T T S | 4 2 4 2 ] 1.
B3 A UL 0000 4 26500 & 14,000 17,500 13,600 25500 | 10000 5,000
. 5 UL / 5 3 o a8, ) 3 5 3 2
He4 A UL UL 7,500: 17,560 26:506 17,500 36,008 B0 [ &soo
§ 4 4 3 - T T 3 3 3 2
HS5 A [8)3 UL 37500 | 23000 I ap3o0 19,000 3600 | 18000 9,000
5 . 9 4. 3 4§ : 3. .2 kSR 2
ki A UL 55000 _{ 19060 10,000, 16,500 10,060 12,000 10,500 4500
. 8 UL 4 Z I 1 NP 1 I e
2 A UL _ UL 15000 | 1000 3. pEm0 | NP 12000 - 9,500 NP
8 ¢4 4 % L 2 .1 o 2 1
13 A UL L1} 15000 | . 10,000 10500, | 7500 | 32000 | 2500 5000
s UL 5 . 3 2 3 2 3 I 1
4. A UL 60,500 26500 | 13,000 23:500: 13,000 | . 25360 18300 5,000
A . 11 £ 4 ] 4 F1 4 3 1
M A BL UL 21500 1 12,500 18,500, 12,500 20,500 14,000 5,000
_ - g L 1t 4 4 1 4 1 4 .4 3 2
- BRI A UL, UL 24,000 16,000 24,000 16,000 20,500 12,000 7,000
‘ 5. UL L Y S 4 4 4 3 2
R2 A UL UL 24000 | 16000 000 16000, | . 2bS00 12,000 7,000
‘ 8 UL 11 4 4 4 4 i 4 3 3
R3 A UL UL | WL L, UL U UL o . uL
s UL u 4 | & 4 4 3 2
R4 A UL . 24,000 16000 | 24,000 16,000 20,500 12,000 7,000
8 UL, 1 4} 4 ‘ ) 3 A ‘3 1
51 A UL | . 48000 26,000 17,500 25,000 17500 | 35500 14000 | 9000
o ] UL 5 5 4 ‘ 4. 4 5 4 2
52 A ko9 79000 | 36000 26,000 39000 | 36000 38,500 21,000 13,500
- $ UL 5 4 2 3 z 4 2 1
v A UL 35500 | 19000 8,500 14,000 8500 | 18000 5,000 5,500

ForSh 1 Foob=3048mm, 1 square foot = 00920 m?.
JL = Unlizited, NP = Not permitted.

o e = DA I _
1. Section 504.2, AlGWaLL HiTCase doe o autometic sprinkler system installation.
2. Section 506.2, Allowable area increass dus to stréet frontage,

3. Section 506.3, Allowable area incicise due to autofnadc sprinkler system installation,
: 4, Section 507, Vnlimited area tuildings.
b. For oper parking structutes, see Sectidn 406.3.
¢, For private aragés, sce Section406:1.
E < Sec Section415.5 for limitations,

76 ‘ 2006 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING coi:rl“:3 '



GENERAL BUILDING HEIGHTS AND AREAS

equipment platform is located in the same room as'a mezza-
nine, the area of the mezzanine shall be determined by Sec-

tion 5052 atid the combined aggregate: area of the
equipmiént platforims and mezzanimes shall not exceed

two-thirds of the room in which they are-Jocated.
[¥] 505.5.2 ¥ire suppression. Where located in a building

thait s’ required 1o be protected by -an automatic sprinkler -

I system, equipment platforins. shall be fully protected by
sprinklers above and below the platform, where required by
the standards referenced in Section 903.3.

505.5.3 Guards. Equipment platforms shall have gnards
where required by Section 1613.1.

SECTION 506.
AREA MODIFICATIONS

506.1 General, The areas limifed by Table 503 shall be permit-
ted to be increased due to frontage (. I and automatic sprinkler
system protection (I,) in atcordarice with the following:

4, =f4 +[Ax 1]+ [4x L]} (Equation 5-1)

where:

Az = Allowable afea per story (square feet).

Ar = Tdbular area per story in accordance with Table 503
{square feet),

Ir =-Areaincreise factor due to frontage as calculated i
accordance with Settion 506.2.

Is = Areaincrease factor due fo sprinkler protection as cal-
culated in accordance with Section 506.3,  +

506.1.1 Basements. A single basement thiat is not'a story
above grade plane need not be inchuded in the total allow-
ablé area, prowdcd such basement does not exceed the area
permitted for a building with rio more'than one story above

gradc plane

B i nCreases. Everybnﬂdmgshalladjomorhave
acccss to a pubhc way to receive an area increase for frontage.
Where abuilding kas moie than 25 percént of its perimeteron a
public way or open space baving a mivimumi ‘Wwidth of 20 feet
(6096 men), the frontage inerease shall be determined in accor-
dance with the folowing:

I =[F/P-025]W/30 (Bquation$-2)

where!
I, = Areaincrease due to frontage,

F = Building perimeter that fronts on.a pubhc way or open
space having 20 feet (6096 mm) open minimum width
(fest)..

P = Perimeter of entire building (feet).

W = Widthof public way or open space (feet) in accordance
with Section 506.2.1.

¥ 506.2.1 Width mits. “W” must be at least 20 feet (6096
mm). Where the value of Waries alopg the perimeter of the
building, the calculation performéd in accordance with
Equation 5-2 shall be based on the weighted average of each

78

portion of exterior wall and open space where the value of
is gréater than or équal to 20 feet (6096 mm). Where. 3
exceeds: 30 feet (9144 mm), a value of 30 feet 144

shallbensedin calculating the weighted average, Tegard]
of the actual width of the opien space,

Exception: The quantity of Wdivided by 30 shallh
mitted to be a maximium of 2 when the building meets
requitements of Sectiosi 07 exeept for compham:e Wi
the 60-foot (18288 mim) public way o yardi requxremen &
as applicable.

506.2.2 Open space limits, Such open space shall be i
on the samé lot or dedicated for public use and shal]
accessed from a sn'eet or approved ﬁre lane

mg xs. eqmpped througbont w;th an approvcd aut0mét1¢ Spri
kler systedi in accordatice with Secuon 903, 3.1.1, the »

story increases i accbrda.uce with Section 504.2.

Exception; The area limitation inicreases shall niot be
mztted for the follcmmnﬂr condmons'

apply fo bmldmgs with an occupancy in Use Grou _
B-1.
2. The automatic sprinkler system ihicréase shall 5o
apply to the floor area of an- octupaney in Use Gro
H-2 or H-3. For mixed-use buildisgs containing si
occupangies, the allowable area shall be calculated
aécordance with Sestion 508:3.3.2, with the sprinkl
increase applicablg only to thé portions of the buil
ing not classified as Use Group H-2 or H-3.

3. Fire-resistance rating substitution in accordance wi
Table 601, Note e,

506.4 Avea detérmination. The maximum area of a buildin _
with more than oné story above grade plane shail be defer- JHN
mined by mnitlpiymg the allowable area of the first story (4,), 18
asdetermined in Section 506.1, by the numibér of storfes above
grade plane as listed below:

1. For bu:ldmgs with fwo storiesabove; grade plane; mult-
2.. Ror bmldmgs with thiree or more stories above grade
plane, multiply by-3: and
3. Nostory shall exceed the allowable area per story (4 ), as
detersiined in Section 506.1, for the occupancies on that
story.
Exceptions:
1. Unlimited aréa buildings in actordance with
Section 507.

2: The maximim ares of a building equipped
thrOughom with an dutomatic sprinkler system
in accordance with Section 903.3.1.2 shall be
deterrsined by multiplying the allowable area
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per story (A,) as determined in Section 506.1,
by the pumber of stories above grade plane.

506.4.1 Mixed occapancies, In buildings with mixed occu-
pancies, the altowable area per story (4,) shall be based on
the most restrictive proyisions for each occupancy when the
mixed ocepancies are treated according toSection 508:3.2.
When the occupancies are treated according to Section
508,3.3 as separated occupancies, the maxirmixm total build-
ing area shall be such that the sush of thieratios for each such
area on all floors as caleulated according to. Section
508.3.3.2 shall not exceed 2 for two-story buildings and 3
for buildings three stories or higher.

SECTION 507
UNLIMITED AREA BUILDINGS

7.1, General. The area of buildings of the occupancies and
nfigurations specified hetein shall not be Jimsited,

472 Nonsprinklered, one story. The area of a one-story,
Sroup F-2 or S-2 building shall niot be limited when the build-
sirronnded and adjoined by public ways or yards not less
Yan 60 feet (18 288 mm) in width.

3 Sprinklered, one story, The area of & one-story, Group

% M or § building or a one-story Group A-4 building, of
an Type V construction, shall not be limited when the
jiding is provided with an automatic sprinkler system
Fonghont in accordance with Section 903.3.1.1 and is sur-
ded and adjoined by public ways or yards not1ess than 60

. Buildings and structures of Type I and Il construction

for rack storage facilities that do not have access by

the public shall not be limited in height, provided that
siich, buildings conform to the requirements of Sec-

tions 507.2 and 903.3.1.1 and NFPA 230,

. The automatic sprinkler system shail not be required

in areas oceupied for indoor participant sports, such

as tennis, skating, swimming abd equestrian activities
in occupancies in Group A-4, provided that:.

2.1. Exitdoors directly to the.outside are provided
for occupants of the participant sports areas;
and ‘

2.2, The building is equipped with a fire alarm sys-
tern with ranual fire alarm boxes installed in
accordance with Section 907.

Group A-1 and A-2 oceupancies of other than Type V

construction shall be permitted, provided:

3.1. All assembly occupancies ave separated from
other spaces as required for separated uses in
Seetion 508.3.3.4 with no reduction allowed
in the fire-resistance rating of the separation
based upon the installation of an automatic
sprinkler system; _

- 3.2: Each Group A occupancy shall not exceed the

503.1; and

NTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE®

maximum aliowable area permitted in Section

GENERAL BUILDING HEIGHTS AND AREAS

-ﬁ

3.3. All reéquired exits shall discharge direcly to E
the exterior.

507.4 Two story. The area of a two-story, Group B, F, Mor §

building shall Hot be limited whn the building is equipped

throughout with an automatic sprinkler system in accordance

with Section 903.3.1.1, and is surrounded and adjoined by pub-

Tic ways or yards not less than 60 feet (18 288 mm) in width.

507.5 Reduced open space. The permmanent open space of 60
feet (18 288 run) required in Sections 507.2, 507.3, 507.4, i
507.6 and 507.10 shall be pemmitted to be reduced to not less
than 40 feet (12 192 mm), provided the following requirements
are mef: '

1. The reduced open space shall not be allowed for more
than 75 percent of the perimeter of the building,

2. The exterior wall facing the reduced open space shall
have a minimum fire-resistancé rating of 3 hours.

3. Openings in the extedor wall facing the reduced open
space shall have cpening protectives with 4 minimum !
fire protection rating of 3 houts.

S0 ijibg. The area.of a one-story, Group
A-3 butlding 1ised as & place of religions worship, commitinity
hall, dance: hall, exhibition hall, gymuasium, lectoré hali,
indoor swimroing pool or termis court of Type I construction E
shall not belimited whengfiigf the following criteria are met:
1. Thebuilding shall nothave a stage other than aplatform,

2‘.‘ "L

3. The assemibly floor shall be located at or within 21 inches
{533 mm) of streef or grade level and all exits are pro-
vided with ramps complying witk Section 1010.1 to the

street or grade level,
4. The building shall be surrounded and adjoined by public
ways or yaids dnehanats gt (18 288 mm) in width.

5077 Group.H occupancies, Group H-2, H-3 and H-4 occu-
pancies shall be permitted in untimited area buildings contain-
ing Group F and S occupancies, in accordatice with Sections
507.3 and 507.4 and the lirnitations of this section. The aggre-
gate floof area of the Group H eccupancies located at the per-
imeter of the unlimited area building shall not exceed 10
percent of the area of the building nor the area limitations for
the Group H occupancies as specified in Table 503 as modified
by Section 506.2, based upon the percéntige of the perimeter
of each Group H fire area that fronts on a street of other unoccu-
pied space. The aggregate floor area of Group H occopancies
pot Tocated at the perimeter of the building shall not exceed 25
 percent of fhe area limitafions for the Group H oceupancies as
specified in Table 503. Group H fire areas shall be separated
from the rest of the unlimited area building and from each other
in accordance with Table 508.3.3 For two-story unlimited area
buildings, the Group H fire areas shall not b located above the
first story unless permitted by the allowable height in stories
and feet as'setforth in Table 503 based on the type of constrnc- §
tion of the unlimited area building. ;
567.8 Adrcraft paint hangar. The area of a one-story, Group |
H-2 aircraft paint hangar shall not be limited where such air-
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FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

[F} WIRELESS PROTECTION SYSTEM A system or a
part of a system that can transmit and receive signals without
the aid.of wire.

[F] ZONE. A defined area withifthe protected premises, A
zone can define an areafrom which a signal can be'received, an

area to which a signal can be sent or an area in which 4 form of

cofitro] can be execited,

SECTION 903
AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEMS

[F} 903.1 General. Automatic sprinkler systemis shall comply
with this section.

[F] 903.1.1 Alternative protection. Alternative automatic
ﬁre-exungmshmg systems, comiplyinig with Section 904
shall be permitted in Liew of dutomatic sprinkler profection.

I where recognized by the applicable standard and approved
by the fire code official.

[F]503:2 Where requived. Approved automatic sprinkler sys-
tems in new buildings and stroctures shall be prov:ded in the
locations described in this section.

Exceptmn Spdces 6r areas in’ telecommumcauons build-
ings used exclusively for telecommunications equipment,
associated electrical power-distribution equipment, beitter-
ies and standby engines, provided those Spaces-or arcds e
equipped throughout with an automatic fire alarm System
and gre separated from the remainder of the building by fire
barriers consisting of not less than I-howr fire-resis-
tance-rated walls and 2-hour fire-resistanice-ratsd floor/
ceiling assemblies. .

[¥] 903.2.1 Group A. An automnatic sprinkler system shall
be provided tb.roughout buildifigs and pomons thereof used
as Group A ocoupancies as provided in this section. For
Group A-1, A-2, A-3 and A-4 océipancies, the automatic
sprinkler system shall be provided thronghout the floor area
where the Group A-1, A-2; A-3 or A-4 occupancy is
located, snd fin all flooks between the Group A oceupancy’
and the levei of exit discharge. For Group A-5 occupancies,
the automatic spnnkler systen: shall be provided it the
spaces indicated th Section 903.2,1.5,

[¥] 903.2.1,1 Group A-1. An automatic spnnkler SYS-
temi shall be provided for Group A-1 occupancies where
one of the following conditions exists:

1. Thz;aﬁre area exceeds 12,000 square feet (1115
n?),
2. The fire areahas an occupantload of 300 or more.
3. The fire area is located on a floor other than'th';e_
level of exit discharge.
4, The firé area containg a muititheatér complex.
[F1.903.2.1.2 Group A-2. An automatic sPnnkIer gys-

tém shall be provided for Group A-2 occupancies where.
one of the follgwing conditions exists:

1. The fire area exceeds 5,000 square feet (465 m?);

l ‘ 2. The fire area has an occupant load of 100 or more;
or

174

3. The fire area is Tocated on a floor other‘
level of exit d1scharge

' A3 An automatic spring
tem shalLbe prowdcd for Gmup A-3 occupangis
agesof the followmg conditions exists;

1, Phewfi

2, Thefireareahas an occupantload of 3 s
3. The fire area. is Iocated on a floor o .
level of exit discharge,

PHOETHOER Azeas used exclusively
sparts areds where the main floor area is
same level as the level of exit discharg,
entrance and exit:

[F1903.2.1.4 Group A-4. An automiatic P!
tem shall be provided for Group A-4 -ocCupany
one'of the following conditions exists:

L. ‘I‘l:e fire area’ exceeds 12,000 square,’
m?:.

2, The fire arsahas an occupantload of 3

3. The fire area is located on a floor othiAh
Jevel of exit discharge: :

Exception: Asess used exclusively as {
sports areas where thie main fioor area is logal
same:leve] as the level of exit discharge of tHe
enfrance and exit

fF] 903.2.1.5 Group A-5. An automatic spi
tem shall be provided-for Group As5. occupan
following areas: concession stands, retail aré _
boxes and other Accessory use areas in excess ofiEx
square fezt (93 m?). '

[F1903.2.2 Group E. An automatic sprinkler syste ui il
be provided for Group E occupancies as follows

1, Throughout all Group B fire ireas greater than 201 B
square feet (1858 m?)in area.

2. Throughout every portion of edacational
below the lével of 8xit discharge.

Exception: An automatic sprinkler systen
required in any fire area or area below the leve]
discharge where every classroom throughout
ing tias at least one exferior exit door at ground |

[F] 903.2:3 Group F-1. An automatic sprinkler
shall e provided fircughout all buildings conts
Group B-} ‘occupanicy 'where one of the. following
tions exists:

1. Where a Group F-1 fire area exceeds 12,000 squares
feet (1115 m*):;
2. Wherea Group F-1 fire areais located more than!
stories above grade plane; or

3. Where the combined area of all Group F-1 fire
on all floors, inchiding any mezzanines, exc
24,000 squaze feet (2230 m?).
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reference 1o “story” but uses the term “floor,” which
could include mezzanines and basements,

Condition 4 stafes thata sprinkler system is required
for multiplex theater complexes to account for the de-
lay assodiated with the notification of adjacent com-
rtmentalized spaces where the occupants may not
e immediately aware of an emeérgency.

o

proyided for Group A-2 occupancies where one of the fol-
Eirs conditions exists:

iIhe fire area exceeds 5,000 square feet (465 m?);
f-”" fie fire area has an occupant Joad of 100 of more; or

e fire area is Iocated on a floor other than the leve] of
it discharge.

p A-2 assembly occupancies are intended for
'6r drink consumption, such as banquet hals,
grichiclubs and restaurants. Occupancies in Group A-2
ive fife safety factors such as a high occupant den-
ble fuel loading, movable furnishings and lim-
hting; therefore, they muist be protected with an
atic sprinkler systemunder any of the listed con-

000:square-foot threshold for the automnatic
system reflects the higher degree of iife
zard associated with Group A-2 occupan-
ed to earlier, Group A-2 occypancies
lighting levels, loud music, late hours of
pense seating with ili-defined aisles and al-
Verage service. These factors in combina--
y fire recognition, confuse occupant re-
crease egress time.
e calculated occupant load for a 5,000
465 m?) space at 15 square feet (1.4 m2)
Lwould be over 100, the occupant load
Jesondition 2 is meant to reflect the concern
intthesa. higher density cccupancies. Al-
AI0r reasofi for establishing the occupant
V100 was due to saveral recent nighiclub
neTeguirement is not limited to nightclubs
datiilies but to alf Group A-2 occupangies,
Wit an occupant load greaterthan 100
=12 Sprinkler protection as. well, This in-
0d facilities with no low lighting oralcohol

T ihtent of Condition 3 is addressed in the
S_ection 803.2.1.1.
ons require Sprinklers throughout the

AL BUHDING CODE® COMMENTARY

13.2.1,2 Group A-2. An automatic sprinkler system shal,

B

FIRE PROTECTION SYST EMS

fire area containing the Group A-2 oceupancy, regard-
less of thé number of fire areas present.

[¥1903.2.1.3 Group A-3. An automatic sprinkler systerq shall
be provided for Group A-3 Occupancies where one of the fol-
lowing conditions exists:

1. The fire area exceeds 12,000 square feet (1115 m2),
2. The fire area has an occupant {oad of 300 or more,

3. The fire aréa is located on 5 flaor other than the leve] of
exit dischargs,

Exception: Areas used exclusively as Participant sports
areas where the main floor area is located at the same Jevel
as the level of exit discharge of the main entratice and exit.

* Group A-3 occupancies are assembly occupancies fh-
tended for worship, recreation or amusement and
other assembly uses not classified elsewhers in

assembly occlipancies, however, most of the octy-
Pants are typically not complietely familiar with their
surroundings. Wherj any of the three listed conditions
are applicable, an automatie sprinkier system is re- i
quired throughout the fire area containing the Group. "
A-3 occupancy and in all floors between the Group A
occupancy and exit discharge (see commentary, Sec- 3
fions-903.2.1.and 903.2.1.1).

The exception exempts the participant sportareq of
Group A-3 occupancdies $rom automatic sprinkler sys-
fem requirements because these areas are typically

large open Spaces with relatively Jow fuei ads. .
ed-, includes oS ) A
such as an«if) 60l or the '

oo i he oxcspion o ciimed ad s |

SRty such. as height and area in-
creases, corridor rating reduction and ether code ajter-
natives. Care must also be exercised in allowing the
exception to be taken in buildings that have the poten.
tial for the sports participant area fo be yseq for other
than participant spofts purposes, including but-not tim-
ited to banguets, exhibits, rnimmage sales, elc., which.
would have & much higher fuel load than was ever
contemplafed by the excepfion,

[F]903.2.1.4 Group A-4. An automatic sprinkler system shaj]
be provided for Group A-4 occupancies where one of the fol-
lowing conditions exists:

1. The fire area exceeds 12,000 square feet (1115 m?),
2. The fire area has an occupant Joad of 300 or moye.
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ign and instaliation of automatic water sprinkler
ms and exposure protection sprinkler systems,
uirements contained in the standard inciude
racter and adequacy of the water supply and
lection of sprinklers, piping, valves and al} of the
s and accessories. The standarg does not in-
quirements for installation of private fire ser-
ains and th eir-appurtenances; instaltation of fire
inips or construction and installation of gravity and
Bssiire tanks and fowers, '
INEPA 13 defines seven classifications or fypesof wa-
fkler systems: wet pipe (see Figure
(1), dry pipe; preaction or deluge; combined
d preaction; antifreeze systems; sprinkler
that are designed for 5 special purpose and
desSprinklers for exposure protection. While ny-
Sivariables must be considered in selecting the
of sprinkler system, the wet-pipe sprinkler
cognized as the most effective and efficient.
e system is also the most reliable type of
system, because water under pressure js
the sprinkier. Therefors, wet-pipe sprinkier
recommended wherever possible.

quipped with sprinklers according to
FPA 13 where the canopy extends
f 4 feet (1219 mm) or more, A 3-foot

ustible canopy would not require sprin-
uild a 6-foot (1829 mm}) canopy con-
ncombustible materials, provided there
storage under the canopy.

N the use of sprinklers are provided.
, Fthe use of these other standards is
€ noted within the exception, For a
idered ‘equipped throughout” with
Ker system, complete protection
d in accordance with the referenced
#Cl {0 the exempt ocations indicated in
1.1 [see Figure 903.3.1 A2,

AL BUILDING copge COMMENTARY

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

detection system, in accordance with Sectiog 907.2, that will
respond o visible or invisible particles of combustion, Sprin-
klers shall not be omitted from any room mezely because it is
damp, of Bre-resistance-raed consirtiction or contains elects.
cal equipment.

L. Any room where the application of water, or flame angd
Wwater, constitutes a serious Jife or fire hazard,

2. Any room or Space where sprinklers are considered
undesirable because of the nature of the tontents; when
approved by the fire code official,

4. In rooms or areas that are of noncombustible constrpe.-
tion with wholly noncombustible contents,

may burn so intensely that the use of water to attempt
fire controt wili only intensify the reaction,

It is not the intent of Condition 2 to omit sprinklers
solely because of a potentia for water damage. A de.-
sire to not sprinkler a certain area (such as 3 computer

Condition 3 recognizes the low fuel toad and low oc-
Cupancy hazards associated with generatorand trans-
former rooms and, therefore, allows the omission of
sprinkler protection # the fooras are separated from
adjiacent areas by 2-hour fire-resistance-rated con-
struction. This condition assumes the room Is not yseq
for any combustible storage. This condition is similar
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{o Section 8.14.10.3 of NFPA 1 3, which exempts efeg.
trical eéquipment roams from sprinkler protection, pro-
vided the roor is dedicated to the use of diy-type elec.
trical  equipment, Is constructed as a 2-hour
fire-resistance-rated” enclosure and is not used for
combustibie sforage: _

Condition 4 requiiesthe construction of the room o
area, as well as the contents, to be nohcombustible,
An examiple would be an aréain an unpratected stee]
frame buiiding (Type I construction) used for steef.or
cancrete biock storage. Neither involves. any sighifi-
cant combustibie packaging or sources of ignition, and
feéw combustibies are. present (see Figure 903.3.1).

Because.instaliation is required fo be in accordance

- 9, if the standard allows forthe omission of

ted fiom bathrooms: in- certaipy circumstances,

sprinklers are not provided in the bathrooms due tothe
conditions stipulated in NFPA 13, the building would
stiif be considered as sprinklered throughout in acoar-
dance with NFPA 13 and the: Infernational Building
Code® (IBCS). :
[¥] 903.3.1.2 NFPA 13R sprinkler Systems. Where alléwed
in buildings of Grotp R, up to and -inc,lgdixi;g four storfes in
height, antotnatic.sprinkler systems shall be installeq througti-
out in accordance with NFEPA 13R.

+NFPA 13R containg design and installation require.
ments fof & Sprinkler system to-aid in the detection and
control of fires.in low-rise {four stories orless) residen-
tial occupancies,

Sprinkler systems: designed in accordance: with
NFPA 13R are intended to. prevent flashover (total in-
volvement) in the raom of fire.origin andito improve the
chance for occupants to éscape or bs evacuated. The
design criteria in NFPA 13R are similar to those in
NFPA 13 except that sprinkiers may be omitted from:
areas in which fatal firés in residential acouparicies-do
not fyplcally origiriate- (bathrooms, closets, attics,
porches, garages and concealed spaces). )

ltmustbe noted that although 1 1e-building would bg
considered sprinkiered throughout in atcordance with:
NFPA 13R, not all of the codeé sprinkier alternatives-
could be appll ed. Any alternative that requires the in-

stallation-of an NFPA 13 system would not be d@pplica-
ble. if a portion of thHe building utilizes an NFPA 13R
system,

The tode provisions that allow for an increase in
building height according to Section 504.2 of the IBC
do not compatind this section. NFPA13R is applicable
fo buildings that are up to fout storles in height, If the
design of a residentiaf building intends 1o take advan-
tage of the sprinkler height increase so that the build-
ing is five stories or more, the sprinkler system mustbe.
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fern. This fs consisterit wit
the NFPA 13R standard,

The limitafion of foyr stories fn
sured with respect to the. sstah
which is consistent with IFC Intey,
As such, a basement'wcwd not B
above grade for purposes of dete
bility. of this section,

h the scg

shalibé provided for exterior balconies
patios of dwelling units Where the fnsjj
struction, ,Sidewdl-spﬁnk‘f_ia’r‘s thatarey
shall be permitted 1o be located such that g
within 1 inch (25 X01m) 10 6 iriches (1572 riii
tral mermbers and a maximum digtancs of 143
below thie deck of the exterior balconies and dgg
oist-constritction,

structed of open wood j

% Bélconies, decks and patios iy b
construction and used for Group
required to have sprinkler profection
to the requirements Of NFPA 13R,
dresses the fife safety of becupan
protection), The.intent is to address h

a balcony could grow much fog laf
within the building to handje, The co
tential exterjor balcony fire could :
tected floor/Ceiling assermiblies and
result in major praperty damage. Se 8
cifically addresses restrictions o open flame!
devices used on combustible balconie
Regardiess.of whether the exterior walkif

should be used. Wherg the overhianging decka
cony. is extensive, ary extended coverage s
should be Selécted. '

The requirsrient Is applicable whether or; ol

bverhang; balcony or deick is located above the grean
question. The requirement is for protection of e
cony ar deck. If there is no ceiling.of overhea proje

tion above the area, a sidewall sprinkler must
installed to.comply with the requirement. A propi
cated horizontal dry sidewail sprinkler, even
typical heat collection considerations, stilf

protection for these exterior areas evenifihe

is asstimed toonlybe activated by radiant heat effét
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105.2.3 Continuing edvcation requirenients, Technical assistants shdll attend 16 hotifs evefy two years of continuing
education and periodic trairing courses approved or required by DHCD, Additional continuing education hours shall
niot be requifed if more than one certificate is held.

105.3 Conflict of interest. The standards of tondict for building officlals and téchiical assistants sall be i accordaricé A

with the provisions of the State and Local Government Conflict of Interests Act, Chapter 31 (Secuon 2.2-3100 et seq, ) of
Title 2.2 of the Code of Virginia.

105.4 Records. The local building department shall-retain a record of applications received, permits, certificates, notices
and orders issued, fees collecied and reports of inspection ih secordance with The Library of Virginia’s Geners} Schedule
Namber Six.
. SECTION0S
POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BUILDING OFFICIAL

106.1 Powers snd duties, generally. The building official shall enforce this eode as set out herein and as interpreted by the
State Review Board.

106.2 Delegation. of authority. The building official may delegate powers and duties except where such authonty is
limited by the local government. When such delegauons are made, the building official shall be responsible:for assl.mng
that they ate carried out ini actordance with the provisions of this code.-

SPTIOALATHIENs. Upan written application by an owner or an owner’ s agent; the building official may
appmve a modzﬁcau on cf any provasmn of the USBC provided the mMm%mmﬁ&mwmbMMG
gub - healih, melfaeendenta esarsd, The decision of the building official conceming a modification shall be made
in wmmg and the app}matmn for a mcdxﬁcauon and the decision-ofthe buﬂdmg official concerning such modification shail
be retained in the permanent records of the local building department.
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Note: The USBC references nationally recognizad model codes and standards. Fuhire amendments to such codes and
standards are not automatically' included in the USBC; howewver the building official should pive them due
consideration in deciding whether to approve a modification..

106:3.1 Substantiation of modification; The building official may réquire of tay consider a statement from an RDP
of other person gompeternt in the Slibject area of the application as to the equivalency of the proposed modification. In
addition, e building official may require the application to iriciude construction documents sealed by an RDP.

106.3,2 Use of perfarmance code. Compliznce with the provisions of a nationally recognized performance code when
approved as & 'modification shiall be copsidered fo constitute compliance with this code. All documents submited as
part of such consideration shall be retained in the permanént records of the local building department.

SECTION 107
FEES

107.1 Authonty for charging fees, In accordance with Section 36-105 of the Code of Virginia, fees may be levied by the
local governing body in order to defray the cost-of enforcement of the USBC.

107.1.1 Fee schedule. The local governing body shall establish a fee schedule incorporating unit rates, which may be
based on square footage, cobic footage, estimated cost of construction or other appropriate criteria. A permit or any
amendments to 2n existing permit shall riot be issued until the designated fees have been paid, except that the bmld'mg
official may authorize the delayed payment of fees.

107.1.2 Refunds. When requested in writing by & permit hdlder, the locality shall provide z fee refimd in the case of
the revocation of a permit or the abandonment or discontinuance of a building project. The xefund shail not be required.
to exceed an amount which correlates to work not completed. 1 3 0




d, using an “as the crow flies” linear measure-
nmust be Used with caution, as if seldom repre-
typicai fioor design and layout and, in most
; would not be deemed to be the natural, ungb-
d path.
avel distance Is measured from each and ev-
supiable point on a floor to the closest exit. While
sccupant may be required to have access to a
or third exit, the travel distance limitation |Is
able o the distance to the nearest exit. In ef-
smeans that the distance an ocoupant must
e second or third exit is not reguiated.
distance is measured along the exit access
taccess travel distance may include travel on
fairway if it is not constructed fo meet the defini-
exit (.e., enclosure, discharge, efc.). An ex-
-this would be an unenclosed exit access
M a mezzanine level or steps along the
in a splitfloor-level situation. When Sec-
ermits an exit stairway to be unenclosed,
iistance would also include travel down the
airway and to: a vertical exit enclosure; a
Xit; or an exit door to the outside. An exam-
id be an open exit stairway within an in-
glling unit (Section 1020.1, Exception 3), or
t:stairway from a small space rot open to
section 1020.1, Exception 1).
1and 2 provide for a travel distance ter-
top of an open exit stair in an open
e, or an open exit stair or ramp in out-
.g., stadiums, exterior stairways from
lies, observation decks and amusement
Section 1020.1, Exceptions 2 and 5). This
iew of the low hazard in these facili-

ddresses the special concems for an
fway as permitted in Section 1020.1, Ex-
. The measurement for the trave| dis-

MEANS OF EGRESS

tance must be from the most remote point, down the
exit stairway and out of the building to the beginning of
the exit discharge. Therefore, when applying Excep-
tion 8 for open exit stairways between upperlevels this
exception fiterally would require the total travel dis-
tance measurement to include any travel distance that
was inside an exit enclosure as well as any exterior
exit stajrways or ramps until the occupants reached
grade level, It may be a reasonable interpretation to
measure the travel distance fo an enclosed exit, hori-
zontal exit or exterior exit stalrway.

The distance of travel within an exit enclosure (e.g.
vertical exit enclosure, exit passageway) and in the
exit discharge portion of the means of egress is afso
not regutated.

Section 1019.2 permits certain buildings to be pro-
vided with a single exit. In instances where there isa
single exit, travel distances Jess than those permitted
in Table 1016.1 apply (see Table 101 8.2).

BIET0T6, See page 10-100.

% This table reflects the maximum distance a person is
alfowed to travel from any pointin a building floor area
to the nearest exit along a natural and unobstructed
path. While quantitative determinations or formulas
are notavailable to substantiate the tabular distances;,
empirical factors are utilized o make relative judg-
ments as to reasonable fimitations. Such consider-
ations include the nature and fitness of the occupants;
the typical configurations and physical conditions of

each group, the level of fire hazard with respect to the

specific uses of the facilities, including fire spread and
the potential intensity of a fire. Thednclusionmshana-
tmﬂawwﬁnﬂmysmmw&gmu&ﬂawmamn
SeRoe-contraleeonfineompossiblycliminatethe fire
threakiothe pcaupantsseammine vebdistence

is permilied. Increased travel distances are permitted
when an autornatic sprinkier system is instafied in ac-

29'0"

TRAVEL DISTANCE = 29' + 29* = 58'0"

[ ——

|| - INDICATES POTENTIAL
FURNITURE LOCATION

S |

t, 1 foot = 304.8 mm.

Figure 1016.1(2)
MEASURING TRAVEL DISTANCE USING RECTILINEAR APPRDACH
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MEANS OF EGRESS

+  cordance with NEPA 13 or 13R (see Séotion 903:3.1.1  with Section 910, While. s

or 903.3.1.2), o _ matic sprinklers serve
When measuting travel distance, it is imiporiant to- they are: both active-syst
consider the natural path of travel [see Figure work weli fogsther.. Howevi
1016.1{1). In many cases, the actuat layout of furnish- taken in trié design and in
ings and equipment is not known or is not identified-on: s¢ that when they are u
the. plans submitted with the permit application. in; matic sprinklers, they w
such instances, it may be necessary to measure travel to occur at the sprinklers so
distance using the legs of a triangl instead of the hy- the sprinkler system or even
potentise. [see Figure 1016.1{2)}. Since most people travel distance incréase is Jir

tend to migrate to more open spaces while egressing, ings' of faciory (Group F-1}
measurement of the natural path of travel typically ex- occupancies because of fHeld
cludss areas of the. building within approXimately 1 eas; firs department acces

foot (305 mm) of walls, comers, columns and other hat the
permanent -construction. Where- the travel path in-

cludes passage through a doorway, the patural route

is gene_ra‘lly measured through the centetline. of the 903.3.1.1).
door openings. 1016.3 Eiterior egress balc ony
TABLE 1616.1 specified in Section 1016.1 shall be¥
EX{T ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANCE® 11-005&61(3%1483-%) provided the 1
=" — leading to thé exit 6cewrs on' an X
T K R | W | strugted i accordance with Section 10145
GCCUPANCY: {feety _ reet) . balcoriyshall notbe less than the amaguintt
EFLELMR &1 ""mr &' +This section allows.an additiona
B 200- _ g0 | terior egress. balconies si
F2,82.U 300 400¢ stoke is muich less on a balc
iy o et f the increase is not o be mi
: t Permitted 75t of the ncrease.is oL IO be i
L ot hrzoife exterior balcony, For example
H-2 Not Permitted 100 cony'is 75 feet (22'860 mm), thé’
H3 Not Permifted | 15¢¢ tance’is limited to 75 feet (22 86
1 Not Permiitied 75¢ crease.fo.apply, the exterior balcony:y
i ot Fermified 173 at the-end of the path of sgress raléla
H-5 . Not Permitied 200° ottier portion of the egress path.
12, 53,14 150 200°
For St 1 foot=304.8 max. ,‘
a. Sepihe fotlowinig Sections for moditications to exit access trayel distance SECTION 1017
uirements: ARBINAES
KS?D&@ @%:.mmﬂ:: distasice lunitation i paalls, , ‘ CORRIDORS )
Section 404 Por the distance lirhitation through an attium space. obirating Pl 3 :
Seetion 10162 For increased lisitations in Grougs £.1 and 5.1, 1017.1 Coistruction. Corridors shall be firey

‘Section 1025.7: For indreased imitafiof in assembly seating: in accordance with Table 1017.1. The cotrid

w  Sestion 1025.7: For increaskd Jimitation for dsscmbly open-air seating. to be fire-resistance rated shalf comply Wi
Seotion 1019.2: For buildings Wilionsexit fire partitions. |
Chapter 31; For the limitation in teMmporary structures, ;
b, ‘Buildings equippedthroughoutwith anautomatic spriaklersystem in accor- Exceptions:
" dacewith Section903.3.1.10r903,3.1L.2. See Section 903, for acoupangies o ‘ 7
whersaufomatic sprinklérsysters ip accordance with Section 903.3.1.2are 1. .A fire-resistance rating-is-not ¥éqaired
perinitted. an occupancy in Group Ewhere each1o

¢. Buildings cquif;pedﬂmougl;dutuﬁm an automiatic sprinklersystem in acoor-

B O 1. for instryction has at least one door dil:pCﬂﬁ_

rior and rooms for ‘assembly parposes
one-half of thexequired means of egressd

1016.2 Roof vent increase. In buildings that are one story in disectly fothe extes D oG
. LA, &L RN HGS S S S T e y to-the exterior. Bxterior doors spect
height; equipped with automatic Heat ‘and senoke roof vents excepfion are required to be at ‘ground leve
complying with Section 910 and equipped throughout with an o T T
automatic spriakler systera in zccordance with Section 2. A fire-resistance rating is not required fo
003.3.1.1, the' maximum exit access travel distance shall be 400 contained "_‘”&1”1 a dwelling or sleeping
féet (122 m) for occupancies in Grop F-1 or S-1. ocoupancy in Group R.
#This section permits an increase in travel distances 3. Afire-resistance rating is not required for <0
open parking garages. ‘

when roof vents dre installed because:of theincreased

visibility provided in a fire event if the roof-venting sys- 4. A fire-resistance rating is notrequired forcort
tem is properly designed and installed in ‘accordance ari occupancy in Group B which is a space

10-400 2006 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING GODE® COMME}
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VIRGINIA:

BEFORE THE .
STATE BUILDING CODE TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

IN RE: Appeal of Stark Jones
Appeal No. 13-6

REVIEW BOARD STAFF DOCUMENT

Suggested Statement of Case History and Pertinent Facts

1. In May of 2013, Stark Jones (Jones) submitted a permit application and plan to
the City of Roanoke’s building department (local building departmént) for a new certificate of
occupancy for his business, Lowell’s Restaurant, Inc, d/b/a JB’s Restaurant and Lounge, located
at 2328 Melrose Avenue in Roanoke. The submitted plans called for the creation of separate
smoking and non-smoking areas in the existing commercial establishment.

2. In July of 2013, the local building department reviewed Jones’ application, and in
doing so, determined that the building was being used as a night club, which is a change of
occupancy under the Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (USBC).

3. In the same month, the local building department met with Jones and explained
the steps required to issue a new certificate of occupancy for the building as a night club,
including, at a minimum, the installation of a fire sprinkler system throughout the building.
Jones was made aware thét the operation of a night club on his property was not allowed under
the current occupancy classification. Subsequently, Jones submitted an application for appeal to

the City of Roanoke’s Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals (local appeals board).

34



N
A

4, In August of 2013, the local appeals board heard Jones’ appeal and ruled in favor
of the local building department.

5. Jones then filed an appeal to the Review Board.

6. Review Board staff corresponded with the parties permitting an opportunity to
submit additional documents and then drafted this staff document based upon a review of the .

appeal documents. The staff document will be submitted to the parties along with all documents

. submitted and opportunity given to the parties for the submittal of additions, corrections or

objections to the staff document and for the submittal of additional documents and arguments.
The hearing before the Review Board will then be scheduled with the parties and the Review

Board members receiving the full record prior to the hearing.

Supgested Issue for Resolution by the Review Board

1. Whether to overturn the decisions of the local building department and the local
appeals board that a change of occupancy is present in the use of the building and that the
building must comply with the applicable requirements for change of occupancy to be used as a

night club.
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CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY PERMIT

Certificate No. 9910 Use Group B

In accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and/or subsequent amendments
thereto, and including all provisions contained in the Building Code and/or any amendments,
the owner of this certificate is hereby granted permission to use the building and land as
provided below.

Address 2328 Melrose Avenue, N.W. Zone c-2

Lot No. 2 &3 ' Block 102 ~Type of Construction wi/f &block \
Official No. 232-22-07 No. of Stories one

Allowable Floor Load. No. of Exits Required one

No. Parking Spaces M3x. No. Occupants—fach Floor 49 people
Permitted Use Restaurant '

Special Provisions

No change in wuse-group classification of this building will be permitted without Efirst
obtaining a new certificate. Except in one and two family dwellings, this certificate shalt
be posted and permanently maintained in a conspicuous location near the main entrance of the
building.

Date Tssued August 14, 1984

Owner of
Building Lowell Reeves

Building

Quner of
Certificate LOWELL'S RESTAURANT
Lowell D. Reeves

Zoning
Administrator

137
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ST T - THECITY OF ROANOKE.VIRGINIA® S
Sappbien C DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS' B >

Application for a Certjficate of O_cg'upancy

Read carefully and write plainly or print all necessary information. CErtificate may beissued only when " -
sufficient information is ?Nep to show that the propdsed werk and/or use will comply with all Building
and Zoning Laws." Consult this office for additional information. . R g

al

— ,—““ﬁ:—'='=—=====‘_

The undersigned owner or lessee hereby applies for.a Certificate of Occupancy in“accordarice with the.
. provisions .of the, Zoning Ordinance and/or-subsequent-amendments thereto, and .including all
. .provisions contained in the Buuldlng Code and/or any amendments thereto, for the following use of the

. hereinafter described ‘building and land, and hereby agrees to fully conform to all the terms of any’ :
‘permit which may be issued on account of this application. . . . s

Signatureowanercrl,essee:_W 8{%@«_&4:, L .

. Mail Certificate To: '

-~

It.is“unla_wful to use or occupy any land or building, until a Certificate 6f Occu pancy has been issued.

BuildingAddress’:'.’,,-73;2‘5/' %_@ M ?7«6(/ -

OfficialNo. . o732 LR 07~ _.lot_ 4 Block__/*  LandMap_ L
" Zoning District __ (' - 2. TypeofBuilding Lhak = - Basement ‘47, .

.Number of Employees 77 L "“Number of Occupants ./ ¢79

Proposed Use. " . K£S+ 1y ayal~ ‘ - L S
“PresentUse " . Brerpudenf o ' L T |
~ PreviousUse_ " REST Awhantfo , ENT
. -Existing Off:street Parking Spaces (5O Additional Spacesto be Provided & ¢&5

. Nurber of Stories * - Number of Rooms ____.&/ Number of Apartments 47
. Nurnber of Exits F Area of'Build'ihg__ A% LotCoverage - e

" " TOBEFILLED IN 8Y-ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Date Approved ’ . Date Disapproved . L Zon'i'n'g_District.

" Reason for Disapproval

Iy

Remarks -

By:

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

CERTIFICATE WILL BE ISSUED TO APPLICANT AFTER. CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN-COMPLETED AND ;
BUILDING IS READY FOR-OCCUPANCY. 7138

L - ' :

~ | Ex. No.5 -1




« | " SIGN OFF.- CARD FOR CERTIFICATE OF GCCUPANCY

s

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

I

'.DATB':::
DATE. 3290
-DATﬁ
. DATE /;:QL-@"

DATE

,-_..-.—.—f-—...._-_--— - —_,..-_—L-__f:, ek et
" -

DATE "™
" DATE -

DATE

"DATE

NAME . Lowell Reeves l')'ATE 12/21/90
h ADDRESS 2328 Melrode Avé, N.W. .PERMIT NO. '
- TAX MAP NO | 23'222_@7' ' USE GRO'UP‘. :
. " No. OF EXITS ' | GCCUPANCY LOAD':"
"12: : i, S .
.%. .- TEMPORARY . | FINAL
- BUTLDING: “BATE | BUILDING NIy .
.:jE:LEC.T,RI‘CA-}.. o DATE" ' ELECTRICAL ,ng
..P-LUMI;I.NE;.': DATE __ .PLUMBING ng
. .HEATING . DATE HEATING Nmu.
. _FIRE PROT. D&TE. FIRB. PROT.
’f‘*’_‘"’“"”"*"‘“z“d"ﬁx NG BRTE T T T TgoNTRG T T T
° FIRE FIRE
. MARSHALL DATE MARSHALL
¢ SUBDIVISION : SUBDIVISION
'AGENT DATE AGENT
PLANNING DATE PLANNING
ENGINEER " DATE - ENGINEER.

R DMMF‘N'T‘_S_

=. DATE .

.

F-26-F0

>-36 - 96

._,-___.

. o

——

/4?3'

%

Clo 2 /2413

4 a"’;&.,é_

o?ao &e.e,

Ex. No.5-2



'Special Provisiohs.-

e, .- . X . . ., .

hd

o . '

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY PERMIT

Ceréificate No.. . 12413‘ Use Group AFB =

In accordance with the prov151ons of the Zoning Ordinance and/or subsequent amendments
thereto, and including all provisions contained in the Building Code and/or any amendments,
the owner of.this certificate is hereby granted permission to use the build1ng and land as
provided below.

Address 2328 Molrose Ave. N.W, ' - Zoneh ' c-2

Lot No.._ ' ~_ Block _._ Type of "Construction o

Official No. - 2322207 ‘ No. of Stories . . ]

Allowable Floor Load?!, _ | No. of Exits Réﬁuired C g B )

No. Parklng SpaCes . - : Max. NO-'OccupantsaEach-ﬁ;oprf 200 1
" Permitted.Use Restaurant - <

¢

:No change in use-group classification of this bu11ding will be permittéed without first-

obtaining a new certificate. Except in one and two family -dwellings, this certificate shall’
De posted and’ permanantly maintained in a conspicuous location near the main entrance of the
building.

. . . . o " ‘Date ‘Issued 12/26/90

Owner of Lowell D Ré . Building ;?4 A?/

- Building . ' eves Commissioner ;7?44944. -

Owner of Lovell D. Reeves doning % /)/ W
Certificate ' Admlnlstrator zahﬂéip

- 140

Ex. No. 3



CHTY OF ROANOKE : '
BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION

Business Name: LOW ‘5—/ / 5 K?f Stanrand -?:V} . . Telephone #: 35/4/" 78 a'{‘:/
Physical Business Address: __ A3 ¥ Melrvse. Ave /s
Kot glee vaE 250177 : Zip Code: _440/*7 .
Owner's Name: _ £ owrel/’s Meshanrm?s Zn < Telephone#_7§3- £ %4
Home Address: PO Rox &8/ - : -
Lo alie L3 . ' ZipCode: _R700&

Social Security or Federal D#__[4 ~/% 7145 3 :
List all partners or Corporate Officers (if applicabie) St4ric J o e S £ ﬂ" cs S ern A

Virginia Registered Agent: Heal! Jlew co e .
Agent's Address: S Jellercin  Sade 1700 _
- Loanohe. (¥t A9 8] ZpCode: -
Nature of Business (Provide complete description of services rendered for which gross redeipts may be received): )
I‘?‘s“/‘ahrﬁnf‘/f’l@ﬁﬁ@b :

Hh

TN \W&Mﬁ\quwai@{ﬁik Rt e
%) = %
N - 5 L

Riaces

e 4 g, P B
el

L ; f

. . AFFIDAVIT OF APPLICATION
| agree to abide by the conditions of the Roanoke City Zoning Ordinance. Failure to do so may be grounds to
revoke this permit or denial of any future permits that may be issued for this business activity.
Furthermore, if this Is a new business or this business activity is a change of use from the previous tenant or
occupant of location listed above, an application will be made to the City Building Inspections Department for a Certificate

of (Use) Occupancy qu iness. :

Signature of Applicant; : Date: g ~20-0l
<

. <  — EXHIBIT
Health Inspection; Yes No g B

il

Fire Inspection: Yes _______

Nn:)n‘1




onerman A | o evente 2008 CITY OF ROANO KE, VIRGINIA 2008 Telephone:  (540) 853-2524
Fax: (540) 853-1115
215 Church Ave SW Room 251 BUSINESS LICENSE

S ctommrev@roanokeva.gov
Vi
Roanoke, Virginia 24011 BILL

Account ‘Business . . Soc Saecurity # * [ Business Fersonal Stalus . - Typs' | Print Date - Exp:ratuon
Numbef .. | Star Data- . Or Federal ID# | Propery Acc ¢ . sl b 7 Date.

Blll Number

e -

108674 _ 09102002 | 141841453 141841453 BILL c 10302008| 12312008] 2008004630

APPLICANT ) " TRADE
NAME(S) LOWELL'S RESTAURANT INC NAME(S) JB'S RESTAURANT & LOUNGE
MAILING PO BOX 1881 BUSINESS 2328 MELROSE AV NW
ADDAESS ROANOKE, VA 24008-1881 ADDRESS
Telephone s _ 540-314-3279 Telephone # 540-344-4884

If you are out of business: DATE CLOSED: 2007 gross receipts:

i i’ .- Pk
f’hrzboa drogs | rec 33&
2007 grnss 10 H2.0r W I hé tA

AR i LNy
[ Afe $100,000 o'f,'iess; list zeroin'the fax Anourit ‘Goldinh,
ts Fn.t!;ne gra box" egrea r,ihah s1uo,000‘mu!hp each tax ra b;ft!‘Tgc
I :"1 i : ¥

33 : " ,\,"ﬂ'
Plaases bmltan th $5000iss ice fe
qrrespondlng gib i 1ot

;1'

j .CODE |- RATER: )% GROSS RECEIPTS
. 4 et PRI = A 3¢ SN
MAR Q1 08 BEER/WINE ON AND/OR

MAR 01 0§ MIXED BEV. 151-PLUS FLAT
MAR 01 0§ MERCHANT-RETAIL 133,000.00 5266.00
MAR 01 0 BUSINESS PERSONAL SE 5,000.00 $18.00

TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS

804.00
TOTAL TAX e
Contractor Glass {A. B C) State Contractor #: ISSUANCE FEE
R A S AT '*;"r—"'--,,__
f  must be filad with payment o oF befure MAHCH PEN/INT/ OTHER $80.40
Fo tart:ng dnew b _Iugfliessto achd a penalty’.'{ LR
asg el thls copyarid dy : PAID-TO-DATE $884.40
PRIOR DELINQUENCY
TOTAL DUE 50.00

WORKSHEETA (SEE INSTHUCTIONS STEP 5)

1. llcense class code

m

Actual 2007 gross

Estimated 2007 gross

Eol [

Subtract line 3 from 2

Tax rate for license class

. Muitiply line 4 by line 5 for CREDIT
OR BALANCE DUE & enter amount an
ADJ LINE

e

licapt, do swear {or aif@ that theore onng figures & statements are true, full and correct to the best of my krowladgd and alisfl 4 2

tufe—\\"//_\—"’__- VA Registered Agent (Corp only)




Sherman A. Holland
Commissioner of the Revenue
215 Church Ave SW Room 251

2009 CITY OF ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 2009
BUSINESS LICENSE

Telephone: (540} 853-2524
Fax: (540) 853-1115
commrev@roanokeva.gov

Roanoke, Virginia 24011
BILL
Account Business Soc Security # Business Peisonal Slatus Type | Print Dale Expiration Bill Number
Number Start Dats Or Federal ID # Praperty Accl & : Date ’ .
1086741 09102002 141841453(141841453 | BILL C 10062009 | 12312009 MUTTIPT.E
APPLICANT . TRADE
NAME(S) LOWELL'S RESTAURANT INC NAME(S) JB'S RESTAURANT & LOUNGE
MAILING PO BOX 18851 BUSINESS 2328 MELROSE AV NW
ADDRESS ROANCKE VA 24008-1881 ADDRESS
Telephone # _540Q-314-3279 Telephone# 540-344-4884
If you are out of business; DATE CLOSED: 2008 gross recelpts:
SO RN " - INSTRUCTIONS - .- : ' '
oo IF THE ONLY CLASS CODE PHlNTED ON THISFORM IS A FLAT FEE PLEASE PAY THAT AMOUNT ONLYI e L
Choose Slap1 oR 2 RIS “ - ' y
ok Ifin business the entlra year ol 2008 rst 2008 actual gross recergtg for each ::lass cods: Add the gross reca:pts column and hst tho lolal |n lhe
ray box Go lo STEPB3OR4 and 5; it applicabla, * Fode
It your huslness slarted aﬂer January 31;-2008, esllmale your 2009 gross receipts and llsl thls amounl ln lha gross recenpls column ADD thrs
column and llst ‘the total i in lh ray box. Llst aclual 2008 gross ln #2 of Worksheet A Go lo STEF' 3 oR 4 and g, i appllcable '_ _ .
W lho gross recelpta in lhe gray box are 51 00 ouu or loss, lgsl zero m tho tax amount column Pleasa submll only lhe SSD 00 lssuance fee :
it the gross recelpls ln lhe gray hox are grealer than $1 l‘lo ouo mulllply oach tax rate by lhe corrosponcl:ng gross reoeipls List lhrs tola[ in lax
amounl column MR B £ o
_ . ll' this box Is chechad D and your 2008 tolal gross recelpls are greater than $1 00 IJDO complele Worksheet A helow and lransfer credll of
oL .f.r.qbalanoedue loADJ LINE;, * .. 1 W R e A T g S0 L :

o I L5 , R CLASS [ TAX R -
BILL #/ DUEDATE . -~ ‘I:IC_!.E_NSE CLASSIFICATION CODE RATE | X. } GROSS RECEIPTS - TAX-AMOUNT
2009004472/MAR 01 09 |BEER/WINE ON AND/OR | 0255 FLAT $120.00
2009004472/MAR 01 09 |MIXED BEV. 151-PLUS | 0295 FLAT $400.00
2008004472/MBR 01 009 MERCHANT-RETAIL 10721 0020| KX 111,881.57 $223.76
20020092106/NOV 05 05 |NIGHTCLURB (TEENAGE) 11686 FLAT $600.00
2008004472/MAR 01, 09 |RUSINESS PERSONAL SE| 4050[. 0036 X 10,008.80 $36.03

. TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS
$1,379.79
ASSESSED FOR TEEN NIGHTCLUB ACTIVITY. TOTALTAX
Contractor Class fA B Cl State Contractor #: ISSUANCE FEE
" Thls fbrm mUst ba ﬂled with § payment on or bel‘oro MAHCH 1 for ronewals or wﬂhln 30 days wt PEN / INT/ OTHER $85.10
‘of starlrng ariew buslness to dvold a penalty, - £ = . -
' Please relum lhls copy and make cheok payable fo: THEASUFIEFI CIT‘t OF HOANOKE ‘ AID-TO-DATE SRE4 QG
) : S T < POBOX 145l ; : FFIIOH DELINQUENCY
: - T ) HDANOKE VA. 24007 5 Y
e TR R ) ’ TOTAL DUE $600.00
WORKSHEET A {SEE INSTRUCTIONS ~ STEP 5)

1.

License ¢lags code

2

Actual 2008 gross

3.

Estimated 2008 gross

4. Subtract line 3 from 2

5.

Tax rate for license class

6.

ADJ LINE

Multiply line 4 by Iina’5 for CREDIT
OR BALANCE DUE & enter amount on

—theTrarsigpe

plint do swear

{or alllrm} lr\at t

43

he foregorn figures & statements are true, full and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

g e———

Tllle

106~

VA Registered Agent (Corp only} Date



Sherman A. Holland
Commissioner of the Revenue
215 Church Ave SW Room 251
Roancke, Virginia 24011

2010 CITY OF ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 2010
BUSINESS LICENSE

Telephone: (540) 853-2524
Fax: (540) 853-1115
commrev@roanckeva.gov

BILL ,
Accourt Buslness Soc Security # Business Personal | Stalus Type -] Print Date Expiration Bitl NOmber -
Number Start Date Or Federal 1D # Propedy Acet # ’ Dala
108674 ($p9102002 141841453 141841453 BILL < 03122010 |12312010 (2010004224
APPLICANT . TRADE'
NAME(S) LOWELL'S RESTAURANT INC NAME(S} JB'S RESTAURANT & LOUNGE
MAILING PO BOX 1881 . BUSINESS 2328 MELROSE AV NW
ADDRESS ROANOKE VA 24008-1881 ADDRESS

Telephone # 540-314-3279
It you are out of business: DATE CLOSED:

Telephone# 540-344-4884
2009 gross receipts:

’ . - . |NSTRUCTIONS - : : ' T
“F THE ONLY CLASS CODE PRlNTED ON THIS FOFIM !s A FLAT FEE PLEASE PAY THAT AMOUNT ONLY! "
_Choose Step1 OR2; . L o
1. Ifin buslness the entire year ot 2009 list 2009 actual gross recslgts for each class ccd Add the gross recsipts cdlumn and Ilst the tmal in lhe
. . gray hox. Goto STEP,3 OR 4 and 5, if applicable. ~ oo
g _2;- if your | ‘business started after January 31, 2008, estlmate your 2010 gross receupts and Iist thls amount inthe grdss recelpls column ADD 1hrs
T3 eolumn and list the total in tha gray box Llst actual 2009 gross in #2 of Worksheet A Gu }0 STEP3 OFI 4 and 5, if applicab[e :
. Chooss STEPSOH4: . i i '
Cif the gross recelpts in the gray box are $100 000 or Iess, hsl zero ln lhe tax amuunl column Please submit only the $50 00 lssuance fee
" 4. " If the gross receipts in the gray box are greater than $1 0o, 000 mulhply each tax rale by the correspondmg gross recelpls Llst this lotal in tax
: . ambunt colurmn,” R STl .
5 ‘ ifthis box is checked [:I and your 2009 tntal gross receipts are greater than $1 UO 000 compfele Worksheet A below nd trans!er crednl ol

balancedua to ADJ LINE. . . A W PP D A L e s #
. - B R . CLASS | TAX Co e o
BiLL #/ DyE DATE; . ' . LICENSE Cl_._A$SIFfCATION ] CODE _R_ATE X -] GROSS RECEIPTS TAX AMOUNT -
MAR 01,10 BEER/WINE ON AND/OR [0255 FLAT $120.00
MAR 01 10 MIXED BEV. 151-PLUS [0295 FLAT $400.00
MAR 01 ;LO ERCHANT-RETAIL 1072 .[0020 |X 102,765.14 $205.53
MAR 01 10 NIGHTCLUB {(TEENAGE) 1166 FLAT $600.00
MAR 01 10 BUSINESS PERSONAL SE 14050.l0036 [ 10,042.&0 536.15
TOTAL GFIOSé RECEIPTS
) $1,361.68
ASSESSED PER STATE SALES TAX AUDIT TOTAL TAX
Cor:tractor Class (A a. C! State Contractor # ISSUANGCE FEE
This foym must be h[ed wuth payment on or before MAHCH 1 for renewals ar wlthln 30 days . : PEN / INT/ OTHER $136.17
- of starling a new busmess to avoid a penatly. g
- Please return thns copy and make check payable to:’ TREASURER CITY OF HOANUKE
A cooaehe L e e POBOM1%1 oo 1 PRIOR DELINQUENGCY
- . : HOANOKE \M 24007 ' '
- S TOTAL DUE $1,4397.85
WORKSHEET A (SEE INSTRUCTIONS - STEP 5}

1. License class code

2. Actual 2009 gross

3. Estimatec_] 2009 gross

4. Subtract line 3 from 2

5. Tax rate for license class

6. Mulliply line 4 by line 5 for CREDIT
OR BALANCE DUE & enter amount on
ADJ LINE

- -

ing figyres & statements are true, full and corract to the bast of my kno?qe ?;?elle;«lé 4

1

Date

VA Registered Agant (Corp only}




: Choose Step 1 OH2 R :

Sherman A. Holiand 2011 CITY OF ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 2011 Telephone:  (540) 853-2524

Cormnmissioner of the Revenue (540) 8531115

. Fax:
215 Church Ave SW Room 251 BUS]NESS LICENSE . commwev@roanokeva.gov

Roanoke, Virginia 24011

Account’ - | Business . Sot Security # . | Businass Personal Status Type | Print Date | Expiration | Bill Number
Number. StartDate - Or Federal ID# | Property Acci® . | .~ ' .. : . Date R :

108674 | 08102002 1141841453 (141841453 | RENEW | C 01012011[ 12312011| 2011003898

APPLICANT TRADE
NAME(S) LOWELL’S RESTAURANT INC NAME(S) JB’S RESTAURANT & LOUNGE
MAILING PO BOX 1881 BUSINESS 2328 MELROSE AV NW
ADDRESS ROANOKE VA 24008-1881 ADDRESS
Telephone# _540-314-3279 Telephone# 540-344-4884
If you are out of business: DATE CLOSED: 2010 grass receipts:
o ao el i .. | INSTAUCTIONS

IF THE ONLY C!.ASS CODE PH!NTED ON THlS FOHM ISA FLAT l-;EE PLEASE PAY THAT AMOUNT ONLY' b : . :“_ L
;o1 lfip business the ‘entire year af 2010 Ilst 2010 aclual’ nross rec:emls lor each clase cnde Acld the gross receipls column and llst lhe total in the
‘. gray box. Goo.8TEP 3 OR 4and 5, if applicable. - .. .- L

| yuur business started after January a1, 2010, estlmale your 2011 gross recelpts and lrst lhlS arnount il'l lhe gross recetpts columm ADD "‘IIS
K - column and hsl lhe tolal in the gray box. Llst ac:tual 2010 gross in #2 of Worksheet A Gofo STEP 3 OFI 4 and 5, if appllcable- o) -
: choose STEP3OR4: [ 84 . Y e pd
i - 3., Itthe gross recelpls In the gray hox are $1 DO DOD or Iese, Ilst a0 m the lax amount column Flease submlt only the $50. 00 Issuanice fee..
4, If the gross recelpts m the gray hox are greater than $1D0,000 muitlply each lax rale by the correspundmg gross receipls. . Llsl lhls lolal in 1ax
N amount cnlumn T

.+ If this box is checked Ej and your 2010 tntal gross receipts are greater than swu 000 comglete Workeheet A below and transfer credtl of

- balanceduetoADJ LINE L T e S N R LT L RS R K
B S s COASSTTAX T T T S e e : '
. .B_ILI_..#I DUE DATE o ) LIGENSE CLASSIFIGATION .-, | CODE , 'FlATE_ X_‘ .GHOSS BECE_"?T..S " lT_AX AI\lIOLll‘l‘I,"l-
MAR 01 11 BEER/WINE ON AND/OR 0255 N/A FLAT . 120.00
MAR 01 11| MIXED BEV, 151-PLUS 0295 N/A [FLAT 400.00
MAR 0¢1 11| MERCHANT-RETAIL 1072.0020 X
MAR 01 11|NIGHTCLUE (TEENAGE) 1164 N/A ELAT X;m
MAR 01 11]BUSINESS PERSONAL SH 4050.003¢ X
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS L
TOTAL TAX 62 O[ ) O
Contractor Glass. (A B Cl State Contraclor# - " ISSUANCE FEE ‘
Thls fnrm must be llled wuth payment on or beiore MARCH 1 for ranewals ar wﬂhln 30 days . Y PEN / INT/ OTHER

of starting & new business fo avoid a penalty i
" Please return this copy and make check payable lo THEASUHEFI CITY OF HOANOKE

T CayoU © - POBOXWSF. < - : TR : PRIOR DELINQUENCY
S TS S  ROANGKE, VA. 24007 SR
' g : ' & TOTAL DUE

WORKSHEET A (SEE INSTRUCTIONS - STEP 5) ' ; QO ¢ UD

1. License class code

2. Aclual 2010 gross

3. Estimated 2010 gross

4. Subtract line 3 from 2

5. Tax rate for license class

6. Multiply line 4 by line 5 for CREDIT
OR BALANCE DUE & enter amaunt on
ADJ LINE

t, do swear {or affigps) that th'“'fore o:ng ures & statements are true, full and correct to the bast of my knowledge and bell4 5

Signature’ Title VA Registered Agent (Corp only) Date




Sherman A. Holland 2012 CITY OF ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 2012 Telephone:  (540) 853-2524

Commissioner of the Revenue

Fax: 540) 853-1115
215 Church Ave SW Room 251 BUSINESS LICENSE o rev@ro a(noklva.gw
Roancke, Virginia 24011 BTLL

Account Business .- Soc Security # Business Personal Status . ] Type | Print Dater Expiration .Bill Number -
Number Start Date - - Or Federal 1D # Property Acct # . : - . Date:

16867¢l 08102002 14184145J 141841453 BILL C 06262012] 12312012| 2012003704

APPLICANT , TRADE
NAME(S) LOWELL'S RESTAURANT INC NAME(S) JB'S RESTAURANT & LOUNGE
MAILING - PO BOX 1881 BUSINESS 2328 MELROSE AV NW
Telephone # _.940-314-3279 Telephone ¢ _540-344-4884
If you are out of business: DATE CLOSED: 2011 gross receipts:
B * INSTRUCTIONS

ARG e IF THE ONLY CLASS CODE FHINTED ON THIS FOFIM 1S A FLAT FEE PLEASE PAY THAT AMQUNT ONL‘ll <

Choosa Step 1 0R2: . : .
. 1,-, Ifin busi"ness the enhre year of 2011 Ist 2011 aclual gross recergls for each class c d Add lha gross ce pls column and lrsl lh lotal m lhe :
- gray Biow. Go to STEP 3 OR4 and 5, |f applicables * 3 = :
et 2." It your bisiness started after January 31;2011, esllmale your 2012 gross recelpls and llsl lhrs amount in lhE gross recelpls columrr ADD lhlS‘
Celh column arid list the tolal iy ﬁle gray box ‘Llst actua] 2011 grcss m #2 of Worksheel A.. Go to STEP 3 OR 4 ane if appllcabla

Choose STEP 30R: 4‘ ' 1 : 7 R
Cwa i the gross. recelpts in the gray box are $100 000 or lessr lrst zaro |n the lax amounl column Flease subrml only lhe $50. 00 lssuance fea. R

. .40 lfthe gross recelpts ln lhc gray box are greater than 3100 000, multlply each tax rale by lhe correspundlng gross recelpls List ihls loial :n 1ax" .
- . .- .- ‘amountcolumn. i Al .

© . 5. ifthis bur[s checkcdD and your 2011 tutal gross recerpts are grealer than 5100 000 cnmplete Worksheet ‘A below and lransfer credrl of

- - balance diig: lo. ADJ LINE. < "o 1. K

w . .r -.,_, ... . P . .c'

14

'C,LASS‘_TAX-,._. —T. T

BILL #/ DUEDATE - - L .| LIGENSE CLASSIFICATION . - { CoDE . - RATE | X | GROSS RECEIPTS TAX AMOUNT
MAR 01 14 BEER/WINE ON AND/OR| 025§ FLAT _ $120.00
MAR 0Ol 13 MIXED BEV. 151-FLUS 0295 FLAT $400.00
MAR 01l 14 MERCHANT-RETAIL 107P.00290 X 109,143.00 $218.29
MAR 01 12 BUSINESS PERSONAL SE 4050.0023¢ X 30,000.00 $108.00
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS
$846.29
—S AU ReRY N EED—-CREeSS—RECHIRIS LN E iy . TOTAL TAX '
Contractor Class {A. B, C] State Contractor #: ISSUANCE FEE
. Thrs form must be hled with payment on or before MARCH 1 for renewals or wnhm 30 days i PEN/INT/ OTHER $41.57
. of starting a new buslness 1o avaida penalty. . i
. Please return thls copy and make check payable ta: THEASURER CIT‘_{ oF HOANDKE S PAID-TO~-DATE $520.Q0
. e e rontote W PoBOX 1451 L. Rl PRIOR DELINQUENCY
ST _ ROANOKE VA, 24007 - . ‘
e ; e o ) - ' TOTAL DUE $367.86
WORKSHEET A {SEE INSTRUCTIONS ~ STEP 5

1. License class code

2. Actual 2011 gross

3. Estimated 2011 grass

4. Subtract line 3 from 2

5. Tax rate for license class

6, Multiply line 4 by line 5 for CREDIT
OR BALANCE DUE & enter amounl on
ADJ LINE

VA Registered Agent {Corp only}




Sherman A. Holland
Commissioner of the Revenue
215 Church Ave SW Room 251

2013 CITY OF ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 2013

BUS»!NESS LICENSE

Fax:

Telephone:

{540) 853-2524
(540) 853-1115

commrev@roanckeva.gov

Roanoke, Virginia 24011 & -
BILL .
Accotint Business Soc Secunty # - | Business Personal | Stalus Type | Print Date Exptration Bill Number
Number Start Date Or Federal ID # Properly Acct 4 ) Dale
108674 09102002 1418431453 141841453 BILL c 032620131 12312013 MULTIPLE

APPLICANT . .TRADE . . . .

NAME(S) LOWELL'S RESTAURANT INC NAME(S) JB'S RESTAURANT & LOUNGE

MAILING PO BOX 1881 BUSINESS 2328 MELROSE AV NW

ADDRESS ROANOKE VA 24008-1881 ADDRESS ) .

Telephone # __540-314-3279 Telephone # _540-~344-4884

If you are out of business: DATE CLOSED:

2012 gross receipts:

Choose Step + OR 2; R

Choose STEP-GOR 4:.

amounl column, -

_balancg due to ADJ LINE,

INSTRUCTIONS -

.

L OvIF THE ONLY CLASS CODE PHINTED ON THIS FOFIM IS A FLAT -‘FEE PLEASE PAY THAT AMOUNT ONLYI i

-1¢ Ifin business lhe entlre year of 2012 lIst 2012 gotual qross recemts for each class code Add the gross receipls column and IrSl the tolgl in the
.gray b box. GoloSTEP.30R 4 and &; if applicable. <
a your ‘business started after January 31, 2012, eslimate your 2013 gross receipis and list lhls amounl in lhe gross receipts column ADD thls

" ‘colummin and [ist the lotal iivthe gray box Lssl actual 2012 gross m #2 ot Worksheet A. Go lo STEP 3 OR 4 and 5, it applicabre ‘

f‘...

- 4. Ifthe gross recerpts in the gray bex are $1 00 000 or 1ess hst ze50 In the tax amouni cclumn Please submit only Ihe $50 00 issuance fee. .
4. Ifthe gross receipts in the gray box are greater than 51 0o, 000 rnulhply each tax rale by the correspondmg gross receu:is List lhis total in tax

5. Ifthis box is checkedE] ' and your 2012 Iolal gross recelpts are greater than $1 00, 000 complete Worksheet A below and transfer credlt of -

' . : L " | CLASS | TAX- . . ] .
BILL #/ DUE DATE LICENSE CLASS!FICATION. CObE | RATE | X GROSS RECEIPTS - TAX AMOUNT
2013003497/MAR 01 13| BEER/WINE ON AND/OR| 0254 FLAT $120.00
2013003497/MAR 01 13| MIXED BEV. 151-PLUS| 0295 FLAT $400.00
2013003497/MAR 01 13| MERCHANT-RETAIL 1072.0020 X 103,333.49 $206.67
2013003497/MAR 01 13| BUSINESS PERSONAL SHE 405Q.0036 10,433.00 $37.56
20130076925/MAR 01 13] BUSINESS PERSONAL SHE 4050.0036 X 26,233.51 584.44
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS
' $858.67
ASSESSED PER 2012 STATE SALES TAX AUDIT TOTALTAX
Contractor Class: - (A, B. G State Contractor #: ISSUANCE FEE
" This form must be tited with payment gh or béfore MARCH 1 for renewals or within 30 deysf . PEN / INT/ OTHER 885.R¢8
. of start[ng a new business to avoid a penalty. - . *
. Piease retum thre copy and make check payable tg :- TREASUHEH CITYOF HOANOKE .
- T P R e : ' PO BOX 1451 - - L : PRIOR DELINQUENCY
: .. HOANOKE VA, 2400‘!
TOTAL DUE 4944 .53

WORKSHEET A (SEE INSTRUCTIONS — STEP 5}

1. License class code

2. Actual 2012 gross

3. Eslimated 2012 gross

4. Subtract line 3 from 2

5. Tax rate for license class

6. Multiply line 4 by line 5 tor CREDIT
0OR BALANCE DUE & enter amount on
ADJ LINE

. do swear {ar

) that the foregoing figures & statements are true, full and correct 1o 1he best of my knowledge a tlJ

Fi; i d L f
a VA Registered Agent (Corp only)

Dat



R T TR ) wroM=D 2, Hallid i
T Rl RS DR . e i T —— _rr?

e v Y

VY c,aa.efﬂal‘@_

Sl h e
Joa b em-ls

 drop 2
.:bi*:‘ L
.l‘._:.»r.:_' B

— T Srickyrea DER B

=~

Con R

Cast " "‘.’ - '—'l ix]
SR ST

VoS, L o
. &

W

N

3}

148



‘. ‘ﬂ Date}ﬁEeEI-XT—ED

ROANOKE MAY 2 0 2083

Planning Building & Development

Permit Application For 215 Cl’g‘of:: &:&(’i‘f‘%‘g:;’m'ﬁo .
Zoning & Building Phone: (540) 8531090 Fax: 853-1594
wyw.roanokeva.goy
CompiBte:Farm: & Click Here to Subknit-Electronically| permitcenter@roanckeva.gov

PropenyAdcfress 23 g g '{V\Q\( os&E AU—Q_ o Tax Map # l 839_307
Permit Requested By S")Z,‘V',(__ AO N« _S/ LOW”S m\.‘§+j"v .

Relationship io Property Owner )(Owner (" Canlractor " Agemt (" Designm Professtonal
Applicant Address o D go k / g& \ CWI K)C @ Stale Zip Code [ L{O 3 /
Phone Number 5'!.{0 ...3)[,(._ 32 77 Fax Number r-— ——emall 15'7('5 ¥ )CJO”“’SQ CO)('./’I /
Category Commercial (" Residenlia! " Governmental Total Cost
Type Project of Construction N /
ype Proj " New Construction (" Addition frclude caat of & Jabor & materials
(" RepairRemodel barher ﬁ -—-5 molee, ) for the entire project)
e vty

provided with these requirements and have, by my signature on the Owner/Builtder Affidavit, agreed to comply with

am applying for this permit as an owner/builder and exemption from state licensing as a contractor. | have been
K,hese requlrernents

This perrmt is {0 be used for projects where a building permit is required or for pro;ects where the buik!mg
frade and one or more additional trades is involved. The general contractor, owner orlessee of the
property, design professional or agent is requited to obtaln the permit and provide a fisting of all contractors
and subcontractors working on this project for venﬂcatuon of proper licensing.

Quutlonl regarding disturbing or removal of asbestos should Chacklist For Submission
be forwarded to the Departinent of Labor and Industry. [~ Application Compieted.
For information call 540-562-3580 ext, 131,

[~ Cwher/Bullder Affidavil if applying for an exemption

Desciiption ¢ from slale contractor licensing.
of C‘—D -~ S m 0 (C { w : r Basic Developmenl Plan or Approved Comprehensive
Project S . Development Plan, as applicable.

1 set of plans drawn to scale with sufficient detall &
clarity to Indicate the nature & exient of the work

I~ proposed. 1 sel of fire suppression plans are requlred.
Drawings must have the seal of a design prufesslonai y
when required, i

Existing Use ] \)\@ S—l{— / L’D Vl Vl When applicable, availability letier for waler & sewer

[~ service. Recelpt for payment required prior to

Proposad I ) Isstance.
Kes + / L
Use Cw (/\ ¢ & Asbestos Survey it the building was Initially buit prior

r
Construction Type ‘ Slories ‘ 1o January 1, 1985

r— Floodplain Elevation Certificaie, if in Special Flood
SaFt - Heated l SqFt -Unheated [ Hazard Area,

r—. If in & Mistoric District, attach {he Certificate of

The Current Code in effect is the Appropriateness.

2009 Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code.

[™ Contractor/Subconiractor Listing farm.

149

Ex. No. 141



t understand that a1l applications for conslrucilon permits, atong with all additlonal required Information, mus! be provided to the Permit Canter prior 1o
procassing of thls applicalion. All informatton submitied wilt be reviewed prior lo the issuance of a permit. Should a technical plan review be raquired, the City of

Roanoke strivas fo complela these reviews In ten (10) working days. Shobid information be missingiof additienal information be required, the raview process may
be delayed. '

{ alsp understand that all contraclors end subcontractors are required to have the proper trade ceriificallons when required, a curent business licapse
for the City of Roancke and curent siate licensing when required by the Virginla Depariment of Professianal and Occupational Regulations (DPOR).

| also understand that F am required to conform to all applicabla reguirements of the Virginia Uniform Statewide Buliding Code, the Zoning Ordinance for
the City of Roanoke and-all other applicable laws and ordinances.

Print Name ’Ih‘)"k, )O n ‘675 Slgnﬁ ‘ J

Pt

Mechanic’s Lien Agent r

Address

City . Stale I Zip Code |

Please Do Not Enter Information Befow This Line - FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Site:Zoning

Hase Zoning

oy P

o egal,eStaBISHE Tor e snicial exception would be feiuiied:f wer
4T Biiffidaon ok nincoionia e oo

.. C Compfefierisive M"APPIIQ"DIB Ue Q&Q A’ E{ }'\@ ﬁ'h p{?—i

R Yes € o

150
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“Owner/Builder
Affidavit

[COete Forf & Cigk Fere 6 Subrit ERCara)

ROANOKE

BLILDING INSPECTIONS

(Name of Applicant) lLGWE\\S R“S"" m.fmf_ DR A :5_{5';5 rs &- Lonﬂ5Q
el Sone.

P .

(Address of Applicant) E{SQ a% YZT’/ f\-/é-;f- f; ‘L“?E” A
{i Lo

{ have applied for a constriiction permit for the above-described property. | affirm that | have read the
requirements for obtaining permits for the ¢ohstruction of any building, highway, sewer or structure, orany
removal, grading or improvement, and that | am exempt from the requirements of Chapter 10, Contractors, of
Title 54.1, Professions, of the Code of Virginia {1950}, as amended {hereafter, "Act").

The basis for my exemption is the following, such exemptions begin the same as are set forth in Sections
54,1-1100 and 54.1-1101 of the Act.

1—1 f represent a governmental agency performing with its own forces;
[—' | am performing work bid upon or undertaken for the armed services of the United States;

|——-. { am performing work bid upon or underaken for the United States government on land under the exclusive
jurisdiction of the federal government either by statute-or deed of cession;

l—— f am performing work bid upon or undertaken for the Virginia Department of Transportation on the.
construction, reconstruction, repair or improvement of any highway or bridge;

| am specifically excluded
by another law, such faw
being the following:

o

| understand that | am exempted fram the raquiréments for obtaining permils only to the extent pennittéd
buy such law;

| am a material supplier who renders advice concerning use of products sold and who does not provide
construction or installation services;

I'am a person who will be performing or supervising the construction, removal, fepair or improvement of
no more than one primary residence owned by me and for my own use during any 24-month period;

1 am a person who will be performing or supervising the construction, removal, repair or improvement of a
house upon my owh real propeity as a bona fide gift to 2 member of my immediate family provided such
member will live or lives in the house. For purposes of ihis exclusion, “immediate family” includes my
mother, father, son daughier, brother, sister, grandchild, grandparent, mother-in-law and father-in-law.

B

Revised Date: 8.23.10

Ex. No. 1-3
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"1 am.a person who will be performing or supervising the repair or improvement of industrial or
manufasturing facilities, or a commercial or refail bullding, for my own use;

{ am a person wha will be performing or supervising the repair or improvement of residential dwelling units

owned by myself that are subject to the Virginia Rasidential Landlord and Tenant Act (§55-248.2 et seq. of
the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended);

netween the myself and a licensed contractor whereby the contractor's obligation to perform the contract
extends to both myself and the third party; or

Work undertaken by students as part of a career and technical education project as defined in §22,1-228 of
the Coda of Virginia (1850), as amended, established by any school board in accordance with Article 5

(§22.1-228 et seq.) of Chapter 13 of Title 22.1 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, for the
construction of portable classrcoms or singte family homes.

r | am an owner-developer, and any third pariy purchaser is, or will be, a third parly be‘neficiary fo a contract

| understand that any reference to me in this document also includes the company or entity 1 own, work for, of
represent.

| upderstand that even if } am exempt from the Act pursuant o the provisions of Exemption Nos. 7-12, abave, |
must comply with all other provisions of the Uniform Statewide Building Code.

~ |lunderstand that if [ have stated that | am exempt pursuant to the provisions of Exemption Nos. 7, 10, 11 or 12

above, | am reguired ta obtain a certificate of occupancy for any building constructed, repaired or impjroved by me
prior to conveying such property to a third party purchaser, unless such purchaser has acknowledged in writing

that no certificate of occupancy has been issued and that such purchaser consents to acquire the proparty
without a certificate of cccupancy.

| understand that any work performed by any person other than me, any member of my immediate family, or any
employes of any company that | own, will be performed by a licensed contractor.

i understand that anyone who undertakes work without a valid Virginia Confractor's license ar certificale, when a
license or ceriificata is required by the Act, is subject to criminal prosecution. -

T N’

Signature: 7\

— e
P 7 e,

Name (Printed): \Sf} oY \(_, Q’Dﬂ e 5
v [omelle. R T

Rauiesd Nafer 421 1N

EEN

152

Ex. No. 1-4
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ROANOK

City of Roanoke
permitcenter@roanckeva.gov
. 215 Church Ave, SW
Permit Summary | Roorm 170
Roancke VA 24011
(540) B53-1090 Fax: 853-1594
Inspection Line: 853-1142

Peimit # B130496 Date Applied: 05/20/2013 Date Approved:
Date issued: Dale Finaled:
Expiration: 11/16/2013 Date Closed: '
AEP Notified;
Type: BIBLDG Sublype: Comb

Prefix:: Commercial
Location of Work: Lowells Restaurant
Project Description: CO Requestsd Change current CO to include Smoking &
Non-Smoking area

LOCATION:
Taxmap: 2322207
Address: 2328 MELROSE AVE NW ROA
Building: Floor: Unit:
2Zoning: CN Assassor's Nbhd Code: 630
Legal Desc: LOT 2.3 BLK 102 MELROSE

Jeff Shawver, Bane Compton and the Fire Marshals office (Daniel Rakes, Ronnie Campbell) on 97-14.2013 held a meeting to
discuss Certificate of Occupancy at 2328 Melrose Ave. NW. The present CO for the Bullding at 2328 Melrcse is an A-3
Restaurant use group. Stark Jones the owner of the restaurant has requested a new Certificate of Occupancy establishing a
smoking and nonsmoking area in the bullding. The floor plan submitied shows a bar/alcohol, a stage for music and dance
floor which the 1987 USBC categorizes as an A-2 Night Club. The result of the meeting was to allow the CO establishing the
smoking and nonsmoking area for current use as a restaurant. Mr. Jones has been made aware that the operation of a Night
Club Is not allowed under the current classification of the building. Any occupancy change or use group change would

require to be done by a Design Professionat.

CONTACTS:
APPLICANT STARK JONES 05/20/2013 Phone: 540-314-3279
LOWELLS REST INC
P.O. BOX 1881
ROANOKE, VA 24008
License:
REVIEWER BANE COMPTON 05/20/2013 Phone: (540) 853-113%
NOEL C. TAYLOR MUNICIPAL BUILDING
215 CHURCH AVE, SW, ROOM 170
ROANOKE, VA 24011 24011 '
“License: C000003004
OWNER DGWENTERPRISESLLC 05/20/2013 Phone:
PO BOX 1884
ROANOKE, VA
24008
License:
CONTACT DON RICHARDSON 05/20/2013 Phone: (540) 853-6878
NOEL C. TAYLOR MUNICIPAL BUILDING :
215 CHURCH AVENUE, SW, ROOM 170
ROANOKE, VA 24011 24014
License: CO00003586

CODE & STRUCTURE INFORMATION:
Code Edition: POST_USBC Use Group(s): A3 Churches, Recreation, Amusement
Type Construction: 58

Stated Size: 4236  Aclval Size; 4236  Use Staled Size: Y
Flood Plain (Y/MN):
Variances Granted: N Variances will be lisled in Conditions

Ex. No. 2-1
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item: 00023 Application Review
05/20/2013 pldr Actlon: BAPP

Item: 00015 NDD Review
05/20/2013 pidr Action: BAPP

Item; 00018 Review of Asbestos Survey
07/09/2013 Bane Action; BINF Requesting Smoking Certificate of Occupancy
No bulding surfaces wiil be disturbed. Asbestos lettar must be completed,
07/15/2013 Bane Action: BAPP No work parformed

item: 00107 Owner Builder Affidavit
07/15/2013 pldr1 Action: BAPP

item: 00020 Zoning Review

071512012 Hiw Action: PAPP An "Eating and Drinking Establishment, not abutting a residential district” is parmittad
by right In the CN, Commercial Neighborhood district No additional zoning comments.
ltem: 00010 Bufiding Review

05/31/2043 Bane Actlon: BINF Plan Review Comments:

Called applicant for meeting to discuss Night Club occupancy

called 314-3279 '

file cablnet <

08!05;!2013 Bane Action: BINF Held a meeting with Stark Jones, Neli Kasee, Ronnie Campbe!i and Joey Pugh
conceming

current Certificate of Occupancy. Applicant is operating as a Night Club {A-2) while building is ciassifled as 2 Restaurant

e r{#i-:!). Current CO classifies buliding as a Restaurant. Applicant will be getling back with the city concerning new
ertificate

of Occupancy.

07/05/2013 Bane Action: BINF Plan Review Comments:

CO for Resturant use only. Night Club not approved.

Applicant needs to sign plans.

called Stark@®314.3279

file cabinet

07/15/2013 Bane Action: BINF Applicant needs to sign plans.

Items met compliance

1)Separate HYAC systems between smoking and nonsmoking

2)Self closing doors,

3)Both men's and woman's restrooms are located In the non smoking area.
4)Sealed wall and doors between smoking and non smoking.

5)Entrance to nonsmoking is from the exterior of the building.

8)23 occupant's nonsmoking section, 171 occupants for amoking aectlon
7YSmoking and nonsmeking completed separate areas. Rooms do not connect except through kitchen areas,

07/16/2013 Bane Action: BDEN Plan Revliew Comments: DENIED
CO for Restaurant use only. Night Club not approved.

The buifding does not meet the Night Club requiremants. Bane Compton and Jeff Shawver met with applicant to explain
denial of

request and Appeails Procedure,

Item: 00021 Approved Site Plan
07/09/2013 Bane Action: BINF Requesting Smoking Certificate of Occupancy
0711512013 Bane Actlon: BAPP

CONDITIONS:

FEE SUMMARY:
Daclared Value: ~ $1.00 Calculated Vaiue: $0.00 Use Declared Valse: Y

REVIEW FEES:
Plan Review Fee:  $0.00  Site/Plot Plan Review Fee:  $0.00 Total Review Fees:  $0.00

IT H
PermitFee:  $0.00 Certificate of Ocupancy Fee:  $0.00 State Surcharge:  $0.00
Penally Fee:  $0.00
ToTALFEES:  $0.00
INSPECTIONS:

ftem: 00086 Fiek Comments Ex.No.22 55



07/19/2013 By Bane  Action; BAPP Comments: —July 14-13- Mr. Jones called Bane Compton requesting the pemnit to be issued
- as & restaurant. Bane Compton set an appointment to meet at the site with the Fire Marshall's Office (Joey Pugh) and see if any
Code issues wene apparent before Plan approval, A checkiist of requirements was entered into Permits Plus showing the State's

requirements for separating smeking/non smoking Sections. The building met all requirements for a Restaurant smoking/non

smoking. At the meeting Mr. Jones brought up the request to have the non smoking section serve alcohol and the smoking section
{Dancing / Music section) Is restricted as @ non alcohol saction. At that time Bane Compton relayed to Mr. Jones that he would

be giad to meet with the Fire OMicial (Daniei Rakes) and Bullding Commissioner (Jeff Shawver) and retay his request. Bane
Compton held the meeting with Daniel Rakes and Jeff Shawver the same day and all agreed the proposal was not approved.

. ftemn; 00087 Office Comments

06/05/2013 By: Bane - Action: BAPP Comments: Held a meeting with Stark Jones, Neil Kases, Ronnie Campbell and Joey Pugh

concerning current Certificate of Occupancy, Applicant is oparating as a Night Club (A.2) while building is classified as a
Restaurant (A-3). Current CO classifies buikling as a Reslaurant. Applicant will be getling back with the city concemning new

Certificale of Occupancy.
Itam; 00051 Fina) NDD Compiianca
ltem; 00010 Temporary Electrical Service
Item: 00011 Footing/Foundation
ltem: 00014 Underslab Plumbing
fterm: 00015 Undarsiab Electrical
term: 00016 Slab Preparation
Hem: 00020 Rough-In Electricat
Htam: 00021 Rough-In Plumbing
ftem: 00022 Rough-ln HVAC
Hlem: 00023 Rough-In Hood
ltem: 00024 Rough-In Fire Supression
llem: 00025 Rough-In Fire Alarm
Item: 00026 Rough-In Gas
ey 00027 Rough-in Framing
Iter: 00028 Insulation/Energy installation
ttem: 00030 Water Sarvice Lateral
ltem; 00031 Sewer Service Lateral
ltarn: 00032 Elactrical Servica Lateral
itern: 00040 Power On No Occupancy
Hem; 00041 Final Plumbing
tem: 00042 Final Cross Connection Davice
ltem: 00043 Final HVAC
Itemn; 00044 Fina! Hood
itemn: 00045 Final Fire Suppression
Ttem: 00046 Final Fire Alarm
lterm: 00047 Fing! Gas
Item: 00049 Final Electrical
ftem: 00084 Fire Main
ltem: D00E2 Gas Main
{tern; 00083 Sewer Maln
itern: 00084 Water Main
ttem: 02085 Stormn Drain
item; 00053 Finaf Building

Ex. No, 2-3
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PLANNING BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT
l . Nos! C. Tayfor Municipal Bullding
. i ﬂ 215 Church Avenus, SW, Room 166

Roancks, Virginia 24011
5408531730 fax 540-853-1230

ROA N O K E lanning @roanckeva qov

Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals Resolution

IN RE: Stark Jones v, City of Roanoke Bullding Department
Parmit No. B130498
Appeal No. APG1Q013

Premises; 2328 Melrose Avanue, N.W.
Tax Parcel No: 2322207 o

WHEREAS, tha City of Roanoke Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals
(“‘Board") is duly appointed to hear appeals arising out of the enforcement of the
Uniform Statewide Bullding Code ("Building Code™);

WHEREAS, Mr. Stark Jones (“Appellant”) filed an application, with
accompanying plans, for a certlficate of occupancy 1o allow for the designation of
amoking and non-smoking areas in a “Restaurant.oungs;”

doo2

WHEREAS, the Bullding Official detarmined that the current Certificate of

Occupancy applicable to the subject property, Centificate No. 12413, allows only
an A-3 Use Group, and a copy of such Cartiticate of Occupancy is attached fo
this Resolution (Exhibit A);

WHEREAS, the Building Official determined that under the 1987 Building
Code in offect when Certificate No. 12413 was issued, an A-3 Use Group
includes Restaurants but not Night Clubs;

WHEREAS, the Building Official determined that the application, and
accompanying plans, depicted a Night Club, not a Restaurant;

WHEREAS, the Building Official concluded that according to the
application, and accompanying plans, no Cerificate of Qccupancy could be
issued because the application, and accompanying plans, depicted a Night Ciub,
a use allowed in the A-2 Use Group, but not the A-3 Use Group, of the 1987

~ Bufiding Cods;

WHEREAS, Mr. Stark Jones flled a timely appeal from the finding and
declalon of the Building Officlal that no Certificate of Occupancy could be ssued
based upon the application, and accompanying plans, submitted by Mr. Jones;

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice and agraement, Mr. Dan L, Brokaw,

Bullder: Mr. Justin Biler, Engineer; Mr, Nelson D. Reed, Retired Firefighter; Mr,

EXHIBIT

| Mss
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Signalure: LI\\

Jeffry D. Parkhil, Architect; and Ms. Justina Megginson, Property Manager;
having been duly appointed to setve on the Board, convened on August 1, 2013,
to hear the above-captioned appeal; and

WHEREAS, the City Administration appeared by Mr Bane Compton,
Deputy Building Commissioner, and was represented by Mr. Steven J. Talevi,
Assistant Clty Attomey, and the appsliant appeared in person, and both partles
annourced that they were prepared to proceed pursuant to the notice lesusd in

this matter.

WHEREUPON, the Board slactad Mr. Justin Billar as its Chalr; Mr, Jeffry
D. Parkhill as fts Vice-Chalr: and Ms. Candace Mattih as its Secretary; and

WHEREUPON, the Board adopted the By-Laws previously considered

and distrlbuted, a copy of which By-laws la attached to this Resolution (Exhibit

B); and

WHEREUPON, upon hearing the parties and considering all the
information presented and submitted by both, including the documents submitted
by both partles, the Board unanimously found that the Building Official correctly
interpreted the Bullding Code in finding that no Certificate of Ocoupancy could
be Issued based upon Appelient's application, and accompanying plans, as
submitted on the ground that the application, and accompanying plans, depict a
Night Club, a use not allowed pursuant io Certificate Mo. 12413, the current
Certificate of Occupancy appiicakle to the subject property.

The appeal Is accordingly denied.

Data: August1, 2013

Chair of Building and Fire Cods Board of Appeals

Note; Any person who was a party to the appsal may appeal to the State Review Board
by submitting an application to such Board within twenty-one (21) calendar days
upon recsipt by certifled mail of this resclution. Application forms are avallabla
from the Office of the State Review Board, 800 East Main Street, Richmond,
Virginla 23219, (804) 371-7150.

idoos
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Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals
By-laws |

Article 1. Officers
74, The Bullding and Fire Code Board of Appeals shall organize; and annually elect a
chair and vice-chair and appoint & secretary in the month of July, -

1-2. The chair shall preside at meetings and hearings and shall decide points of order or-
procedure,

1-3. The vice-chair shall assume the duties of the chair in the chair's absencs,

1-4, The secretary shall handle correspondence subjéct to these ruies at the direction of
the board: shall send out notices reguired by these rules; shall keep the minutes of
the board's proceedings; and shall keep a file on each appeal which comes before
the hoard. .

Article 2. Meetings
2-1. Special meetings may be called by the chalir, provided at least five (5) days written

notice of such meeting is given each member.
2-2. A majority of the board shall constitute a quorum.

2.3. Business conductad at meetings of the board shall follow Roberts' Rules of Order or
other parliamentary procedure.

2.4, The board may adjourn a meeting if all applications or appeals cannot be disposed
of on the meeting day, and no further notice shall be necessary for a continuation of
such meeting.

Article 3. Procedure for Hoaring Appeals .

.1. Appsals to the Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals shall be filed with the code
official on & form provided by the board, The code official shall transmit the appeal
application form to the secretary of the board along with all papers constituting the

record of action upon which the appeal is based.

Lo

3.2, The applicant shall provide the secretary with alf information requested on the form
provided by the Building and Fire Code Board of Appsals and any such additional
information or evidence as may be reasonably required for consideration of the
matter.

3.3.  An application for appeal filed according to the above shall be assigned an appeal

number within five (5) days. Applications for appeals will be heard in the order they
are received.
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3-4.

3-6.

3-6.

FAX @oos

The secratary of the Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals shall schedule the
appeal, notily all interasted parties of the hearlng and give notice including the time,
date and place of the meeting to anyone requesting such Information,

The applicant may appear on his own behalf at the hearing or may be represented
by legal counsel or an agent.

Both the applicant and the code official may speak to the appeal and any person
whose interests are affected may speak for or against the issue. The applicant shali
be given an opportunity for final rebuttal.

The final decision on any appeal to the Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals
shall be in the form of a resolution approved by & quorum of the board.

The Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals shail notify the interested parties and
the code official of the decision within seven (7) days after the signing of the
resolutian by the chair, and in any event, within fourteen (14) days after the meeting
in which the decision is made and within sixty (60} days on which the application for
appeal was filed, '

Article 4. Ragords

41,

4-2,

A complete file on each appeal shail be kept by the secretary as part of the records
of the Building and Fire Gode Board of Appeals,

All records of the Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals shall be public records.

Adopted hy the City of Roanoke Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals on this 1"
August, 2013.

day of

Attest:

=[l[1=

Date !

%/ 1/43

Secretary Date
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
State Building Codes Office and Office of the State Technical Review Board
Main Street Centre, 600 E. Main Street, Suite 300, Richmond, Virginia 23219
Tel: (804) 371-7150, Fax: (804) 371-7092, Email: alan.mcmahan@dhcd.virginia.gov

APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL
Regulation Serving as Basis of Appeal (check one):
__ X Uniform Statewide Building Code
Statewide Fire Prevention Code
___ Industrialized Building Safety Regulations
Amusement Device Regulations

Appealing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address):

Stark Jones (starkjones(@cox net)

Lowell's Restaurant, Inc.
P.O. Box 1881
Roanoke, VA 24018

Opposing Party Information (name, address, telephone number and email address of all other parties):

Roanoke City Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals
Attn; Justin Biller '

Noel C. Taylor Municipal Building

215 Church Avenue, SQV, Room 166

Roanoke, VA 24011

Telephone: 540-853-1730

planning@roanckeva.gov

Additional Information (to be submitted with this application)
o Copy of enforcement decision being appealed
o Copy of record and decision of local government appeals board (if applicable and available)
o Statement of specific relief sought

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

L1
 hereby certify that on the XY day of August, 2013, a completed copy of this application, including the
additional information required above, was either mailed, hand delivered, emailed or sent by facsimile to the
Office of the State Technical Review Board and to all opposing parties listed.

Note: This application must be received by the Office of the State Technical Review Board within five
(5) working days of the date on the above certificate of service for that date to be considered as the
filing date of the appeal. If not received within five (5) working days, the date this application is
actually received by thﬁ?e of the Review Board will be considered to be the filing date.

Signature of Applicant: A

Name of Applicant; John IJ Prillaman, Esq.

(#1620354-1, 105343-00001-01) z G r
L0



Stark Jones ("Mr. Jones") filed an application (the "Application") for a certificate of
occupancy to allow for the designation of smoking and non-smoking areas in his business,
Lowell's Restaurant, Inc., d/b/a JB's Restaurant and Lounge, located at 2328 Melrose Avenue,
N.W., Roanoke, VA, Tax Parcel No. 2322207 (the "Property").

Bane Compton, the Deputy Building Commissioner of Roanoke City (the
"Commissioner"), determined that the current Certificate No. 12413 (the "Certificate"), which
identifies the Property as use A-3, did not support the proposed use of the Property as a "night
club" under the Uniform Statewide Building Code (the " Building Code™"). Rather, in order to
continue operating as a night club the Commissioner held that the Property must be zoned as A-
2. As a result of this decision, Mr. Jones' business has been shut down since April of this year.
This has caused Mr. Jones an extreme financial hardship.

Mr. Jones appealed the decision of the Commissioner. On August 1, 2013, the Roanoke
City Building and Fire Code Board of Appeals (the "Board") confirmed this decision and held
that the Property must be zoned as A-2 to operate as a “night club" under the Building Code. A
copy of this decision is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Mr. Jones submits this appeal and requests
that, because of the past history and operation of the Property, the Property be grandfathered in
as a "nightclub” and re-classified as A-2.

In 1990, Mr. Lowell, the then owner of the Property, was issued a certificate of
occupancy which identifies the Property as A-3 (restaurant) under the Building Code. A night
club is designated as A-2 under the Building Code. Under the Building Code, 2 "night club” isa
building that has (i) a dance floor; (ii) serves alcohol; and (iii) provides entertainment. Virginia
Uniform State Building Code, Section 202 (2012). In order to come into compliance with the
Code, Mr. Jones will need to install a sprinkler system at an expense of almost $70,000. Virginia
Uniform State Building Code, Section 903.2.1.2 (2012). At this point, his business is unable to
support that type of capital expense and compliance would likely force him out of business.

When Mr. Jones purchased the Property in 2002, he believed that the Property was
licensed as 2 night club because of its prior operating history. Mr. Lowell had operated the
Property as a night club, with a dance floor, alcohol, and entertainment, since 1985. Under this

© belief, Mr. Jones has continuously operated the Property as a night club since 2002.

It is only because of Mr. Jones' attempt to comply with local rules that his business can
no longer operate. For over eleven years, Mr. Jones has operated the Property as a night club.
During that time, he has applied for a business license which designates his business as both a
restaurant and a night club, openly and notoriously advertised the Property as a night club, paid
admission tax, and obtained an ABC license from the Commonwealth. A copy of business
licenses previously filed by Lowell's Restaurant, Inc. is attached hereto as Exhibit B.
Additionally, the Property has had numerous inspections, that have failed to raise this issue,
including inspections by the Deputy Building Commissioner, fire inspections, roof inspections,

(#1620203-1, 105343-00001-01} C
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and general inspections If Mr., Jones had not filed the Application, he would still be operating
the same way that the Property has since 1985, as a night club.

Roanoke City has been aware of the use of the Property since 1985 when Mr. Lowell
submitted plans to the Roanoke City Plaining Board (the "Plans"). The Plans show that the
Property had a dance floor, and otherwise satistied the definition of a "night club” under the
definition provided in the Building Code. A copy of the Plans is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

The Board primarily based its decision on the prior owner's request in 1985 that the
Property be classified as a restaurant, even though the Plans clearly identified that the Property
would function as a night club, as that term is defined in the Building Code. As quoted in the
minutes of the hearing on Mr. Jones' appeal before the Board, "... back in 1990, under the 1987
Code, there was a distinction between dance halls and restaurants and Mr. Lowell signed the
application asking for a c.o, for a restaurant, he asserted 'T want a restaurant' regardless of what
these plans show, and it may not have been what was built ...." Essentially, the Board's
argument is that Mr. Jones should be held accountable for a distinction in a prior version of the

Building Code not understood by the previous owner that changed the 1990 c.o. for the Property.

Roanoke City, however, acting through the Commissioner's Office and other Roanoke City
offices, failed to catch the same distinction for almast thirty years. This holding is unfair to Mr.
Jones and holds him responsible for every other City official who has come in contact with the
Property and also failed to recognize that the Property operates as a night club.

Additionally, a sprinkler system is unnecessary to protect patrons at Lowell's Restaurant
because there is a fire wall separating the restaurant from the night club. The existence of a fire
wall, coupled with the past history of the Property, obviates the need for a sprinkler system.

Because Roanoke City has been on notice of the Property's use for twenty-eight years, it
is unfair to now change the rules on Mr. Jones. Accordingly, we request that the Property be
allowed to be grandfathered in as a "night club" and be allowed to continue operating as it has
continuously since 1985.

{#1620203-1, [05343-00001-01)
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" CITY OF ROANOKE

E CITY ATTORNE
OFFICE OF THE C TT Y Timothy R. Spencer

464 MUNICIPAL BUILDING :
215 CHURCH AVENUE, SW Steven J. Talevi
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 240111595 Gary E. Tegenkaip
. .m;-:*'“"”';l)ayld,’L Eolli
Daniel J. Callaghan TELEPHONE 540-853.2431 oy Heathier P Fe‘rhlgwn
City Attorney FAX 540.853-1221 RYS “Assistant City Atfomqys
EMAIL: cityatty@roanokeva.gov i z 12 W - |
e BEP ,TNSA'::; \
VR e
September 5,2013 | L

Alan McMahan, CBO, CLGM

Senior Construction Inspector IT and

Staff-State Building Code Technical Review Board
State Building Code Office '
Division of Building & Fire Regulation

Department of Housing and Community Development
600 East Main Street, Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re:  Stark Jones-Appeal to the Review Board
Appeal No. 13-6 :

Dear Mr. McMahan:
This letter is to inform you that I represent the City of Roanoke in the above-captioned
matter. Please note in your file our representation to ensure that we receive copies of all future
correspondence and/or other documentation associated with this matter.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Assistant City Attorney

SIT/mmc

Enc.

Cc:  John K. Prillaman, Esq.



CITY OF ROANOKE

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY ,
464 MUNICIPAL BUILDING Timothy R. Spencer
215 CHURCH AVENUE, SW Steven J. Talevi
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 24011-1595 Gary E. Tegenkamp
David L. Collins
Daniel J. Callaghan TELEPHONE 540-853-2431 Heather P. Ferguson
City Attorney - FAX 540-853-1221 Assistant City Attorneys

EMAIL: cityatty@roanokeva.gov

September 12, 2013

Alan McMahan, CBO, CLGM

Senior Construction Inspector II and

Staff-State Building Code Technical Review Board
State Building Code Office

Division of Building & Fire Regulation

Department of Housing and Community Development
600 East Main Street, Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re:  Stark Jones-Appeal to the Review Board
Appeal No. 13-6

Dear Mr, McMahan:

I have received Mr. Prillaman’s letter dated August 27, 2013, and accompanying
exhibits. Please accept this as the City’s response to the same.

On May 20, 2013, Mr. Stark Jones (“Mr. Jones”) applied on behalf of Lowell’s
Restaurant, Inc., t/a JB’s Restaurant & Lounge, for a new Certificate of Occupancy, allowing
him to create separate smoking and non-smoking areas in a commercial establishment. (Ex.
No. 1-1.) According to Mr. Jones, the new Certificate of Occupancy sought by Mr. Jones was
required by the Virginia Department of Health. (Ex. No. 1-2.) Accompanying Mr. Jones’
Application for a new Certificate of Occupancy was a hand-drawn plan for the construction of
the improvements. (Ex. No. 1-5.) Those plans identify the location of a dance floor and a bar.
(Ex. No. 1-5.)

A floor plan of a restaurant with alcohol being served at a bar, a stage for music, and a
dance floor, results in the property being categorized as an A-2, Night Club, under the USBC.
(Ex. No. 2-1.) At the time of the Application for the new Certificate of Occupancy, however,
the existing Certificate of Occupancy in effect for the building at 2328 Melrose Avenue,
N.W., allowed the property to be used as an A-3, Restaurant Use Group. (Ex. No. 2-1.) The

Certificate of Occupancy in effect for the building at 2328 Melrose Avenue, NW, at the time -

of Mr. Jones® Application had been issued on December 26, 1990. (Ex, No. 3.) Accordingly,

166



Alan Mc¢Mahan, CBO, CLGM
September 12, 2013

- Page 2

the Building Official for the City of Roanoke concluded that Mr. Jones could not obtain a new
Certificate of Occupancy for an A-2, Night Club, without at least installing a sprinkler system.

To understand the present dispute, it is helpful to know the background in this matter.
On August 14, 1984, Ronald H. Miller, Building Commissioner for the City of Roanoke,
issued a Certificate of Occupancy for the subject property. (Ex. No. 4.) The Certificate of
Occupancy was issued to Mr. Lowell D. Reeves, owner of the building and proprietor of the
restaurant located on the property, Lowell’s Restaurant. By its own terms, the Certificate of
Occupancy specifically provided that the “certificate . . . granted permission to use the
building and land” for only a “Restaurant.” (Ex. No. 4.)

Six years later, Mr, Reeves applied for another Certificate of Occupancy. (Ex. No. 5-
1.) Inhis Application, Mr. Reeves specifically stated that the present use of the property was
“Restaurant” and that the proposed use of the property was “Restaurant.” In the “sign-off” for
the Certificate of Occupancy, the property was identified as being in the A-3, Restaurant, Use

Group. (Ex. No. 5-2.} Acting upon the Application, Mr. Miller issued a Certificate of

Occupancy dated December 26, 1990. (Ex. No. 3.) At the time the Certificate of Occupancy
dated December 26, 1990, was issued, the 1987 USBC was in effect, and it provided that a A-
3 Use Group included Restaurants, but not Night Clubs. The Certificate of Occupancy dated
December 26, 1990, specifically provided that “[nJo change in use-group classification of this
building will be permitted without first obtaining a new certificate.”' (Ex. No. 3.) At no time
subsequent to December 26, 1990, has any owner of the subject property sought to amend the
Certificate of Occupancy dated December 26, 1990. Thus, for purposes of this hearing, it is
the operative Certificate of Occupancy.

It is important to remember that Mr. Stark currently has the right to use his property as
a Restaurant under the current Building Code. Furthermore, if a Restaurant (1) serves alcohol,
(2) has a dance floor, AND (3) plays music, then under both the 1987 USBC which was in
effect in 1990 and the current USBC, the owner is operating a Night Club. Put another way, a
Restaurant, under the current USBC, can serve alcohol (and even play music) without needing
to obtain a new Certificate of Occupancy for a change in use, if dancing is not allowed.
Similarly, a Restaurant, under the current USBC, can play music and allow dancing but not
serve alcohol, and that same restaurant can have a dance floor and serve alcohol, as long as it
does not play music, and still be classified as a Restaurant. Thus, Mr. Jones exaggerates his
plight when he implies that he is forced to close his establishment.

At no point in the Position Statement filed on behalf of Mr. Jones did Mr. Jones
contend that a Certificate of Occupancy exists which allows Mr. Jones to operate a Night
Club. And the reason for such 4 glaring omission is that there is no such Certificate of
Occupancy. Instead, Mr. Jones has opted to request special dispensation from this Board
based solely on his allegations that the nature and character of the business has not changed
since at least the mid-1980s. For reasons of public safety, this Board cannot, and should not,

' On October I, 2003, the 2000 ICC Codes were adopted which abolished the A-3 designation for Restaurants,

but combined Night Clubs and Restaurants into the A-2 Use Group. Restaurant and Night Club uses, however, continued
to have different requirements under the USBC.
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Alan McMahan, CBO, CLGM
September 12, 2013

Page 3

| engage in the process of granting special permission to an applicant who operates outside the

parameters of his Certificate of Occupancy:

Mr. Jones alleges that City employees inspected other areas of the subject property and
that this somehow translates into a right for a new Certificate of Occupancy for a change-in-
use. Such a position is untenable. Each of the City employees identified by Mr. Jones was
on the premises or dealing with Mr. Jones for reasons other than to check or confirm the
existence of a Certificate of Occupancy. Specifically, Mr. Jones alleges that because he has
obtained a business license from the Commissioner of the Revenue as a “restaurant/night
club,” paid the Commissioner of the Revenue admissions taxes, and has obtained an ABC
license from the Commonwealth of Virginia, the Building Official should, for some reason,
issue a new Certificate of Occupancy. Clearly, the Commissioner of the Revenue does not
have an interest in knowing, or a need to know, whether the subject property is operating
lawfully under the USBC. Spec1ﬁcally, the Commissioner of the Revenue seeks only to
collect business license taxes and admissions taxes; the Commissioner has no connection
whatsoever to whether Mr. Jones is in compliance with the USBC. Similarly, the
Commonwealth of Virginia, in issuing an ABC license, seeks only to ensure that its
regulations are being met. Thus, Mr. Jones’ position that because one agency knows
something, all agencies within the municipal corporation known as the City of Roancke
should be charged with that knowledge, is untenable.

Similarly, Mr. Jones alleges that because the Building Department and Fire Marshall
inspected his premises with respect to other issues, the City is somehow precluded from
applying and enforcing the USBC against him. Specifically, Mr. Jones alleges that because
building code and. fire code inspectors conducted inspections before he sought the new
Certificate of Occupancy and did not raise the fact that he did not have a Certificate of
Occupancy for a Night Club, the City of Roanoke should be barred from requiring 2 new
Certificate of Occupancy. Even if the inspections by the building code inspectors required a
preliminary finding that the property being inspected is the subject of a Certificate of
Occupancy and is being lawfully used pursuant to that Certificate, it is well established that a
local government is not required to enforce the terms of a Certificate of Qccupancy or be
barred later from doing so. Specifically, the Virginia Supreme Court has long held that a
delay in enforcing a local government ordinance or regulation does not bar the local
government from later taking governmental action to enforce such local government law or
regulation. Dick Kelly Enterprises v. City of Norfolk, 243 Va. 373, 381, 416, S.E.2d 680, 685
(1992); Segaloff v, City of Newport News, 209 Va. 259, 261, 163 S.E.2d 135, 137 (1968).

In Dick Kelly Enterprises, 243 Va. 373, 416 S.E.2d 680 (1992), a landowner received
from the city a building permit to construct a motel. After the Certificate of Occupancy was
issued, the building was used as an apartment building, Several years later, the locality sought
to enjoin further use of the property as an apartment building. The landowner alleged that
because he had used the building for so long, the govemment should be prevented, or
“estopped,” from taking governmental action and enforcing the law. The Court rejected the
landowner’s argument and held that the Docirine of Estoppel “does not apply to the
government in the discharge of governmental functions.” Dick Kelly Enterprises, 243 Va., at
381, 416 S.E.2d at 685 (1992).
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Similarly, in Segaloff v. City of Newport News, 209 Va. 259, 163 S.E.2d 135 (1968),
a builder constructed a building in violation of a local setback ordinance. The locality
approved the building plans which depicted the violation. After the approval of the plans, an
inspector visited the premises and cited the owner for having an overhang too close to the
property line. The owner asserted that because the locality knew about the violation, and even
approved it by approving the plans, the locality was prevented (“estopped”) from enforcing
the local ordinance against the owner. The Virginia Supreme Court disagreed, and held that a
local government is “not estopped as a result of its acts or those of its agents or employees
from taking governmental action to enforce a local ordinance or regulation.” Segaloff, 209 Va.
at 261, 163 S.E.2d at 137. Clearly, in the present case, the City of Roanoke is not precluded
from refusing to issue a new Certificate of Occupancy in order to protect the public’s safety.

.Mr. Jones further alleges that his “business has been shut down since April of this
year.” (Jones Statement, p. 2.} Such a statement, however, is a mischaracterization of Mr.
Jones’ circumstances. Despite knowing that he had permission under the USBC to open only
as a Restaurant, and days before his Position Statement was filed with this Board, Mr. Jones
reopened as a Night Club on August 23, 2013. As Lt. Richard Morrison clearly states in his
affidavit, patrons were consuming alcohol purchased on the premises, using the dance floor
and listening to loud music at that time (Ex. No. 6), all activities characteristic of a Night Club
under the USBC and all activities which place members of the public at risk in the event of
fire. Clearly, Mr. Jones comes before this Board, seeking permission to operate legally as a
Night Club, while not only operating illegally as a Night Club but also mischaracterizing his
history of operation. For this reason alone, Mr. Jones’ appeal should be denied.

Finally, Mr. Jones complains that the law requiring him fo install a sprinkier system
would “force him out of business.” Sometimes, compliance with the law costs money. And
sometimes, a commercial enterprise cannot exist, if it must spend money to comply with the
law. But the litmus test for compliance with the law is not whether doing so will force an
enterprise to go out of business.. If such were the case, what would the City of Roanoke tell
the commercial enterprises who pay for business licenses, pay admission taxes and spend the
money necessary to install legally compliant sprinkler systems? Is it fair to those enterprises
to allow Mr. Jones not to comply with the USBC? Furthermore, should the City of Roanoke
explain to those enterprises that the better way to operate a business in the City is to do so
illegally while “flying under the radar,” hoping that it will not get caught doing so? And what
should the City of Roanoke say when a tragedy occurs because no one dancing to loud music
could hear the fire alarm over the music, and there was no sprinkler system to slow the spread
of fire? Should the City of Roanoke, in those circumstances, simply turn its paims up and
concede that because Mr. Jones had been operating illegally for so many years, he was
allowed to continue doing so?

The City of Roanoke respectfully requests that the appeal be denied and that the
Building Commissioner’s decision be affirmed. '
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On behalf of the City of Roanoke, I thank you for your time and consideration of this
matter.
~Talevi
. Assistant City Attorney
SJT/mmc
~Enc.

Cc: John K. Prillaman, Esq. (w-/ enclosures)
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AFFIDAVIT

1. I am Lt. Richard Morrison.

2. I am the Northwest Zone Commander in the Police Department for the City of Roanoke,
and I have been employed by the City of Roanoke as a police officer for over sixteen (16}
years.

3. On August 24, 2013, at approximately 1 30 a.m., [ was at JB’s Restaurant &
' Lounge/Lowell’s Restaurant & Lounge (“JB’s™), located at 2328 Melrose Avenue,
Roanoke, Virginia, in my official capacity, investigating matters of official concern. I,
along with one other police officer from the City of Roanoke Police Department, was
inside the primary structure known as JB’s, at which time I witnessed alcohol being
purchased and consumed by patrons of JB’s, very loud music being played, and people
dancing on the dance floor.

4, During the entire time [ was inside JB’s on August 24, 2013, the interior lights were very
low, making walking around and within the premises difficult, and the music was so loud
that it would have been difficult to hear a person standing or sitting next to me.

FURTHER the Affiant sayeth not.
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COMMONWEALTH.OF VIRGINIA NS

s,
#, .
gt

CITY OF Roanoke  to-wit:

i, MO M - (ole |, a notary public, in and for the City of Roanoke,
Commonwealth of Virginia, do hereby certify that Lt. Richard Morrison, whose name is signed
to the foregoing, personally appeared before me and made oath that the same is true to the best of
his knowledge, information and belief.

GIVEN under my hand this (g day of_S\Wemfar 2013,

My commission expires: ULH 30! (7 - '
A dugrtidA, 4 —

Notary Public ¥

K:ATalevi\Building Code Appeals\2328 Melrose\AFFIDAVIT-Richard Morrison.doc 9/11/13
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CITY OF ROANOKE

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
464 MUNICIPAL BUILDING
215 CHURCH AVENUE, SW
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 24011-1595

Daniel J. Callaghan TELEPHONE 540-853-2431
City Attorney FAX 540.853-1221
EMAIL: cityatty@roanokeva.gov

December 20, 2013

Alan McMahan, CBO, CLGM

Senior Construction Inspector IT and

Staff-State Building Code Technical Review Board
State Building Code Office

Division of Building & Fire Regulation

Department of Housing and Community Development
600 East Main Street, Suite 300

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re:  Stark Jones-Appeal to the Review Board
Appeal No. 13-6

Dear Mr. McMahan:

Timothy R. Spencer
Steven J. Talevi
Gary E. Tegenkamp
David L. Collins
Heather P. Ferguson
Laura M. Carini
Assistant City Attorneys

Enclosed please find an Affidavit pertaining to the above-captioned matter.

The City of Roanoke would appreciate your ensuring that the enclosed materials are

forwarded to the Board for iis consideration.

As always, your assistance and the consideration of the Board is greatly appreciated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, if you have any questions.

s Sincerely yours, '
even J. Talevi Zﬁ
Assistant City Attorney
. SIT/rv
Enc.
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AFFIDAVIT

1. I am Neil Holland, Acting Building Official for the City of Roanoke. I have been the
Acting Building Official since October 21, 2013. I was appointed to replace Mr. Jeff
Shawver, who retired from the City of Roanoke as its Building Official effective
November 1, 2013.

2. By e-mail dated Aungust 5, 2013, at 3:51 p.m., Mr. Shawver asked for certain plans from
Mr. Jones to accompany his application for a building permit. (Exhibit No. 1.) At no
time subsequent to August 5, 2013, the date on which Mr. Shawver asked for those plans
from Mr. Jones, did Mr. Jones submit the plans requested by Mr. Shawver.

3. No Certificate of Occupancy has been issued to Mr. Jones subsequent to August 5, 2013,
the date on which Mr. Shawver asked for the plans from Mr. Jones.

4, Mr. Shawver stated in an e-mail dated August 5, 2013, at 4:20 p.m. that Mr. Jones stated
that he was willing to remain a restaurant under the Building Code. (Exhibit No. 2.) Mr.
Jones confirmed Mr. Shawver’s understanding that Mr. Jones wished to operate a
restaurant on the subject property in an e-mail dated August 6, 2013, at 12:52 p.m. to Mr.
Shawver. (Exhibit No. 3.)

5. Several days later on August 24, 2013, Mr. Jones reopened his commercial establishment
as a night club without a Certificate of Occupancy for that use.

FURTHER the Affiant sayeth not.

~ Neil Holland
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

CITY/COUNTY OF M to-wit:
@75/&(1 p W notary public, in and for the City/County of

M Commonwealth of Virginia, do hereby certify that Neil Holland, whose name is
signed to the foregoing, personally appeared before me and made oath that the same is true to the

best of his knowledge, information and belief.

GIVEN under my hand this igﬂ&ay of é kfm é ﬂ; 2013.

My commission expires: _U_/_ZIQL:QQUO
@ad /Q W

Public

CANDACE R. MARTIN
l NOTARY PUBLIC
Commonwealth of Virginia
Reg, #282076

j\fﬁdavit of Neil Holland
by Gommlssmn Expires
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Jeff To <starkjones@cox.net>,
Shawver/Employees/City_of _

cc Daniel
Roancke Rakes/Employees/City_of_Roanoke@City_of_Roanoke,
08/05/2013 03:51 PM Ronnie

bee
Subject’ Re: New colg]

Good afternoon Mr. Jones,

My suggestion would be to contact a registered design professional (RDP) architect or engineer {AE) to
expiore your options. Because, the fire suppression is only one component that is required and there may
be additional items that need to be met for the change of use. We will need to have a complete building
evaluation for a "change in use" to include but not limited to; use group classification, occupant load,
number of toilet fixtures, number of exits, building construction type, accessibility features, ventilation air
rates, egress travel distance / exit & emergency lights, etc. Basically, the information is referred to as code
data / summary of the building and life/ safety elements. With this information then we can evaluate if
compliance is achieved. The process is normally a building permit application along with stamped /sealed

.(AE) drawings are submitted for our review. No fees are collected for submittal and we can officially start
our review process. In addition, | did provide a link to the Virginia Building Codes that may provide some
guidance. If you have any guestion please, let me know.

Best regards,
“Jeff
http://www.ecodes.biz/ecodes_support/Free_Resources/Virginia2009/09Virginia_main.html

Jeffrey S. Shawver, CBO

Building Commissioner

Planning, Building & Development Department
City of Roanoke, Virginia
Jeff.Shawver@roanokeva.gov

{540) 853-1891 Office (540) 853-1594 Fax

Exhibit No. 1
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Jeff To Daniel

Shawver/Employees/City_of_ Rakes/Employees/City_of Roanoke@City_of_Roanoke,
Roanoke ¢¢ Ronnie
08/05/2013 04:20 PM Campbell/Employees/City_of Roancke@City_of_Roanoke,
Bane '
bee

Subject Re: New col&] -

Just talked with Mr. Jones and he wants to remain as a A-3 (restaurant) or sports bar. With that being
said, we will be in position to approved and issue the permit and perform the inspections. Once completed
we will issue a new CO to indicate a non-smoking and smoking sections for a A-3 use per the 1987 USBC.

Please let me know if you have any issues or concemns.

Thank you,
Jeff

Jeffrey S. Shawver, CBO

Building Commissioner

Planning, Building & Development Department
City of Roanoke, Virginia
Jeif.Shawver@roanokeva.gov

(540) 853-1891 Office (540} 853-1594 Fax

l'xh|b|t No. 2
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From: <starkjones@cox.net>

To: Jeff.Shawver@roanokeva.gov,
Date: 08/06/2013 12:52 PM
Subject: opening as a restaurant

Hey, Jeff! Before this appeal. Bane was ready to give me my co for
restavant. I want to open back up as a restaurant. When can I pick up my co
for a restaurant. Trying to open asap.

Stark

Exhibit No. 3
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State Building Code
Technical Review Board

Proposed 2014 Meeting Schedule

State Holidays

January 1
New Year's Day

January 17

Lee-Jackson Day
January 20

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

February 17
George Washington Day

May 26

Memorizl Day

July 4

Independence Day
September i

Laber Day

October 13

Columbus Day

November 11

Veterans Day

November 26

4 hours addiflonal holiday time
November 27

Thanksgiving

November 28

Day After Thanksgiving
Decembei 24 _

4 hours additional holiday time
December 25 )
Chrisimas

Denotes Meeting I:!
Denotes Holiday O

January

S M T W°

@

5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15

19 @) 21 22

26 27 28 29

April
S M T W

1
6 7 8 9

13 14 15
20 21 22

b3
-~
[
(v
bJ
=]
i3
(=]

S M T W

13 14 15 i6
20 21 22 23
27 28 29 30

9 10 11
16 @7 18
25 24 25
30 31

T F S
3 45
10 11 12
17 [8 19
24 25 26

10 11 12
17 19

24 25 26

2 10 11
16 [17] 18
23 24 25

February
S MT WT F S

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13
16 @D 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28

May
S MT WT F 8

o
NG

45 6 7 10
11 12 13 14 15 [ 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 @6) 27 28 29 30 31

August
S MT W T

34 5 6 7 89
10 1F 42 13 14 [13] 16
17 18 119 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

November
S MT WT F §

23 4 5 6 7 8
9 104D 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 [ 22

23 24 25 96 (@) @9 29

A~

March
S M T W

June
S M T W

g8 9 1011
15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25

September
S M T W

M 2
7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17
21 22 23 24
28 29 30

(3]

December
S MT W

1 23
7 8 9 10
14 15 16 17

F S
4 5 6
11 12 13
18 [19} 20
25 26 27

T F §
4 5 6
11 12 13
18 [19] 20

21 22 23 24 QY26 27

28 29 30 31



